Schedule A (Form 980 or 890-EZ) 2007 Page 3

Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status {See pages 4 through 8 of the instructions.)

| certify that the organization is not a private foundation because it is: {Plaase check only ONE applicable box.)
5 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches. Section 170{R)(1){A)).

6 [J A school. Secticn 170{){1)(A)). (Also complete Part V)

7 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization. Section 170{BH1)(ANiE).

8 [ ] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit. Section 170(b)}THANY).
]

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital, Section 170(b}{1)(A)iii}. Enter the hospital's name, city,
AT B 2= 10 T U P

10 [ Anorganization operated for the barefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit. Section 170(bj)(1)(A)(iv).
{Also compiete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A)

11a [ Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public, Sectien
170(0){1¥A)vi). (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part iV-A}

11b [ A community trust, Section 170(B)(1){A}v. (Also caomplete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A)

12 An organizaticn that normally receives: (1) more than 33%% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its charitable, ete., functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33%% of its support
from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income {ess section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2}. (Also complete the Support Schedule i Part IV-A)

13 ] An organization that is not centrolied by any disqualified persons (other than foundation managers) and otherwise meets the
requirements of section 509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization:

L1 Typel L] Type { JType lli-Functionally Integrated [IType li-Other
Provide the following information about the supported organizations. {See page 8 of the instructions.)
(a} (b) {c) {d) {e}
Name(s) of supporied organization(s) Employer Type of Is the supported Amount of
identification organization organization listed in support
number (EIN} | {described in lines the supporting
5 through 12 organization's
above or IRC governing documents?
section)
Yes No
Totab. . . . o L. e e e e . W

14 [T An organization organized and operated to fest for public safety. Section 508{a)(4). {See page 8 of the instructions.)

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2007




Schedu#e A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2007 Page 4

VE:Y Support Schedule (Complete only Ef you checked a box on ting 10, 11, or 12.) Use cash method of accounting.

Note. You may use the worksheet in the instructions for converting from the accrual to the cash method of accounting.

Calendar year {(or fiscal year beginning in} » {a) 2006 {b) 2005 {c) 2004 {d} 2003 {e} Total

15

Gifts, grants, and confributions received, (Do
not include unusual grants. See iine 28) .

16 Membership fees received |, | |, | 1891250 1837650 1837650 2805043 8375593
17 Gross recaipls from admissions, merchandsse ’
sold or services performed, or fumishing of
facilities in any activitr that is related to the
organization’s charitable, efc., purpose . . 3767340 4246523 2719485 5821867 17555325
18  Gross income from interest, dividends,
amounts received from payments on securities
loans ({section 512{(a}{5)), rents, soyalties,
income from simifar sources, and unrelated
business taxable income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30,1975, . . | 215 -218 -10% -666 -170
18 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 18,
20 Tax revenues levied for ihe organization's
benefit and either paid to it or expended on
its hehalf | e e e
21 The value of services or facilities furnished to
the organization by a governmental unit
without charge. Do not include the value of
services or facilities generally furnished to the
public without charge | Lo
22 Other income. Attach a schedule. Do not
inciude gain or (Joss) from sale of capitai assets
23 Total of lines 15 through 22, | |, | . 5658805 6083963 5557036 8630344 25930148
24 Line23minusline¥7 . . ., . . . , 18931465 1837440 1837541 2808377 8374823
25 Enter1%ofline23 . . . . . . . 565838 60840 55570 86303
26 Organizations described on lines 10 or 11:  a Enter 2% of amount in column (e}, iine 24, . ., . P> Ba
b Prepare a list for your records to show the name of and amount contributed by each parson (other than a
governmental unit or pubficly suppeorted organization) whose total gifts for 2003 through 2006 exceeded the
amoaunt shown in line 26a. Do not file this list with your return. Enter the total of all these excess amounts » 26b
¢ Total support for section 509(a)(1) test: Enter line 24, column (e} . . . . . . . . . . . . .» |26c
d Add: Amoeunts from column (e} for fines: 18 19
22 26b U S 1
e Public supgort (line 26c minus line 26d total) . . . ... . P |26e
f Public support percentage (line 26e {numerator) dwlded by Ime 26(: (denommator)} L. L | e %
27 Organizations deseribed on line 12:  a For amounts ingluded in lines 15, 16, and 17 that were received from a “disqualified
person,” prepare alist for your records o show the name of, and total amounis received in each year from, each "disqualified person.”
Do not file this list with your return. Enter the sum of such amounts for each year:
{2006) oo O R00S) L SRUR 8 @004 oS 2003) o] 0
b For any amount included in line 17 that was received from each person (other than “disqualified persons”), prepare a list far your records to
show the name of, and amount received for each year, that was more than the farger of (1) the amount on line 25 for the year or (2) $5,000.
{include in the list organizations described in lines 5 through 11b, as well as individuals.) Do not file this list with your return, After computing
the difference beiween the amount received and the larger amount described in {1) or {2}, enter the sum of these differences (the excess
amcunts) for each year:
(2008) oooeo e O (2005) oo 0 (2004) oo 0 (2008) ..o 0
¢ Add: Amounts from colurmn {e) for lines: 15 0 18 8375593
17 17555325 o 0 o g . . » |2c 25930918
d Add:Line27atotai 0 andline 27btotal 0 p» [27d 0
e Public suppor {ine 27¢ total minus line 27d total), .. e .. e | 2Tk 25830918
f Total support for section 509(a)(2) test: Enter amount from tine 23, column (e) L L2Tf ] 25330148
g Public support percentage (fine 27e {numerator) divided by Jine 27f {denominater)). . . . . .» [27g 100 %
h Investment income percentage {line 18, column {e} (numerator) divided by line 27 (denominator)). » | 27n 4%
28 Unusual Grants: For an organization described in fine 10, 11, or 12 that received any unusual granis during 2003 through 2008,

prepare a list for your records 1o show, for each year, the name of the coniributor, the date and amount of the grant, and a brief
description of the nature of the grant. Do not file this list with vour return, Do not include these grants in line 15.
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Schedule A (Form 880 or 880-EZ) 2007

Page D

Private School Questionnaire (See page 9 of the instructions.)
{To be completed ONLY by schools that checked the box on line 6 in Part iV}

29

30

31

33

34a

35

Does the crganization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws,
other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body?

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in alt its
brochures, catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions,
programs, and scholarships? .o . o e
Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during
the period of solicitation for students, or during the registration peried # it has no solicitation praogram, in a way
that makes the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? .

If “Yes,” please describe; if “"No,” please expiain. (If you need more space, attach a separate siatement)

Does the organization maintain the following:

Records indicating the racial compaosition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? .
Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory
basis?
Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing
with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? .

Copies of all material used by the arganizations or on its behalf o 50|i()it contnbut:ons'P .

If you answered "No" to any of tha above, plsase explain. {If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

Does the crganization discriminate by race in any way with respect to;
Students’ rights or privileges? .

Admissions policies? .

Employment of faculty or administrative staff? .

Scholarships or other financial assistance? .

Educational policies?

Use of facilities?

Atbletic programs?

Other extracurricular activities?

If you answered “Yes” to any of the above, please explain. {If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency?

Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? .
if you answered "Yes"” to either 34a or b, please explain using an attached statement.

Does the organization cerlify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05
of Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B, 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If “No,” attach an explanation

Yes

No

32a

3zb

32c

32d

33a

33b

33c

33d

33e

33f

33y

Eeich)

Schedule A [Form 830 or 930-EZ) 2007




Schedule A (Form 980 or 930-EZ) 2007 Page B
Part Vi- Lobbying Expenditures by Electing Public Charities (See page 11 of the instructions.)

(To be completed ONLY by an eiigible organization that filed Form 5768)

Check b a [ ] if the organization belongs to an affiliated group.  Check & b [[] if you checked ¥a” and “limiled contrel® provisions apply.

ta) {b}
Affiliated group T?Ofli[fz?;g:;tgd
(The term “expenditures”™ means amounts paid or incurred.) totals organizations

Limits on Lohbying Expenditures

36 Tofal lobbylng expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying}
37 Totat lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body {direct lobbying).
38 Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 36 and 37) .

39 Other exempt purpose expenditures .

40  Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 38 and 39) . .
41 Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table—

if the amount on line 40 is— The iobbying nontaxable amount is—
Not over $500,000. . . . . 20% of the amount on ling 40 .
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000, OD{J . $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500, 000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 . $175,000 plus 10% of the excess aver $1,000,000
Over 51,500,000 but not over $17,000,000.  $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000.000, . . . $1,000,000

Grassroois nontaxable amount (enter 25% of lina 41}, .

Subtract line 42 from iine 36, Enter -0- if line 42 is more than line 36

Subtract line 41 from fine 38, Enter -0- if line 41 is more than fine 38,

EER

Caution: /f there is an amount on either line 43 or line 44, you must file Form 4720.

4-Year Averaging Periad Under Section 501{h)

{Some organizations that made a ssction 501{h) election do not have to complate all of the five columns below.
Sae the instructions for lings 45 through 50 on page 13 of the instructions,)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year {or (a) {b) (c) {d} {e)
fiscal year beginning in} » 2007 20086 2005 2004 Total

45  Lobbying nontaxable amount

46  |obbying celling amount {150% of line 45(e)}

47  Total lobbying expenditures ,

48  Grassroots nontaxable amount .

49  Grassioots ceilling amount (150% of line 48{e))

50 Grassroots lobbying expenditures .

Lobbying Activity by Nonelectmg Pubiic Charities
(For reporting only by organizations that did not complete Part VI-A} (See page 14 of the instructions))

During the year, did the organization attempt to influence pational, state or locat legislation, including any Yes | No Amount
attempt 1o influence public cpinion on a legislative matier or referendum, through the use of:
a Volunteers . . .
b Paid staff or management (inc!ude compensatmn in expenses reported on !lnes [+ through h)
¢ Media advertisements . .
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the publlc
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes |
o bDirect contact with legislators, their staffs, government ofhmats ora Ieglsiatwe body
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any other means
t Total lobbying expenditures (Add lines ¢ through h.) .

If “Yes” to any of the above, also attach a stalement gnvmg a detallect descnptton of the Iobbymg actlwtles

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2007




edule A (Formi 980 or 990-E7) 2007 Page T
EE  Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable
Exempt Organizations (See page 14 of the instructions.)

51 Did the reporting organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the foliowing with any other organization described in section
501(c) of the Code (other than section 501{c){3) organizations} or in section 527, relaling to political organizations?

a Transfers from the reporiing organization to a noncharitable exempt organization of: Yes | No
{iy Cash e s S1afi) v
{il Otherassels . . . . . . . . . . .. afii) v

b Other transactions:
{i}y Sales or exchanges of assets with a noncharitable exempt organization b(i} v
fiy Purchases of assets from & noncharitable exempt organization . bii) v
{ii} Rental of facilities, equipment, or other assets biii) v
{ivi Reimbursement arrangements biiv) v
(v) Loans or loan guarantees . . b{v) v
{vi} Performance of services or membership or fundraismg sohcrtations b{vi) v
¢ Sharing of facitities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid empioyees c v

d 1 the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” complete the following schedule. Column (b) should always show Ehe fair market value of the
goods, other assels, or services given Dy the reporiing organization. i the organization received less than fair market value in any
fransaction or sharing arrangement, show in eolumn (d) the value of the goods, other assels, or services received:

{a) (b) {c) {dy

{ine no. Amount involved Name of noncharitable exempt organization Dascription of transfers, transactions, and sharing arrangements

52a 1s the organization directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations

described in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501{c}3)} or in section 5272 ., . . . . .» [ Yes [/] No
b i “Yes,” complete the following schedule:
{a) {b} {s}
Nama of organization Type of organization Description of relationship

Schedule A (Form 990 or £90-EZ} 2007




Form 990 attachment
Line 20 page 1 explanation

Wiscnet
Employer Identification Number: 39 1705442

A manual adjustment was made to our General Ledger system to reconcile with our
Accounts Receivable sub ledger.




WiscNet Form Schedule A Part 1(2007-08)

List of Key Employees
EIN #39-1705442

Name & Address Title & Compensation | Benefits Expense
Hours/Week Account

S e
740 Regent Street, #203 : 413’;18@%@ 110,840 38,794 0
Madison, WI 53715
‘ﬁg;g;?;ng Network
740 Regent Street, #203 (ﬁﬁgfﬁi) 70,743 24,760 0
Madison, WI 53715
Andrea Deau Educational
WiscNet Technology
740 Regent Street, #203 Liaison 46,140 16,149 0
Madison, WI 53715 (40 hrs/wk)
Maddy Covelli Educational
WiscNet - Technology
740 Regent Street, #203 " Liaison 11,667 4,083 0
Madison, Wi 53715 {40 hrs/wk)
Kika Barr
WiscNet IS Supervisor
740 Regent Street, #203 (40 hrs/wk) 88,254 44,127 0
Madison, Wi 53715
\%?;?Ni?mhner P ?Ud%\a? 27,082 13,541

colicy Analyst . 3,5 0
740 Regent Street, #203 (20 hrs/wk)

Madison, W! 53715




WiscNet Form 990, Part V (2007-2008)

List of Officers and Directors
EIN #39-1705442

Name & Address Title & Compensation | Benefits Expense
Hours/Week Account

John Krogman

UW-Platteville .

1 University Plaza (6 ?}?S&k) 0 0 0

414 Karrmann Library

Platteville, W| 53818

Ross Wilson

CESA 10 Vice Chair 0 0 0

725 W. Park Street (1 hrsfwk)

Chippewa Falls, WI 54729

Stef Morrili

South Central Library

System Secretary 0 0 0

5250 E. Terrace Drive, Suite (3 hrs/wk)

A-2

Madison, WI 53718

David Crass

UW — Milwaukee Treasurer 0 0 0

2200 E. Kenwood Blvd. (3 hrs/wk)

Milwaukee, W1 53201

David Lois Executive

Wischet Director 144,700 50,645 0

740 Regent Street, #203
Madison, Wi 53715

(40 hrs/wk)




DOIT

Currency: USD

Boolk: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280

Reserve Account: 00858

COST Asget-

CENTER Description

7880 12764-ROUTER (28
12764 -ROUTER (23
12765-ROUTER (28
12765-ROUTER (28
12766-ROUTER CISC
12766 ~ROUTER CISC
12767-ROUTER (28
12767-ROUTER (28
12768-RCOUTER (28
12758-ROUTER (28
12769-ROUTER {28
12769-ROUTER {25
12770-ROUTER {28
12770-RCOUTER {28
12771-ROUTER (28
1277L-RCUTER (25
12772-ROUTER {28
12772-ROUTER (28
12773~RCUTER (28
12773-RCUTER {28
12774 -RQUTER (28
12774-ROUTER (28
12775-ROUTER (2S5
12775-ROUTER (28
12776 -ROUTER (28
12776 -ROUTER (28
12777-RQUTER (25
12777-ROUTER (28
12778-RQUTER (25

{
{
{
{
12778-ROUTER (28
{
{
(
{
{

12779-ROUTER (28
12779-ROUTER (28
12780-ROUTER (25
12780-ROUTER (25
12781-ROUTER (25
12781-ROUTER (28
12782-ROUTER (253
12782-ROUTER (28
12783 ~ROUTER (28
12783 -ROUTER (28

12784 -LIGHTSTREAM
12784 -LIGHTSTREAM
12785-ROUTER (28
12785-ROUTER (25
12786 -ROUTER (28

Date Placed
In Service

18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1358
18-JUN-1298
18-JUN-1558
18-JUN-1588
18-JUN-1998
18-J0UN-1993
18-JUN-1988
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1928
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-13898
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1958
18-JUN-1958
18-JUN-1998
13~-JUN-1.958
18-JUN-1958
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN~1958
18-JUN-1958
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN~1958
18-JUN-1958
18-JUN-1958
18-~-JUN-1998
18-JUN-1998
18-JUN~1958
18-JUN~1998
18-JUN-15%98
15-JUN-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598
28-MRY-1998
18-JUN-1598
18-JUN-15998
28-AUG-1997

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Period: JUN-08
Deprn Life Depreciation
Method  Yr.Mo Cost Amount
5TL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 C.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.¢0
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 D.C0O 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00° 0.00 0.00C
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
5TL 3.00 0.00 C.0C
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 Q.00 g.c0
STL 3.00 1,537.65 .00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00C 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 1,573.85 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
5TL 3.00 ¢.00 0.00
STL 3.99 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
5TL 3.00 Q.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
5TL 3.00 c.q0 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL - 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 ¢.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.0¢
STL 3.00 1,385.00 .00
STL 3.00 0.00 c.00

Report Date:

30-JUL-2008 10:44

Page: 126 of 151
Year-To-Date Depreciation
Depreciation Reserve Percent

0.00 1,5837.65 100.00
¢.00 0.00 c.00 T
C.00 1,537.65 10C.00
c.00 .00 G.00 T
.00 1,5837.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00C 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.0¢ 0.00 0.c0 T
0.00 0.00 g.00 T
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 0,00 0.00 T
0.00 1,537.68 100.00
0.C00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 0.00 0.00T
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,537.68 100.00
.00 1,537.65 100.00
06.00 .00 c.00 T
G.00 C.0C c.00 T
.00 1,537.68 100.00C
¢.00 0.00 .00 T
c.00 1,573.65 100.00
Cc.o00 1,537.65 1006.00
0.00 0.00 g.0C T
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00C 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 Q.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
9.00 0.00 g.c0 7T
g.0C 0.00 9.00 T
0.00 1,837.65 100.00
0.00 1,537.65 100,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 0.00 100.00 F
0,00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 ¢.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,385.00 100.00
0.00 ¢.00 0.00 T



DOIT

Currency: USD

Bock: DOIT

FUND: 133

Erxpense Account: 00280

Regerve Account: Q0856

cesT Asset-

CENTER Description

7880 12786 -ROUTER (2S
12787-ROUTER {28
12787-ROUTER {28
12788~ROUTER (28
12788-ROUTER (28
12789-T1 TSU~-RM R
12789~T1 TSU-RM R
12790-T1 TSU-RM R
12790-TL TSU-EM R
12791-T1 TSU-RM R
12791-T1 TSU-RM R
12782-T1 TSU-RM R
12752-T1 TSU-RM R
12793-T1 TSU-REM R
12793~-T1 TSU-RM R
12794-T1 TSU-RM R
12794-T1 TSU-RM R
12795-T1 TSU-RM R
12795-T1 TSU-RM R
12726-T1 TSU-RM R
12796-T1 TSU-RM R
1279%7-T1L TSU-RM R
12787-T1 TSU-RM R
127%8-T1 TSU-RM R
12798~T1 TSU-RM R
12799-ROUTER/TS (
12799-ROUTER/TS {

12800-ROUTER
12800-ROUTER

(28
(28

12801-ROUTER/TS (
12801-ROUTER/TS {

12802-ROUTER
12802-RCUTER
12803-RQUTER
12803-ROUTER
12804 -ROUTER
12804-ROUTER
12805-ROUTER
12805 -ROUTER
12806-ROUTER
12806 -ROUTER
12807-ROUTER
12807-ROUTER

(28
(28
(28
(28
(28
(28
(28
(28
(25
{28
{25
{28

12808-RACK MOUNT
12808-RACK MOUNT

Date Placed
In Service

28-AUG-1587
11-J0L-1995
11-JUL-1958%
08~-AUG-1995
08-AUG-1995
21-NOV-1995
21-NOV-1888
21-NOV-1555
21-NOV-1955
21-NQV-1955
21-NOV-1988
21-NOV-1985
2L-NOV-1955
21-NCV-1995
21-NQvV-19895
21-NOV-1595%
21-NCV-15895
21-NOV-1595%
21-NOV-199%
21-NOV-1995
21-NOV-198%
21-NOV-1985
21L-NOV-19395
21-NOV-1985%
21 -NOV-1985
19-DEC-1995
19-DEC-19595
12-JAN-1996
12-JAN-1996
12-FEB-1986
12-FEB-1996
20-FEB-~198%5
20-FEB-198§
20-FEB-198%8
20-FEB-1956
20-FEB-1956
20-FER-198%6
20-FEB-1996
20-FER-1%9¢6
20-FEB-199¢6
20-FEB-195¢6
20-FER-1936
20-FEB-1996
20-MAY-1956
20-MAY-199%96

Deprn
Method

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Life
Yr.Mo

Period: JUN-08
Depreciation
Cost Amount
1,800.00 Q.00
¢.00 0.00
2,600.00 Q.00
0.00 0.0C
2,600.00 0.00
832.00 0.0C
Q.00 0.00
0.00 C.0o0
832.00 0.00
832.0¢C 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.0C 0.00
832.00 0.00
832.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00
0.00 .00
B32.00 0.00
832.00 0.00
0.00 .00
0,00 .00
832.00 Q.00
832.00 0.00
0.00 c.co
0.00 c.C0
832.00 0.c0
0.00 0.00
3,800.90 0.00
3,600.00 0.00
0.0¢C 0.00
0.00 0.00
3,300.00 0.00
¢.00 Q.00
2,700.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00
2,700.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,700.00 ¢.00
2,700.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
2,700.00 0.00
0.00 9.00
2,700.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,080.00 0.00

Yeaxr-To-Date
Depreciation

Report Date:
Page:

30-JUL-2008 10:44

127

Depreciation

of 151

Reserve Percent

1,800.00
0.00
2,600.00
0.00
2,600.00
832.00
0.00
0.00
B32.00
832.00
0.0¢
0.00
832.00
832.00
0.00
0.00
832.00
832.00
0.00
0.00
B832.00
832.00
0.00
0.00
832.00
0.00¢
3,800.00
3,600.00
.00
0.00
3,300.00
0.00
2,700.00
0.00
2,700.00
0.00
2,700.00
2,700.00
0.00
C.00
2,700.00
Q.00
2,70C.00
.00
1,060.00



DoIT
Currency: USD

Book: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280
Reserve Account: 00856

CosT Asget-
CENTER Description

12809-ROUTER/TS (
12809-ROUTER/TS |
12810-ROUTER TOPRA
12810-ROUTER TOPA
12811-ROUTER (2§
12811-ROUTER (28
12812-ROUTER {2S
12812-ROUTER (28
12813-ROUTER (28
12813-ROUTER (28
12814-ROUTER {28
12814-RCUTER (2§
12815~ROUTER (28
12815-ROUTER (28
12816-ROUTER (28
12816-ROUTER (28
12817-ROUTER (28
12817-ROQUTER {28
12818-ROUTER (28
12818-ROUTER (28
12819-ROUTER (28
12819-ROUTER (28
12820-ROUTER (28
12820-ROUTER (28
12821-ROUTER {28
12821-ROUTER (28
12822-ROUTER (2§
12B22-ROUTER {28
12823~ROUTER {28
12823-ROUTER (28
12824-ROUTER (28
12824-ROUTER (28
12825-ROUTER (2%
12825-ROUTER (28
12826-RQUTER (28
12826-ROUTER {28
12827-RCUTER (2§
12827-ROUTER (28
12828-ROUTER (28
12828-ROUTER (28
12829-ROUTER (28
12829-ROUTER (28
12830-ROUTER CISC
12830-ROUTER CISC
12831 -ROUTER/DSU

Date Placed
In Service

20-MAY-19896
20-MAY~-1956
08-MAY-159¢
08~-MAY-1996
13-MAY-1988
13-MAY-1996
13-MAY-1996
13-MAY-1996
13-MAY-195%6
13-MAY-1996
13-MAY-1996
13-MAY-1956
13-MAY-159¢
13-MAY-1996
13-MAY-1956
13-MAY-1996
13-MAY-1996
13-MAY-1996
13-MAY-19596
13-MAY-159¢
13-MAY-1996
13-MAY-19%6
13-MAY~1996
13-MAY-1996
31-JUL-~1996
31-JUL-1958
21-JUL~1%96
31-JUL-1996
31-JUL~19986
31-JUL-195¢
31-JUL-19%86
31-JUL-1995
31-JUL-~1998
31-JUL-1598
31-JUL-199¢
31-JUL-1996
31-JUL-199¢
31~-JUL-19%¢
31-JUL-1998
31-JUL-1996
31-JUL~1996
31-JUL~1996
31-JUL~1996
31-JUL-1996
12-SEP-1599%6

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Period: JUN-08
Deprn Life Depreciation
Method Yr.Mo Cost Amount
STL 3.00 ’ 3,028.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 .00 0.00
STL 3.00 4,500.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 2,500.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,500.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,500.00 (U]
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,500.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,500.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,500.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,500.00 0.00
STL 3.00 c.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,500.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,500.00 c.o0
5TL 3.00 2,500.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.090 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,552.23 0.00
STL 3.00 1,552.23 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 0.00 .00
8TL 3.00 1,552.23 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,552.23 .00
STL 3.00 1,552.23 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,552.23 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 g9.00
STL 3.00 1,552.23 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 .00
STL 3.00 1,552.23 9.00
STL 3.00 1,552.23 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 .00
STL 3.00 2,858.73 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 32.00 2,493.58 .00

Page: 128 of 151
Year-To-Date Depreciaticn
Depreciation Reserve Percent

G.00 3,026.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 4,500.00 100,00
.00 0.0C 0.00 T
9.00 2,500.00 100,00
0.00 2,500.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 .00 T
0.00 2,500.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 2,500.00 100.00
0.00 Q.00 0.0 T
.00 0,00 0.00 T
0.00 2,500.00 10G.00
0.00 2,500.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 g.00 T
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 2,500.00 100.00
0.00 ¢.00 g.00 7T
0.00 2,500.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 c.00 T
0.00. 2,500.00 160.00
0.00 2,500.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 c.00 T
0.0 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,552.23 100.00
0.00 1,552.23 100.00
.00 0.00 c.oc T
0.00 c.00 0.co7T
0.00 1,552.23 100.00
0.00 Q.00 c.o0 v
G.00 1,5852.23 100.00
0.00 1,552.23 100.00
0.00 0.00 c.00 T
0.00 0.00 c.00 7T
0.00 1,552.23 1C0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
Q.00 1,552.23 100.00
0.00 c.oo 0.co T
0.00 1,582.23 100.00
0.C0 1,552.23 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
Q.00 2,858.73 100.00
G.00 0.00 0.00 7T
C.00 2,493.58 100.00

Report Date;

30-JUL-2008 10:44




DOIT

Currency: [JSD

Bock: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280
Regerve Account: 00856
CosT Asset -

CENTER Description

7880 12831 -ROUTER/DSU

12832 -ROUTER/DSU
12832 -ROUTER/DSU

12833-ROUTER
12833-ROUTER
12834-ROUTER
12834 -ROUTER
12835-ROUTER
12835-RCUTER

{28
(28
(28
{28
{28
{28

12836-RACK MOUNT
12836 -RACK MOUNT

12837-CPU

12837-CPU

12838-ROUTER
12838 -ROUTER
12B35-ROUTER
12839~ROUTER
12840-ROUTER
1284 0-ROUTER
12841 -ROUTER
12841 -ROUTER
12842 -ROUTER
12842-ROUTER
12843 -ROUTER
12843 -ROUTER
12844 -ROUTER
12844 ~-ROUTER
12845-ROUTER
12845-ROUTER
12845-ROUTER
12846 -ROUTER
12847 -ROUTER
12847 -ROUTER
1284 8-ROUTER
12848-~-ROUTER
12845~ROUTER
12849-ROUTER
12850-ROUTER
12850-ROUTER
12851~ROUTER
12851-ROUTER
12852~ROUTER
12852-ROUTER
12853-ROUTER
12853 -ROUTER

(28
(28
(28
(28
(28
(28
(28
(25
(28
(25
(28
(25
(28
(28
(28
(28
(23
(28

Date Placed
In Service

12-SEP-1956
12-SEP-1996
12-5EP-1996
12-SEP-1926
12-SEP-19%96
12-SEP-1956
12-5EP-1936
12-SEP-19586
12-SEP-19296
14-0CT-1296
14-0CT-1996
10-0CT-1996
10-0CT-1596
06-DEC-159¢
06-DEC-1996
06-IDEC-1996
06-DEC-1956
06-DEC-1996
06 -DEC-1996
06-DEC-1996
06-DEC-1996
06-DEC-1996
06-DEC-1996
06-DEC-1996
06~DEC-1996
06-~DEC-1996
06-DEC-1998
06-DEC~-1996
06-DEC~1996
06-DEC-1996
06-DEC-19%26
03-JAN-1987
03-JAN-1987
03-JAN-1.957
03-JAN-1957
03-JAN-1987
03-JAN-1997
03-JAN-1597
03-JAN-1587
03-JAN-1597
03-JAN-1897
03-JAN-1997
03-JAN-1597
03~-JAN-1997
03~JAN-1997

Deprn
Method

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.090
3.00
3.00
3.00

Period: JUN-C8
Cepreciation
Cost Amcunt

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,493.58 0.00
1,552.23 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.0C
1,552.23 0.00
1,552.22 .00
Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,080.00 0.00
2,662.42 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,552.23 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.0 .00
1,800.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,552.23 0.00
1,552.23 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,552.23 0.00C
0.00 0.00C
1,552.23 0.00
0.00 ¢.00
0.00C c.00
1,552.23 ¢.00
1,552.23 0.00Q
0.00 0.00
1,552.23 c.00
Q.00 0.00
c.00 c.o0

- 1,552.23 0.00
1,552.23 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,552.23 0.00
1,552.23 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
1,582.23 Q.00
0.090 0.00
1,552.23 0.00C
1,552.23 0.00
0.00 .00

Report Date: 30-JUL-
Page: 129
Depreciation

Year-To-Date
Depreciation

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
6.00
0.00
£.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
¢.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2008 10:44
of 151

Reserve Percent

1,552.23
0.00
0.00

1,060.00

2,662.42
0.00

1,552,23
0.00
0.00

1,800.00
0.00

1,552.23

1,552.23
0.00

1,552,223
0.00

i,852.23
0.00
0.00

1,552.23

1,552.23
0.00

1,552.23
£.00
0.00

1,552.23

1,552.23
0.00
0.00

1,552.23

1,552.23
0.00
0.00

1,552.23
0.00

1,552.23

1,552.23
0.00



DoIT

Currency: USD

Book: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280

Reserve Rccount: 00856

cosT Asset-

CENTER Description

7880 12854-ROUTER (28
12854 -RCUTER (28
12855-ROUTER (28
12855-ROUTER (28
12856-ROUTER {25
12856 -ROUTER (28
12857-ROUTER 2R
12857-ROUTER 28

12858-RACK MOUNT
12858-RACK MOUNT

12859-ROUTER
12859-ROUTER
12B60-ROUTER
128&60-ROUTER
12881 -ROUTER
12861~RCUTER
12862 -ROUTER
12862 -ROUTER
12863 -ROUTER
12863 -ROUTER
12864 -ROUTER
12864 -ROUTER
12865-ROUTER
12865-ROUTER
12866 -ROUTER
128656 -ROUTER
12867 -ROUTER
12867-ROUTER
12868-ROUTER
12868-ROUTER
12869-ROUTER
12869-ROUTER
12870-RCOUTER
12870-ROUTER
12871 -RCUTER
12871-ROQUTER
12872 -ROUTER
12872-ROUTER
12873 -ROUTER
12873 -ROUTER
12574 -ROUTER
12874 -ROUTER
12875-ROUTER
12875 -ROUTER
12876 -ROUTER

{28

Date Placed
In Service

03 -JAaN-1987
03-JAN-1.987
03-JAN-1597
Q3-JAN-1597
03-JAN-1597
03 -JAN-1557
04-FEB-1987
04-FER-1937
11-MAR~1997
11-MAR-1997
20-MAR-1957
20-MAR-1957
20-MAR-~1987
20-MAR-1957
20-MAR-1997
20-MAR-1997
20-MAR-~1997
20-MAR~1597
20-MAR-1597
20-MBR-1997
20-MAR-1957
20-~MAR-1997
20-MAR-19597
20-MAR-1997
20-MAR-1997
20-MAR-1997

20~MAR-1997

20~-MAR-1957
11-APR-19%7
11-APR-1957
11-APR-1997
11-APR-~1997
11~-APR-1997
11-APR-1297
11-APR-1597
11-APR-1997
11-APR-15987
11-APR-1997
11-APE-1997
11-APR-1997
11-APR-19%7
11-APR-~1997
11-APR-1957
11-APR-1987
11-APR-1997

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Deprn Life
Method Yr. Mo
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
8TL 3.00
5TL 3.00
STL 3.00
&8TL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
S5TL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
5TL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
8STL 3.00
STL 3.00
8STL 3.00
8TL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
5TL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
5TL 3.00
5TL 3.00

Period:

0.00
1,552.23
1,552.23

0.00

6.00
2,1585.23

0.00
1,060.00

0.00
1,537.65

0.00
1,537.45
1,537.65

0.00

0.c0
1,527.65

¢.00
1,537.65

0.00
1,537.65
1,537.65

0.00

0.00
1,537.65

0.00
1,537.65
1,537.65

0.00
1,537.65

0.00

0.00
1,537.65
1,537.65

0.00

0.00
1,537.65

0.00
1,537.65

0.00
1,537.65

0.00
1,537.65
1,537.65

JUN-08

Depreciation
Amount

c.00

0.00

c.o00

Report Date:

Year-To-Date
Depreciation

0.00

0.

30-JUL-2008 10:44

Page: 130 of 151
Depreciation
Regerve Percent
1,552.23 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
0.00 0.00 T
1,5582.23 100.00
1,552.23 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
0.c0 .00 T
2,155.23  100.00
0.00 0.00 T
1,060.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
1,537.6% 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
1,537.65 100.00
1,537.65 10G.00
¢.00 .00 T
c.00 0.00 T
1,537.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
1,537.65 160.00
0.00 0.00 T
1.837.65 100.00
1,537.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
0.00 0.00 T
1,537.65 100.00
¢.0Q c.00 T
1,537.65 100.00
1,537.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
1,537.65  100.00
0.00 0.00 7T
0.00 0.00 T
1,537.65 100.00
1,837.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
Q.00 c.o0 T
1,537.68 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
1,537,865 100.00
0.00 0.00 7T
1,537.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
1,537.65 100.00
1,537.65 100.00



DOIT

Currency: USD

Book: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280

Reserve Account: 00856

CQasT Assget -

CENTER Description

7880 12876-ROUTER (28
12877-ROUTER (25

12877~-ROUTER (25

12878-ROUTER 2E
12878-ROUTER 2E
12875-ROUTER 28
12879-ROUTER 2E
12880-ROUTER 2E
12880-ROUTER 2E
12881-ROUTER 2E
12881-ROUTER 2E
12882-ROUTER {28
12882-ROUTER (28
12883-ROUTER (28
12883-ROUTER (28
12884 -ROUTER (25
12884-ROUTER (28
12885~-ROUTER (28
12885-RCOUTER {28
12886 -ROUTER (28
12886-ROUTER (28
12887-ROUTER (285
12887-ROUTER (28
1288B-ROUTER (25
12888-ROUTER {25
12889-ROUTER {28
12889-RCOUTER {28
12890-ROUTER {28
1L289C-ROUTER (25
12831-ROUTER (28
12891 -ROUTER (28
12892-ROUTER (28
12892-ROUTER (28
12853-ROUTER (28
12893-ROUTER {28
12854+~ROUTER (25
12894-RQUTER (28
12895-ROUTER (28
12B55~-ROUTER (285
12896-ROUTER (28
12896-ROUTER (28
12897-ROUTER {28
12857-ROUTER (2§
12898-RCUTER (28
12898-ROUTER (28

Date Placed
In Service

11-APR-1997
11-APR-1997
11-APR-1997
01-JUN-1997
Q1-JUN-1997
01-JUN-1997
01-JUN~15%7
01-JUN-1597
0L-JUN-1897
01l-JuUN-1597
0L-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1957
09-JUN-1997
07-JUN-1597
07-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1997
03-JUN-1597
09-JUN-1957
09-JUN-~1597
09-JUN-1297
05-JUN-1597
09-JUN-1957
07-JUN-1997
C7-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1997
09-JUN-15957
09-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1597
09-JUN-1597
09-~-JUN-1997
09-JUN-~1997
09-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1957
09-JUN-1997
02-JUN-1997
08-JUN-1597
09-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1997
09-JUN-1857
09~JUN-19587
09-JUN-~1997

Deprn
Method
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
S5TL
STL
STL
8TL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
5TL
STL
STL
STL
5TL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
sSTL
STL
STL
STL
STL

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

3.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

Period:

0.00
1,537.65
0.00
0.00
2,155.23
2,155.23
0.00
0.00
2,155.23
2,155.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
0.00
1,552.23
1,552.23
0.00
0.00
1,552.23
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
©.00
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
1,552.23
6.00
0.00
1,552.23

JUN-08

Depreciaticon
Amount

0.00

Year-To-Date
Lepreciation

Report Date:

Page: 131

Depreciation

of

30-JUL-2008 10:44
151

Reserve Percent

2,155.23
2,155.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
C.00
1,552.23
1,552.23
0.00
0.00
1,552.23
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
0.00
1,552.23
0.00
1,552.23
1,552.23
0.00
0.00
1,552.23



DOIT Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report Report Date: 30-JUL-2008 10:44

Currency: USD Period: JUN-08 Page: 132 of 151

Book: DOQIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280

Reserve Account: 00856

COST Asset- Date Placed Deprn Life Depreciation Year-To-Date Depreciation

CENTER Descripticn In Service Method  Yr.Mo Cost Amount Depreciation Reserve Percent

78BQ L2899-RACK MOUNT 17-JUN-1997 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
12889~RACK MOUNT 17-JUN-19597 STL 3.00 1,060.00 0.00 0.00 1,060.00 100.00
12900-RACK MOUNT 17-JUN-1997 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 7T
129200~-RACK MOUNT 17-JUN-1987 STL 3.00 1,060.00 0.00 0.00 1,060.00 100.00
12901 -SYNCHRONCUS GB-JUN-1997 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
12901 -SYNCHRONCUS (08-JUN-1987 STL 3.00 10,050.00 0.00 0.00 10,050.00 100.00
12902-PORTS CARD 24-JUL-19%7 STL 3.00 11,3250.00 0.00 Q.00 11,390.00 100.00
12902-PORTS CARD 24-JUL-1987 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
12903 -ROUTER 24-JUL-19%7 STL 3.00 30,887.00 0.00 0.00 30,887.00 100.00
12903-ROUTER 24-JUL-1997 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00C 0.00 0.c0 T
12904 ~ROUTER 24-JUL-1997 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 F
129C04-ROUTER 24-JUL-195%7 STL 3.00 g.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
12805-8YNCHRONQUS 06-AUG-19897 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 T
12905 -8YNCHRONCUS 06-RAUG-1587 STL 2.00 11,000,00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 100.00
12306-RACK MOUNT 06-AUG-13837 STL 3.00 7,.706.00 0.00 0.00 7,705.00 100.00
12906 -RACK MOUNT 06-AUG-1597 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0 T
12907-RACK MOUNT 06-AU0G-15%7 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 g.00 7T
12907-RACK MOUNT 06-AUG-1597 5TL 3.00 7,706.00 0.00 0.00 7,706.00 100.00
12908-ROQUTER (28 18-AUG-1$97 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 T
12908-ROUTER {25 18-AUG-1597 STL- 3.00 1,800,000 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00
12909-ROUTER (25 18-AUG-1997 STL 3.00 1,5853.00 0.00 0.00 1,553.00 100.00
12908-ROUTER (25 18-AUG-19%7 STL 3.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
12910~-ROUTER (25 18-AUG-1957 S5TL 3.00 Q.00 0.00 d.00 c.co 0.c0 T
12910-ROUTER (25 18-AUG-19%87 STL 3.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00
12511~-ROUTER {28 18-AUG-198%7 STL 3.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00
12911-ROUTER (25 18-AUG-19%97 STL 3.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 D.00 T
12912-ROUTER (2S5 18-AUG-1997 STL 3.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.060
12912-ROUTER (28 18-AUG-19%7 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 05.00 0.00 0.00 T
12913-ROUTER (2S5 18-AUG-1957 STL 3.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00
12913~-ROUTER (28 1B-AUG-18%7 5TL 3.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 T
12914 -RQUTER (28 1B-AUG-1997 STL 3.00 1,800.00 c.co 0.00 1,80C.00 100.00
12914-ROUTER (25 18-AUG-1997 S5TL 3.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
12915-ROUTER {25 18-AUG-19%7 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 T
12915-ROUTER {25 18-AUG-1997 87TL 3.00 1,800.00 0.00 .00 1,800.00 100.00
12916-ROUTER {25 18-AUG-19%7 STL 3.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
12916-ROUTER (25 18-~AUG~1997 STL 3.00 1,800.00 0.00 c.00 1,800.00 100.00
12917-ROUTER (25 18-AUG-1987 STL 3.00 0.00 Q.00 c.00 0.00C 0.00 T
125817-ROUTER (25 18-AUG-19%7 STL 3.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00
12918~ROUTER (25 28-AUG-1597 STL 3.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 100.00
12518-ROUTER (28 28-AUG-1597 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 T
12919-ROUTER (28 28-AUG-1%97 STL 3.00 1,800.00 0.00 Cc.00 1,800.00C 100.00
12919-ROUTER (28 28-AUG-1597 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 T
12920-RQUTER (285 28-AUG-1597 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 7T
12920-ROUTER (28 28-AUG-1597 STL 3.00C 1,800.00 0.00 C.00 1,800.00 100.00
12921-ROUTER (28 2B-AUG-1897 STL 3.00 1,538.00 0.00 0.00 1,538.00 100.00



DOIT

Currency: WUSD

Book: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Ag¢count: 00280
Reserve Account: 00856

cosT Agset-
CENTER Degcription

12921-ROUTER
12922~ROUTER
12322-ROUTER {28
12923-ROUTER
12823-ROUTER (28
12524 -ROUTER (28
12924 -ROUTER
12925-ROUTER (28
12925-ROUTER
12926 -ROUTER
12526 -ROUTER {
12927-ROUTER (
12927-ROUTER (28
(

12528-ROUTER (25
12928-ROUTER {28
12829-ROUTER (28

12829-ROUTER (25
12930-ROUTER
12930~ROUTER (25
12331-ROUTER (28
12931-ROUTER
12932-ROUTER
12832-ROUTER (28
12833 ~ROUTER
12933-ROUTER (25
12334-ROUTER
123934 -ROUTER (2§
12935-ROUTER {28
129235-RCOUTER (2§
12336-PORTS CARD
129326-PORTS CARD
12937-4 SERIAL PO
12937-4 SERIAL PO
12938-DB3 Coax, I
12938-D83 CoAX, I
12939~-MULTIMODE A
12929-MULTIMODE A
1294C0-ROUTER (28
12940-ROUTER (28
12941-ROUTER {28
12941~-ROUTER (28
12242-ROUTER (25
12542-ROUTER (28
12943-ROUTER (28
12943 -ROUTER (28

Date Placed
In Service

28-AUG-1997
28-AUG-1957
28-AUG-1997
28-A0G~19%7
28-AUG-1597
28-AUG-1997
28-AUG-1997
28-AUG-1997
2B-AUG-1997
28-AUG-1987
28-AUG-1997
28-AUG-1997
28-AUG-1997
28-AUG-1997
2B-AUG-1957
28-AUG-1997
28-AUG-1597
28-AUG-1996
28-AUG-1995
28~AUG-1997
28-AU0G-1957
28-AUG-19297
28-AUG-15997
28-AUG-1997
28-AUG~1997
28-AUG-1997
28-AUG-1957
28~AU0G~1997
28-AUG-1397
09-0CT-1997
09-0CT-1997
27-0CT-1997
27-0CT-1987
06-AUG-1998
06-AUG-1994
06-AUG-195%6
06-AUG-1996
18-DEC~1957
18-DRC-1997
18-DEC-1397
18-DBEC-1997
31-DEC-1997
31-DEC-1997
31-DEC-1957
31-DEC-1997

Deprn
Method

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Life
¥Yr.Mo

Period: JUN-08
Depreciation
Cost Amount
Cc.00 .00
1,800.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,800.00 0.00
1,800.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,800.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00C c.o0
1,800.00 0.00
- 0D.00 0.00
1,800.00 0.00
1,890.00 0.00
0.00 .00
1,800.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,800.00 0.00
0.00 0.0C
0.00C ¢.00
1,800.00 0.C0
1,800.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,800.00 0.00
1,800.00 .00
c.o0 0.00
1.800.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
13,0060.00 0.00
0.00 c.oc
c.00 0.c0
3,082.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,350.00 0.00
6,370.22 ¢.00
G.00 C.00
1,532.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,532.90 0.00
0.00C c.00
c.00 0.00
1,537.85 9.00
0.00 0.00
1,537.63 0.00

Year-To-Date
Depreciation

Report Date:

Page: 133
Depreciation
D.00 0.00
0.00 1,800.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 1,800.00
c.o¢ 1,8G00.00
0.0 0.00
0.00 1,800.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 c.00
0.00 1,8C0.00
0.00 Q.00
.00 1,800.00
0.00 1,8006.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 1,8C0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 1.800.00
0.00 G.o00
0.00 0.00
0.00 1,800.00
0.00 1,800.00
0.00 Q.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 1,800.00
0.00 1,800.0¢
0.00 0.00
0.00 1,800.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 13,000.00
0.00 C.00
Q.00 0.00
¢.00 3,082.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 2,350.00
0.00 6,370.22
0.00 0.00
Q.C0 1,832.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 1,532.00
Q.00 .00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 1,537.65
.00 0.00
Q.00 1,537.65
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DOIT

Currency: USD

Book: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280

Reserve Account: 00856

COST Asgset-

CENTER Description

7880 12944 -ROUTER (25
12944 -ROUTER (28
12945-ROUTER (258
12945-ROUTER (28
12546-ROUTER (28
12346-ROUTER {28
12547-ROUTER ({28
12947-ROUTER (25
12948~ROUTER (28
1294B8~ROUTER (23
12949-ROUTER (28
12949-ROUTER (25
12850-ROUTER {285
12950-ROUTER (28
12951-ROUTER {28
12951~ROUTER (28
12552-ROUTER (25

12952-ROUTER (28

12953-ROUTER (28
12953 -ROUTER (28
L2954 -ROUTER (28
12354 -ROUTER (28
12955-ROUTER 2E
12955-ROUTER 2E

12956 -LIGHTSTREAM
12956 -LIGHTSTREAM
12557 -LIGHTSTREAM
12557-LIGHTSTREAM
12558 -LIGHTSTREAM
12958 -LIGHTSTREAM
12555 -LIGHTSTREAM
12955 -LIGHTSTREAM
12960-LIGHTSTREAM
12960-LIGETSTRERM
12961 -LIGHTSTREAM
12961 -LIGHTSTREAM
12962 -LIGHTSTREAM
12962 ~-LIGHTSTREAM
12963 -LIGHTSTREAM
12963 -LIGHTSTREAM
12964 -LIGHTSTREAM
12964 -LIGHTSTREAM
12565-LIGHTSTREAM
12965-LIGHTSTREAM
1256 7-LIGHTSTREAM

Date Placed
In Service

31-DEC-1997
31-DEC-199%7
29-DEC-19%7
25-DEC-1897
29-DEC-1987
29-DEC-195%7
29-DEC-1997
29-DEC-1%97
31-DEC-15997
31-DEC-1987
31-DEC-1997
31-DEC-1997
31~DEC-1897
31-DEC-19%7
31-DBC-1957
31-DEC-1997
31~DEC-1997
31-DEC-1997
31L-DEC-1987
31-DEC-1997
31-DEC-1997
311-DEC-1997
26-JAN-1998
26-JAN-1998
28-MAY-1958
2B8-MAY-1958
28~MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-19958
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1998
2B-MAY-1558
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-~1998
28-MAY-1558
28-MRY-1998
28-MAY-1558
28-MAY-~1938
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Period: JUN-08
Deprn Life Depreciation
Methed Yr.Mo Cost Amount
STL 3.00 0.60 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3,00 1,537.65 Q.00
STL 3.00 Q.00 0.00
STI. 3.00 1,537.65 ¢.00
STL 3.00 0.00 C.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 0.60 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 Q.00
57TL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
STL 3.00 Q.00 0.0C
STL 3.00 1,537.65 .00
STL 3.00 0.00 .00
S5TL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
5TL 3.00 c.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00
8TL 3.00 0.00 .00
STL 3.00 1,537.65% 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 .00
STL 3.00 0.00 c.00
STL 3.00 1,537.00 c.00
STL 3.00 8.00 0.00
STL 3.Q0 21,473.50 0.00
STL 3.00 06.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00
57TL 3.00 0.00 Q.00
STL 3.00 21,473.50 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00C
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 c.00
STL 3.00 0.00 £.00
STL 3.00 ¢.00 0.00
STL 3.00 Q.00 0.00
STL 3.00 27,570.50 0.00
STL 3.00 21,473.50 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0,00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 2.90 27,570.50 ¢.00
STL 3.00 21,473.5¢0 G.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 21,473.50 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00

Report Date:

30-JUL-2008 10:44

Page: 134 of 151
Year~To-Date Depreciation
Depreciation Reserve Percent

0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 1,537.65 100.090
G.00 0.00 Q.00 T
0.00 1,537.6% 100.00
C.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 ¢.00 c.oc T
0.00 1,537.865 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.¢00 T
0.00 1,537.65 1c0.00
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 .00 0,00 T
c.09 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,537.65 10¢.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
Q.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 . 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 1,5837.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
.00 1,5327.00 100.00
0.00C c.00 G.00 T
0.00 21,473.50 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 0.c0 100.00 F
0.00 21,473.50 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.Q0 G.00 100.00 F
0.00 0.00 100.0C0 F
c.00 ¢.00 c.00 T
0.00 0.00 c.00 7T
0.00 27,570.50 100.00
0.00 21,473.50 100.C0
0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
0.00 0,00 0.00 T
0.00 27,570.50 100.00
c.00 21,473.50 100.00
0.00 0.00 c.00 T
0.00 .00 c.00 T
0.00 21,473.5¢0 100.00
0.00 0.00 100.00 F



DOIT

Currency: USD

Book: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280
Regerve Accounkt: 00858
cosT Asset-

CENTER Description

7880 12967-LIGHTSTREAM

12968~ROUTER 7-SL
129268-ROUTER 7-5L
12963~-ROUTER 7-S8L
12%59-ROUTER 7-5SL
12570-CISCCO 12008
12570-CISCCO 12008
12871-CISCC 12008
12971-CISC0O 12008
12972-ROUTER
12972-ROUTER
12973 -ROUTER
12973 -ROUTER
12374 -ROUTER
12374 -ROUTER
12875 -ROUTER
12875-ROUTER
12376 -ROUTER
12976 -ROUTER

12977-ROUTER (28
12977-ROUTER (28
12978-ROUTER (28
12978-ROUTER (28
12979-ROUTER (25
12979-ROUTER (2S
12980-ROUTER (23

{
12980-ROUTER (28

{

{

12981 -ROUTER (25
12981 -ROUTER (25
12982-ROUTER (28
12982-ROUTER (28
12983 -ROUTER (28
12983-ROUTER (25
12984 -ROUTER {28
12984 -ROUTER (28
12985-ROUTER {25
12985-ROUTER (28
12985-ROUTER {2S
12985~ROUTER (28
12987-ROUTER {28
12987-ROUTER {28
12988-ROUTER {2S
12988-ROUTER {28
12989-ROUTER {28
12989-ROUTER {28

Date Placed
In Service

28-MAY-15098
28-MAY-1658
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
2B-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-15858
28-MAY-~1958
28-MAY~1958
28-MAY-1958
28~MAY-1988
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MRY-1998
28-MAY-15998
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1958
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1958
28-MAY-19%8
28-MAY-1958
28-MRY-1938
28-MAY-19398
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1938
28-MAY-1998
Z28-MAY-1958
28-MAY-1958
28B-MAY-19938
2B8-MARY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1958
28-MaY-198%8
28-MAY-1958
28-MAY-1958
28~-MAY-1588
28-MAY-1998

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report Report Date:

Period: JUN-08 Page: 135 of

Deprn Life Depreciation Year-To-Date Depreciation

Method  Yr.Mo Cest Amount Depreciation Reserve Percent
S5TL 2.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 G.Co0 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 d.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
a7TL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
a7L 3.00 6Z,879.50 0.00 0.00 62,B879.50 100,00
STL 3.00 §2,879.50 .00 0.00 £2,87%2.50 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00 G.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 c.00 ¢.00
STL 3.00 29,594.00 0.00 0.00 29,594 .00 10C.00
STL 3.00 29,594.00 0.00 C.00 292,5%94.00 100.00
8TL 3.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 c.oo
5TL 3.00 2%,594.00 0.00 0.00 2%,594.00 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
S5TL 3.00 29,594 .00 0.00 0.00 29,55%4.00 100.00
5TL 3.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 100.00
5TL 3.00 c.0o0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.60
5TL 3.00 .00 0.00 g.0¢ 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8TL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100,00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.C0 1,837.65 100,00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00C 0.00 G.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 .00 0.00 L,B37.65 100.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 c.o0 0.00 g.o0¢ c.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 10G6.00
5Th 3.00 1,537.65 c.00 ¢.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 c.00 1,537.65 1¢0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 0.00
ST, 3.00 1,837.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
S5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 ’ 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 .00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65% 100.00
5TL 3.00 c.oo 0.00 0.00 .00 ¢.00

30-JUL-2008 10:44
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DOIT

Currency: USD

Book: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280

Reserve Account: 00858

COST Asset-

CENTER Description

7880 123%0-ROUTER {25
129590-ROUTER (2S5
12991-ROUTER (25
128291-ROUTER (28
12992-ROUTER (25
12992-ROUTER (28
12993 -ROUTER (28
12583-ROUTER {25
12954 -ROUTER {25
129854 -ROUTER (28
12595-ROUTER (25
12995-ROUTER (28
12996-ROUTER (28
12996 -ROUTER (28
12997-ROUTER (28
12997~ROUTER {ZS
12958-ROUTER (25
12988-ROUTER (28
12999-ROUTER (2S5
12299-ROUTER (28
13C000-ROUTER (25
13000-ROUTER (258
13001-ROUTER (28
13001-ROUTER (28
13002~ROUTER {25
13002-ROUTER {285
13003 -ROUTER {28
13003-ROUTER (28
13004-ROUTER (25
13004-ROUTER (28
13005 -ROUTER (28
13005-ROUTER (25
13006-ROUTER (25
13006~ROUTER {28
13007-ROUTER {28
13007-ROUTER (28
13008-ROUTER (25
13008~ROUTER (28
12009-ROUTER {28
13C09-ROUTER (28
1301L0-ROUTER {285
13010-ROUTER (28
13011-ROUTER {28
13011-ROUTER (28
13012-ROUTER (28

Date Placed
In Servige

28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1998
28-MBY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-~MAY-1598
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28~MAY-1598
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1958
28-MAY~1998
25-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MpY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY~1598
28-MAY-~1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
2B-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1993
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1958
28-MAY-~1998

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report Report Date:

Periecd: JUN-08 Page: 136 of

Deprn Life Depreciation Year-To-Date Depreciation

Method  Yr.Mo Cost Amcunt Depreciation Reserve Perxcent
STL 3.00 1,537.865 0.00 0.00 1,837.65 160,00
STL 3.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 c.00 0.00 1,537.65% 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 c.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.0 0.00 1,537.68 100.00
STL 3.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0,00 0.00 1,537.85 100.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 G.0C 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.C0 c.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 c.00
STL 3.00 1,837.65 g.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0D.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.85 c.00 c.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.c00 0.00
8TL 3,00 1,537.85 0.00 0.00 1,537.658 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 1,537.65 0.0¢0 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.68 0.00 c.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 G.00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
5TL 3.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 c.00 C.00 1,537.65 10G.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.60 0.00
5TL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 .00 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,837.55 0.00 0.00 1.,537.68 100.00
ST, 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Q 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 Q.00 0.00 1,537.85 100.00
5TL 3.00 1,537.65 .00 0.00 1,B37.865 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.00 0.0¢ 1,537.65 100.00
STL 3.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 0.0¢C 0.00 1,537.85 100.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,537.65 ¢.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
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DoIr

Currency: USD

Book: DOCIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280
Reserve Account: (0856

COosT Asset -
CENTER Description

13012-ROUTER (28
13013-ROUTER (28
13013-ROUTER (28
13014-ROUTER (28
13014-ROUTER |
13015-ROUTER {28
13015-ROUTER {
13C16-ROUTER |
13016-RQUTER (2§
130L7-ROUTER (28§
13017-ROUTER (28
13018-ROUTER {28
13018-ROUTER (28
13019-RCUTER (28
13019-ROUTER (28
13020-ROUTER (28
13020-ROUTER (2§
13021-ROUTER {25
13021-ROUTER (25
13022-ROUTER (28
13022-ROUTER (28
13023-ROUTER (2§
13023-ROUTER (25
13024-ROUTER (25
13024-ROUTER {28
13025-ROUTER
13025-ROUTER
13026-ROUTER
13026-ROUTER
13027-ROUTER TOPA
13027-ROUTER TOPA
13028~ROUTER 7-SL
13028-ROUTER 7~SL
13029-TERMINAL
13029-TERMINAL
13030-2 SLOT MODU
13030-2 SLOT MODU
13031-2 SLOT MODU
13031-2 SLOT MODU
13032-2 SLOT MODU
13032-2 SLOT MODU
13033-2 SLOT MODU
13033-2 SLOT MODU
13034-2 SLOT MODY
13034-2 SLOT MODU

Date Placed
In Service

2B~MAY-1598
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1958
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-~1998
28~MAY-1998
28-MAY-1958
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1598
28+-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
28~MAY-1998
28-MAY~1998
28-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
26-MAY-1998
28-MAY-1998
19-MAR-1996
19-MAR-1.956
19-MAR-1996
19-MAR-1996
0B-MAY-1996
G8-MAY-1996
C5-JUN-1996
05-JUN~1996
01-JAN-1955
01-JAN-1995
01-JAN-1599
01-JAN-1959
1-JAN-199%
01-JAN-1995
01-JAN-1959
01~JAN-1999
01~JAN-1599
01~JAN-1999
01l-JAN-199%
01-JAN-1599

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Deprn Life
Method Yr.Mo
STL 3.00¢
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
S5TL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
8TL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
8TL 3.00
STL 3.00
5TL 2.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
8TL 3.00
ST 3.00
STL 3.00
5710 3.00
STL 2.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
5TL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00
STL 3.00

Report Date:

Period: JUN-(08 Page: 137 of 151
Depreciation Year-To-Date Cepreciation

Cost Amount Depreciatiecn Reserve Percent
0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 .00
1,537.65 c.00 C.00 1,537.65 100.00
.00 0.00 0.00 c.co 0.00
1,537.65 0.00 Q.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,537.65 0.00 G.00 1,837.65 100.00
0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,537.658 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.55 100.00
1,%37.65 0.00 0.00 i,537.85 i0c.00
0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 c.00
1,537.85 c.oo0 0.00 1,527.65 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,537.65 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
1,537.85 0.00 0.00 1,537.65 10C.00
0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,537.865 G6.00 0.00 1,537.65 100.00
€.00 0.c9 0.00 0.c0 0.00
1,537.65 0,00 0.00 1,537.65 100,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 G.oo
1,537.65 .00 0.00 1,537.865 1¢0.00
102,554.50 c.00 0.00 102,554 .50 100.00
.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
102,554.50 0.00 0.¢o 102,554.50 100.00
4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 10G.00
0.00 .00 c.00 0.00 0.00
.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
75,000.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 100.00
2,672.50 3.00 0.co 2,672.50 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,135.5¢ ¢.00 c.o00 7,135.50 1¢0.00
¢.00 0.00 0.00C 0.00 0.00
7.135.50 0.00 0.00 7,135.50 100.00
7,135,50 0.00 0.C0 7,135.50 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Q.00 .00 C.00 0.00 0.¢0
7,135.50 c.co 0.00 7,135.50 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,135.50 0.00 0.C00 7,135.50 100.00
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Currency: USD Period: JUN-08 Page: 138 of 151
Book: DOIT
FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280
Reserve Account: 00856

COST  Asset- Date Placed Deprn Life Depreciation Year-To-Date Depreciation

CENTER Description In Service Method Yr. Mo Cost Amount Depreciation Reserve Percent

7880 13035-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-1999 STL 3.00 7,135.50 0.00 0.00 7,135.50 100.00
13035+2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-199% STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 T
13036-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-19%9 STL 3.00 C.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
13036-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-15953 STL . 3.00 7,135.50 0.00 Q.00 7,135.5¢ 100.00
13037-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-195% STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6o0 T
13037-2 SLOT MCDU 01-JAN-199% STL 31.00 7,135.50 0.00 C.00 7,135.50 100.00
13039-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-199%9 STL 3.00 7,135.50 G.00 0.00 7,135.50 100.00
132039-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-1959 STL 3.00 0.00 C.C0 0.00 0.00 g.oc T
13040-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-1999 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 7T
13040-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-199% STL 3.00 7,135.50 0.00 Q.00 7,135.50 100.00
13041-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-1999 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
13041-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-1969 STL. 3.00 7,135.580 .00 0.00 7.,135.50 100.00
13042-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-1999 5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 7T
13042-2 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-1999 STL 3.00 7,135.50 0.00 0.00 7,135.50 100.00
13043-TYPE 9548-3 01-JAN-199% STI, 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
13043-TYPE 9548-3 01-JAN-199%9 STL 3.00 5,924.00 0.00 0.00 5,8%24.00 106,00
13044-4 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-20601 STL 3.00 L7,460.00 0.00 0.00 17,460.00 100.00
13044-4 SLOT MODU 0I-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.¢0 0.00 7T
13045-1 PORT 0OC-1 0I-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 5,370.00¢ 0.00 0.00 5,370.00 100.00
13045+1 PORT OC-1 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 T
13046-48 PORT SWI 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 0.00 .00 0.00 c.o¢ .00 7T
13046-48 PORT SWI 01-JAN-2001 ST 3.00 5,987,040 0.00 0.00 £,997.00 100.00
13047-4 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 20,160.00 0.00 0.00 20,160.00 100.00
13047-4 SLOT MODU 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0 T
13049-ATM 1 PORT 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 100.00
13049-ATM 1 PORT 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 T
13056-4 PORT DS-3 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.090 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
13050~4 PORT DS-3 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 6,357.00 0.00 0.00 6,357.,00 100.00
13051 -GBIC 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.0¢C
13051~-GBIC 01-JAN-2001 S7TL 2.00 ) g.00 0.00 0.00 c.0C c.00 T
13052-GBIC 0L-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100.00
13052-GBIC 01-JAN-2001 8TL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.Cc0 0.00 T
13053-24 PORT SWI 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 1,197.00 0.00 c.00 1,187.00 100.00
13053-24 PORT SWI 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 0.0C 0.00 0.0Q ¢.00 .00 T
13054-24 PORT SWI 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 1,197.60 0.00 Q.00 1,187.00 100.00
13054-24 PORT SWI 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00T
13055-1 PCORT ADAM 01-JAN-2001 STL 2.00 2,280.00 0.00 c.00 2,280.00 100.00
13055-1 PORT ARAM G1-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 0.00C .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
13056-M1C INTERFA 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 38,862.00 c.o0 0.00 38,862.00 100.00
13056-M10 INTERFA 01-JAN~2001 STL 3.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 .00 T
13057-1 PORT ATM 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 17,000.00 100.00
13057-1 PORT ATM Cl-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.¢o 7T
13058-TUNNEL SERV Q1-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
13058-TUNNEL SERV 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 6,800.00 c.co 0.00 6,800.00 100.00

13052-1 PORT ATM 01-JAN-2001 STL 3.00 17,000.00 0.00 .00 17,000.00 100.00



DoIT

Currency: UsSD

Book: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expenge Account: 00280

Reserve Account: 00856

COST Asset-

CENTER Description

78890 13058-1 PCRT ATM
13060-1-PORT GIGA
13060-1-PORT GIGA
13061-4 PORT SONN
13061-4 PORT SONN

13062-ROUTER
13062-ROUTER
13063-ROUTER/TS
13063 -ROUTER/TS
13064 -ROUTER
13064 -ROUTER
13065-ROUTER
13065-ROUTER
13066 -ROUTER
13066 -ROUTER
13067-ROUTER
13067-ROUTER
13068 -ROUTER
13068-ROUTER
13069-~ROUTER
13065 -ROUTER
13C070-RCUTER
13070-ROUTER
13071~ROUTER
13071 -ROUTER
13072-ROUTER
13072 -ROUTER
13073 -ROUTER
13073 -ROUTER
13074-ROUTER
13074-ROUTER
12075-ROUTER
132C075-ROUTER
13076 -ROUTER
13076 -ROUTER
13077-ROUTER
13077-ROUTER
13078-ROUTER
13078-ROUTER
13079-ROUTER/TS
13079-ROUTER/TS
13080-2500128A
13080-2500128A

Date Placed
In Service

01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01~JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01~JAN-19595
01-JAN-1595
01l-JAN-1596
01-JAN-1.996
01~JAN-1996
01L-JAN-1996
C¢1-JAN-19%5
01-JAN-1996
01~JAN-1996
01-JAN-1%96
01-JAN-1996
01-JAN-1996
01-JAN-1996
0L-JAN-1996
01-JAN-1996
01-JAN-1996
01-JAN-1996
01-JAN-15986
01-JAN-1996
01~JAN-1996
01-JAN-1996
01-JAN-1996
01-JAN-1955
C1-JAN-1996
01-JAN-1996
01-JAN-1596
01-JAN-1596
01-0AN-1996
01.-JAN-1996
01-JAN-1996
01L-JAN-1926
01~JAN-1995
0L-JAN-1996
01-JAN~1996
01-JAN-1596
01-JAN-1996
01-JAN~1996
01~JAN-1995

13081-LIGHTSTREAM 01-JAN-1999
13081-LIGHTSTREAM 01-JAN-1989

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Period: JUN-08
Deprn Life Depreciation
Methed ¥r.Mo Cost Amount
STL 3.00 0.00 0.C0
5TL 3.00 13,600.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 Q.00
8TL 3.00 Q.00 0.00
STL 3.00 25,840.00 G.00
STL 3.00 0.00 ¢.00
STL 3.00 4,093.50 0.00
STL 3.00 4,976.00 0.00
STL 3.00 Q.00 Q.00
STL 3.00 2,650.00 0.00
STL 3.00 Q.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,650.00 ¢.00
STL 2.00 ¢.00 0.00
STL 3.00 C.o0 0.00
STL 3.00 2,522.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,650,00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 Q.00 0.00
8TL 3.00 2,650.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,650.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 ¢.0o0 0.60
S5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,600.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,650.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00Q
STL 3.00 0.00 Q.00
STL 3.00 2,650.00 0.00
STL 3.00 2,650.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 9.00
STL 3.00 ; 1,556.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STIL 3.00 2,650.00 0.00
STL 3.00 Q.00 .00
STL 3.00 2,650.00 .00
5TL 3.00 Q.00 0.00
8TL 3.00 ¢.00 0.00
STL 3.00 1,556.00 0.00 "
STL 3.00 2,522.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 4,687.00 0.0Q
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
5TL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 3.00 3,150.00 0.00
STL 3.00 C.00 0.00
STL 3.00 0.C0 0.00

Report Date:

30-JUL-2008 10:44

bPage: 139 of 151
Year-To-Date Depreciation
Depreciation Reserve Percent

0.00 .00 0.¢0 T
0.00 13,600.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
¢.00 25,840.00 100.00C
0.00 €.00 c.o00 7T
0.00 4,093.50 100.00
0.00 4,976.00 100.00
Q.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 2,650.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
¢.00 2,650.00 100.00
0.0¢C .00 0.00 7T
0.00 0.00 o.coT
0.00 2,522.00 100.00
0.00 2,850.00 100.00Q
0.00 0.00 .00 T
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
Q.00 2,650.00 106.00
0.0Q 2,650.0¢0 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 0.00 g.00 T
0.00 2,600.00 100.00
0.00 2,650.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 c.00 T
0.00 ¢.00 .00 T
c.00C 2,850.00 10C.00
0.0¢ 2,650.00 100.00
9.0C 0.00 0.00 7T
0.00 1,586.00 100.00
0.00 Q.00 Q.00 7
0.00 2,650.00 100.00
0.00 ¢.00 ¢c.00 7
C.00 2,650.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
0.00 0.00 0.c0 T
0.00 1,556.00 100.00
0.00 2,822.00 100.00
0.00 Q.00 0.00 T
¢.00 4,687.00 160.00
0.00C o.00 0.c0 T
0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
0.00 3,150.00 100,00
0.00 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 Q.00 100.00 F



DOIT

Currency: USD

Book: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280
Reserve Account: (00856
CosT Asset-

CENTER Description

TBEO 13083-LIGHTSTREAM

13083-LIGHTSTREAM
13084 -LIGHTSTREAM
13084 -LIGHETSTREAM
13086 -LIGHTSTRERM
130856 -LIGHTSTREAM
13088 -LIGHTSTREAM
13088-LIGHTSTREAM
13085-LIGHTSTREAM
13089-LIGHTSTREAM
13092-LIGHTSTREAM
13092-LIGHTSTREAM
13093-LIGHTSTREAM
13093 -LIGHTSTREAM
13094 -LIGHTSTREAM
12094 -LIGHTSTREAM
13095-2 SLOT MODU
13095-2 SLOT MODU
13096-2 SLOT MODU
13096-2 SLOT MODU
13097-LIGHTSTREAM
12097 -LIGHTSTREAM
13098-ROUTER 7-S8L
13098-ROUTER 7-SL

13099-CACHEOS, 63
13099-CACHEQS, 53
13100-X~STOP R200
13100-X-STOP R200
1310%-%X-STOP R200
132101-X~-STOP R200
13102-X-STOP R200
13102-X~-STCP R200

13103-LAYER 4 THR
13103-LAYER 4 THR
13104 -MODULAR

13104 -MODULAR

13105-X-8STOP R200
13105-X-STOP R200
13106-POWEREDGE S
13106-POWEREDGE S

13107-4 SLOT MODU
13107-4 SLOT MODU
13108-4 SLOT MODU
13109-4 SLOT MODU
13109-4 SLOT MODU

Date Placed
In Service

01-JAN-1959
01L-JAN-1959
01-JaN-19592
01-~-JAN-1559
01-JAN-199%
Q01-JAN-1999
01-JAN~1999
01-JAN-1999
01-JAN-~1599
01-JAN-1989
01-JAN-~1559
01-JAN-1959
C1-~JAN-199%
01l-JAN-199¢9
C1-JAN-199%
01-JAN-1999
C1-JAN-1998
01-JAN-1599
01-JAN-~1599
C1-JAN-1899
01l-JAN-15%9
C1-JAN-1599
01 ~JAN-2000
01-JAN-2000
01-JAN-2000
01-JAN-2000
01-JAN-2009
01L-JAN-2000
02-JAN-2000
01-JAN-2000
01-JAN-2000
01-JAN-2000
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2000
01-JAN-2000
Q01-JAN-2001
Q1l-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01 -JAN-2001

Deprn
Method

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Life
Yr., Mo

3.00

3.00

3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.0C
3.0C
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00
3.00

Period: JUN-08
Depreciaticn
Cost Amount

0.00 .00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
20,100.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

.00 0.00
24,300.00 0.00
.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
20,100.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
20,100.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
7,135.50 ¢.00
0.00 0.00
7,135.50 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
20,1090.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.60
79,59%6.00 .00
0.00 0.00

.00 0.00
5,380.60 0.00
.00 0.00
9,380.60 0.00
0.00 0.00
9,380.60 0.00
11,708.75 0.00
0.00 0.00
15,805.85 0.00
0.00 .00
9,380.50 0.00
0.00 0.00
5,830.00 0.C0
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
15,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

.00 0.00
15,500.00 0.00

Report Date:

Year~To-Date
Cepreciation

0.00
0.00
¢.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
6.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
c.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
0.0¢

Page: 140

Depreciation

of

Reserve Pexcent

0.00
0.00
20,100.00
©.00

0.00

0.00
20,100.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

6.00
20,100.00
0.00
20,100.00
0.00
7,135,50
0.00
7,135.50
£.00

0.00
20,100.00
0.00

0.00
79,996.00
0.00

0.00
9,380.60
0.00
$,380.60
0.00
9,380.60
11,708.75
0.00
15,805.85
0.00
9,380.60
0.00
5,830.00
c.00

0.00
15,000.00
0.00

0.00
16,500.00

30-JUL-2008 10:44
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oorT

Currency: USD

Book: DOIT

FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280

Regerve Account: 00854

COST Asset-

CENTER Description

7880 13110-1 PORT QC-1
13110-1 PORT OC-1
13111-1 PORT QC-1
12111-1 PBORT OC-1

13112-0800-7500-6
13112-0800-7500-6
13113-4 PORT 0QC-3
13113-4 PORT 0OC-3
13114-2 SLOT MODUI
13114-2 SLOT MODU
13117-LAYER 4 THR
13117-LAYER 4 THR
13121-256MB GRP A
13121-256MB GRP A
13122-ROUTER 7-8SL
13122-ROUTER 7-SL
13123-LAYER 4 THR
13123-LAYER 4 THR
13125-4 PORT ©C3/
13125-4 PORT OC3/
13126-CATHEQS, 63
13126-CATHEOS, 63
12130-PE2450-1000
13130-PE2450-2000
13131-PE2450-1000
13131-PE2450-1000
13132-CISCO 7204V
13132-CISCO 7204V
13133-CISCO3640 R
13133-CISCG3640 R
13134-WAI-CC1l2-18
13134-WAI-OC12-15
13135-WAI-0Cl2-18
13135-WAT-0Cl2-15
13137-JUNIPER OC
13137-JUNIPER OQC
13138-JUNIPER OC1
13138-JUNIFER OC1
13139-M1OBASE-AC

13139-M10BASE-AC

13140-JUNIPER M10
13140-JUNIPER MLC
13142-CISCO 7206V
13142-CISCO 7206V
13144-2200-10323-

Date Placed
In Service

01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JaAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
0I-JAN-2001
01-JAN-1998
01 -JAN-1899
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01l-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2001
05-JUN-1998
05-JUN-1996
01-JAN-2001
01l-JAN~2001
01-JaN-2001
01-JAN-2001
01-JAN-2000
01-JAN-2000
01-JAN-2002
01-JAN-2002
01-JAN-2002
01-JAN-2002
C1l-JAN-2002
0L -JAaN-2002
01-JAN-2002
01-JAN-2002
01-JAN-2002
01-JAN-2002
01-JAN-2002
01~JAN-2002
31-MAR-2002
31-MAR-2002
31-MAR-2002
31-MAR-2002
01-~-JAN-2002
01-JAN-2002
01l -JAN-2002
01-JAN-2002
28-FEB-2002
28-FEB-2002
31-MAR-2002

Deprn

Method

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Life
Yr.Mo

3.00

3.00

3.00

Period: JUN-08

Cost
5,996.50
0.00
5,996.50
0.00

0.00
5,300.00
0.00
7,705.00
0.00
7.135.50
0.00
11L,708.78
©.00
4,020.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
11,342.40
18,107.75
0.00
79,99€6.00
¢.00
5,933.83
0.00

0.00
5,933.83
0.00
13,077.00
5,822.05
0.00
5,370.00
0.00
5,370.00
0.00
17,000.00
0.00
19,720.00
0.00

¢.o0
46,580.00
65,042.00
0.00
29,349.00
0.00

0.00

Depreciation
Amount

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00C
G.00
0.00

Report Date:

Year-To-Date
Depreciation

.00

0.00

0.00

¢.00

0.00

Q.00

Page: 141 of
Depreciation

Reserve Percent
5,5896.5¢0 1lQ0.00
0.00 .00
5,95%6.5¢0 100.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
5,300.00 100.00
0.00 0.00
7,705.00 100.00
0.00 0.00
7,135.50 100.00
0.00 0.00
11,708.75 100.00
0.00 0.00
4,020.00 100.00
Q.00 0,00
0.00 100,00
0.00 0.00
11,342.40 10¢.00
18,107.75 10¢.00
0.00 0.00
759,996.00 100.00
0.00 0.00
5,933.83 1c0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
5,933.83 100.00
¢.00 c.00
13,077.0¢C 100.00
9,B22.05 100.00
0.00 0.00
5,370.00 1C0.00
0.00 0.00
5,370.00 100.00
0.00 G.00
17,000.00 10¢.00
c.00 .00
19,720.00 100.00
c.co 0.00
0.00 0.00
46,580,00 104,00
65,042.00 100.00
Q.00 0.00
29,349.00 100.00
0.00 c.00
0.00 c.00

30-JUL-2008 10:44
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DOIT Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report Report Date: 30-JUL-2008 10:44

Currency: USD Period: JUN-08 Page: 142 of 151
Book: DOIT
FUND: 133

Expense Account: 00280
Reserve Account: 00856

CogT Asset- Date Placed Deprn Life Depreciation Year-Tce-Date Depreciation

CENTER Description In Service Method  Yr.Mo Cost Amount Depreciaticon Reserve Percent

7880 13144-2200~10323- 31-MAR-2002 STL 3.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.60 F
13157-WHITEWATER 30-JUN-2002 STIL 3.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 T
13157-WHITEWATER 30-JUN-2002 STL 3.00 B,324.25° 0.00 0.00 8,324.25 160.00
13158-GREENBAY 5Y 30-JUN-2002 STL 3.00 10,242.00 0.00 0.00 10,242.00 100.00
13158-GREENBAY SY 30-JUN-2002 STL 3.00 .00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 o.00 T
1L3159-SUPERIOR 40 30-JUN-2002 STL 3.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 c.00 T
13159-SUPERIOR 40 30-JUN-2002 STL 3.00 5,483.75 0.00 0.00 9,483.75 100.00
1316C-NORTH CENTR 30-JUN~2002 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00C ¢.00 0.00 T
13160-NORTH CENTR 30-JUN-2002 STL 3.00 7,470.00 0.00 0.00 7,470.00 100.00
13182-4~PORTOC-3C 31-JUL-2002 STL 3.00 6,900.00 0.00 0.060 6,900.00 100.00
13182-4-PORTOC-3C 31-JUL-2002 STL 3.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 T
12183 -1-PORT PACK 31-JUL-2002 STL 3.00 4,800.00 0.00C 0.00 4,800.00 100.00
13183-1-PORT PACK 31-JUL-2002 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 : 0.00 c.o0 T
13186 -BLACKBOARD 31-0CT-2002 STL 5.00 .00 0.00 350.00 0.00 .00 7T
13186~-RLACKBOARD 31-0CT-2002 STL 5.00 7,000.00 .00 0.00 7,000.00 100.00
13187-UPS BATTERY 21-JUL~2002 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 T
13197-UPS BATTERY 31-JUL-2002 STL 3.00 565.25 0.00 0.0¢ 985 .25 100.00
13198-UPS SYMMETR 31-JUL-2002 STL 3.00 27,641.25 0.00 0.00 27,641.25 160.00
13198-UPS SYMMETR 31~-JUL-2002 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7
13200-UPS 4000VA 31-AUG-2002 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7
13200-UPS 4000VA  31-AUG-2002 STL 3,00 3,861.7% 0.00 0.0¢ 3,861.75 100.00
13211-T3/E3 1PRT 29-MAY-2003 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 o.co 0.00 0.00 T
13211-T3/E3 1PRT 25-MAY-2003 STL 3.00 5,100.00 0.00 ¢.00 5,100.00 100.00
13222-080-02690, 31-JUL-2002 STL 5.00 0.00 G.00 6,234.03 0.00 .00 T
13222-080-02690, 31-JUL-2003 STL 5.00 41,580.00 B92.63 2,077.97 41,560.00 100.00
132223~-MODULE ONE 31-JUL-2003 STL 3.00 5,100.00 C.00 0.00 5,100.00 100.00
13223-MCDULE ONE 31-JUL-2003 STL 3.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 T
13302~PACKETSHAPE 14-JAN-2004 STI, 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .60 T
13902~PACKETSHAPE 14-JAN-2004 STL 3.00 10,500.00 .00 0.00 10,500.00 100,00
13529-7204VXR Use 25-FPEB-2004 STL 3.00 6,500.00 g.00 0.00 6,9C00.00 100,00
13929-7204VXR Use 25-FEBE-2004 STL 3.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 T
13955-Sun N32-XUB (03-APR-2004 STL 3.00 5,573.00 0.00 c.o0 5,573.00 100.00
13955-Sun N32-XUB 03-APR-2004 STL 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 T
13997-DEMO FX IP 13-NOV-2003 STL " 3.00 0.00 c.o0 0.00 0.00 g.0o0 T
13997-DEMO FX IP 13-NOV-2003 STL 3.00 6,125.00 0.00 0.00 6,125.00 100.00

COST CENTER 7880 Totals: 2,358,648.35 692.63 8,662,00 2,358,648.35



DoIT

Currency: USD

Book: DOIT

FUND : 133

Expense Account: 00280

Resgerve Account: 00856

COS8T Asset-

CENTER Description

7882 14073-4-slcet chas
14073-4-glot chas
14076-2-port 0OC3
14076-2-port OC3
14077-2-port 0C3A
14077-2-port OC3a
14078-2-port QC3A
14078-2~port OC3A

14106-0C12 POS SM
14106-0C12 POS SM
14157-M320 AC bas
14157-M320 AC bas
14196-4-slot chas
14196-4-s5lot chas
14509 -Powerboard,
14509~-Powerboard.
14529-Green Bay:

14529-Green Bay:

14532-Milwaukee:

14532-Milwaukee:

14533-Green Bay-N
14533-Green Bay-N
14535-Eau Claire:
14535-Eau Claire:
14709-UW Parkside
14708-UW Parkside
14710-UW River Fa
14716~UW River Fa
14711-UW Superior
14711-UW Superior
14712-0W Madison
14712-UW Madiscn
14713-TUW Stevens

14713-UW Stevens

14714-UW Miwauke
14714-Ud Miwauke
14716-UW Stout (8
14716-UW Stout (8
14717-UW Eau Clai
14717-UW Eau Clai
14718-UW Green B
14718-UW Green B
14872-Catalyst 37
14872-Catalyst 37
14873-Catalyst 37

Date Placed
In Service

10-A0G-2004
10-AUG-2004
10-AUG-2004
10-AUG-2004
10-AUG-2004
10-AUG-2004
10-AUG-2004
10-AUG-2004
09-AUG-2004
09-AUG-2004
16-AUG-2004
16-AUG-2004
30-3EP-2004
30-8EP-2004
31-0CT-2005
31-0CT-2005
24-0CT-2005
24-0CT-2005
24-0CT-2005
24-0CT-2005
24-0CT-2G05
24-0CT-2005
22-NOV-2005
23-NOV-20058
30-APR-2006
30-APR-2006
30-APR-2006
30-APR-2006
30-APR-2006
3I0-APR-2006
30-APR-2006
30-APR-2006
30-APR~-2006
30~APR-2006
30~APR-2006
30-APR~2008
30-APR-2006
30-APR-2006
30-APR-2006
30-APR-2006
30-APR-2006
30-APR~2006
30-8EP-2006
30-5EP-2006
30-8SEP-2006

Deprn
Method
STL
STL
STL
8TL
STL
STL
STL
5TL
STL
STL
STL
5TL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
8TL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL
STL

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Life
Yr. Mo

3.00

Period: JUN-08
Depreciation
Cost Amount
13,200.00 0.00
0.0¢0 0.00
10,200.00 ¢.00
C.00 0.00
10,200.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
10,200.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
17,400.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
233,3588.00 0.00
Q.00 C.00
27,900.00 0.00
10,191.95 212.3¢
0.00 0.00
0.00 Q.00
31,104.38 864.01
272,990.45 7,583.04
0.00 C.00
.00 0.00
£2,267.34 1,451.87
43,578.00 1,210.50
0.00 0.00
58,363.00 1,621.24
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00Q
48,462.7% 1,346.16
44,862,758 1.,246.16
0.00 .00
164,338.50 4,564.94
G.00 0.00
48,462.75 1,346,186
0.00 Q.00
61,425.00 1,706.25
0.00 0.00
43,512.88 1,208.70
0.0¢ ¢.00
0.00 £.00
34,200.00 550.00
0.00 0.00
34,200.00 950.00
0.00 0.00
10,724.00 295.87
0.00 0.00

Page: i43 of 151
Year-To-Date Depreciaticn
Depreciation Reserve Percent
0.00 13,200.00 100.00
366.67 Q.00 g.00 7T
0.00 10,200.00 100.00
283.34 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 10,200.00 100.00
283.34 0.0¢ .00 T
283.34 0.00 0.0 T
0.00 10,200.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 7T
483.386 17,400.00 100.00
6,482.17 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 233,358.00 100,00
1,550.03 0.00 0.00 T
0.00 27,900.00 100.00
637.02 7.006.97 100.00
1,910.97 0.00 0.c0 7T
T, 76,09 0.00 0.co T
2,592.03 28,512.33 100.00
22,749.18 250,241.23 100.00
6B,247.83 0.00 0.00 T
13,066.83 0.00 0.00 T
4,355.61 47,911.71 100.00
3,631.50 38,736.00 100.00
1¢,8%4 .50 .00 c.00 T
4,863.62 43,772.24 10G.00
14,550.71 D.00 0.¢0 T
12,115.71 0.00 0.00 7T
4,038.54 36,347,086 100.00
3,738.54 33,647.06 160.00
11,215.71 0.00 0.00 T
13,694 .86 123,253.87 100.00
41,084 .84 0.00 0.00 T
4,038.54 36,347.06 100.00
12,118.71 0.00 g.00 T
5,118.75 46,068.75 100.00
15,356.25 0.00 D.oo T
3,626.08 32,634,65 1060.00
10,878.21 0.00 0.00 T
8,550.00 0.00 0.006 T
2,850.00 25,650.00 100.00
8,550.00 0.00 0.00 T
2,850.00 25,650.00 100.00
2,698.47 0.00 0.0 T
899.53 6,595,30 100.00
2,698.47 0.00 0.00 T

Report Date:

30-JUL-2008 10:44



DOIT

Currency: USD

Book: DOIT

FUOND: 133

Expense Account: 00280
Reserve Account: {0B56

COsT Agsset-
CENTER Description
7882 14873-Catalyst 37

14953 -Fastlron Ed
14553-FastIron EdQ

15034-1~PORT 10 G
15034-1-PORT 10 G
15142-8-Port GigE
15142-8-Port GigE
15238-1-port 10GE
15238-1-port 10GE
15375-15454 Shelf
15376-15454 Shelf
15395-15216 Shelf
1535%6-15218 shelf
15397-15216 Shelf
15398~1545%4 Shelf
15399-15216 Shelf
15400-15216 Shelf
15401-15454 Shelf
15402-15216 Shelf
15403-15216 Shelf
15404-15454 Shelf
15405-15216 Shelf
15406-15216 Shelf
15408-15454 Shelf
15409-1521¢ Shelf

15480-Juniper ~ D
15558-1-port 10GE
15560-Foreld Gear
15560-Forel( Gear
15563 -1-port 10C8E

15584-ONS 15454 O
15595-Force 10 Sw
15615-Force 10 Sw
156L6-Force 10 Sw
15617-Force 10 Sw

COST CENTER

Date Placed
In Service

30-SEP-2006
31-DEC-2008
31-DEC-2008
28~FEB-2007
28-FEB-2007
14~MAY-2007
14-MAY-2007
14-MAY-2007
14-MAY-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-00T-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-0CT-2007
31-DEC-2007
18-MAR-2008
29-FEB-2008
29-FEB-2008
18~MAR-2008
30-APR-2008
29-FEB-2008
2%-FEB-2008
29-FEBR-2008
29-FEB-2008

7882 Totals:

Deprn
Methed
STIL,
ST
STL
STL
sThL
STL
sSTL
STL
ST
STL
STL
STL
STL
sSTL
STL
STL
3TL
STL
STL
STL
STL
sTL
STL
STL
ST
8TL
5TL
STL
STL
8TL
STL
STL
STL
STI.
STL

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Period: JUN-08
Life Depreciation
Yr.Mo Cost Amount

3.00 10,754.00 29%.87
3.00 14,353.00 398.74
3.00 0.0C c.00
3.00 81,000.00 2,250.00
3.00 C.00 D.co
5.00 36,000.00 600.00
5.00 0.00 0.00
5.00C 0.00 0.00
5.0¢C 347,989.00 5,800.02
3.00 0.00 0.0¢
3.00 0.00 c.00
3.00 ¢.o0 0.00
3.00 c.c0 0.00
3.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 .00 0.00
3.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 0.00 .00
3.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 G.00 0.00
3,00 0.00 D.CO
3.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 0.00 0.00
3.00 Q.00 0.00
3.00 Q.00 0.00
3.00 5,000.00 138.88
3.00 56,800.00 1,577.97
5.00 90,593.09 1,505.88
5.00 0.C0 0.00
300 56,800.00 1,577.77
3.00 22,707.00 &30.75
5.00 77,.751.00 1,295.85
5.00 B2,602.00 1,376.70
5.00 68,200.00 1,136.65
5.00 87,631.00 1,460.50

2,319,441.88 46,614.64

Report Date:

Year-To-Date
Depreciation

859.53
1,196.12
3,588.27
6,750.00
{6,312.50)
1,800.00
5,400.00

52,199.82
17,355.98
0.00
0.00
0.00
6.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.09
p.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
9.00
§72.23
§,311.11
3,019.78
4,529.54
6,31%.11
1,892.25
6,479.25
6,883.50
5,683.33
7,302.58

463,471.86

30-JUL-2008 10:44

Page: 144 of 151
Depreciation
Reserve Percent
6,596.30 100.00
7,575.19 100,00
0.00 0.00 T
38,250.00 100.00
¢.00 g.o0 T
8,400.00 100.00
0.00 0.00 T
Q.00 0.00 T
81,199%.76 100.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
c.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
c.oC 100.00
0.00 10¢.00Q
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
972.22 100.00
6,311.11 100.00
7.549.40 100.00
.00 c.00 T
6,311.11 10C.00C
1,8%2.25 100.00
6,479.25 100.00
£,883.50 100.00
5,683.33 100.00
7.302.88 100.00

1.296,335.23



DOIT

Currency: USD

Bock: DROIT

PUND: 1233

Expense Account: 00280

Reserve Account: 00856

COSsT Agset- Date Placed

CENTER Description In Service

7883 14255-PacketShape 17-NOV-2004
14255-PacketShape 17-NOV-2004
14534-3825 w/AC P 25-0CT-2005
14534-3825 w/AC P 25-0CT-2005
15050-382% w/AC P 12-MAR-2007
15050-3825 w/AC P 12-MAR-2007
15051-3825 w/AC P 12-MAR-2007
15051-3825 w/AC P 12-MAR-2007
15052-3825 w/AC P 12-MAR-2007
15052-3825 w/AC P 12-MAR-2007
15056-3825 w/AC P 12-MAR-2007
15056-3825% w/AC P 12-MAR-~2007
15057-3825 w/AC P 13-MAR-2007
15057-3825 w/AC P 1L2-MAR-2007
COST CENTER 7883 Totals:

T8BE 14670-Blue Coat P 30-MAR-2006
14670-Blue Coat P 30-MAR-2005
COST CENTER 78B6& Totals:

7880 14470-VSX 7000s ( 12-8SEP-2005

12-8BP-2005
12-JUN-2006
12-JUN-2006
3C-SEP-2007

14470-VSX 70008 (
14790 -PACKETSHAPE
14790 - PACKETSHAFE
15360-PowerEdge 2

COST CENTER 7890 Totals:

hocount 0C280/00856 Totals:

Journal Entry Reserve Ledger Report

Period: JUN-08

Deprn Life Depreciation

Method Yr.Mo Cast Amount
STL 3.00 10,670.00 0.00
STL 3.00 Q.00 .00
STL 3.00 231,354.50 6,427.68
STL 3.00 Q.00 0.00
STL 3.00 4,475.00 124.25
STL 3.00 0.00 0.060
8TL 3.00 g.0C 0.00
STL 3.00 4,475.00 124.25
5TL 3.00 4,475.00 124.25
STL 3.00 0.00 Q.00
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
8TL 3.00 4,475.00 124 .25
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
aTL 3.00 4,475,00 124,25
264,439.50 7,048.93
STL 5.00 g.0C 0.00
S5TL 5.00 19,203.00 320.05
19,203.00 320.05
STL 3.00 15,596.,.00 433.24
STL 3.00 0.00 0.00
STL 5.00 0.00 Q.00
STL 5.00 8,322.00 138.7¢C
STL 5.00 §,860.,30 114.32
30,778.30 686.26
4,992,511.03 55,362.51

Report Date:

30-~JUL-2008 10:44

Page: 145 of 151
Year-Toc-Date Depreciation
Depreciation Reserve Percent
0.0¢ 10,670.00 100.00
1,185.587 0.00 g.00 7T
19,282.92 212,111.62 100.00
57,848.58 G.00 0.00 7T
372.87 1l,588.88 100.00
1,118.79 c.00 .00 T
1,118.7% 0.00 0.00 T
372.87 l,988.88 100.00
372.87 1,988.88 10C.00
1,118.79 0.00 0.060 T
1,118.7¢9 0.00 0.00 T
372.87 1,988.88 100.00
1,118.7% 0.00 0.00 T
372.87 1,985.88 100.00
85,775.37 232,726.02
2,880.45 0.00 c.00 T
960.15 8,961.40 100.00
3,840,580 8,961.40
1,259.68 14,729.54 1c00.00
3,858.98 0.00 0.00 T
1,248.30 0.00 0.00 T
416.10 3,467.50 100.00
1,143.38 1,143,238 100.00
B,006.44 19,340.42
569,756.27 32,815,915.42



Form 990

Cepartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

{ OMB No. 1545-0047

2008

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2008 ca

lendar year, or tax year beginning

July 1

, 2008, and endins_;

June 30

, 20 09

D Employer identitication number

B Check il applicabls: | Please |G Name of organization Wiscnet
1 Address change ;J::e:isr Doing Business As Wiscnet 39 ! 1705442
] Mame chan ge printor | Number and street {or P.O. box if mail s not delivered fo street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
type.
7 initiat return sea | 5752 Tokay Blvd 200 ( 608 ) 262-2599
[:] Termination fnzetfurﬁf City or town, state or country, and ZiP + 4
[ Amended return Lo | Madison, Wi 53719 G Grossreceipte $ 6340674.00

D Application pending

F Name and address of principal officer:

Tax-exempt status:

71501 ( 3 Y (insert no)  []4947@tyor [} 527

If “No,” attach

J_Website: » htip:/fwww.wiscnef.net

Ha} I this a group return for alfiates?_Ives No
H®) Are all affliates Included? | ¥es

aNo

a list, {see instructions)

Hic) Group exemption number »

K Type of organization:t_] Corporation [ Trust 1] Assaciation [ ] Other »

% L Year of formation:

1990 | M State of legal domicils: Wi

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: Serve Wisconsin’s education, library,
" government, and affiliated organizations by.. +Providing high quality, cost effective network services & adding______
E _value to the network through services we provide *Helping people use information technology services effectively_
£ +Foster information & resource sharing *Partnerships with govt, consortium, education & information providers .
é 2 Check this box » [} if the srganization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its assets.
= | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1a). . 3 11
-E’ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body {Part VI, line 1b) 4 11
2| B Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a). 5 18
< 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .. . 8 0
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part Vili, line 12, column (C) 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ling 34, . . . 1T 0
Prior Year Current Year
»| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h} . 1810500 428000
21 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line 2g) 4410790 5912679
8|10 Investment income (Part VAll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) -13 4
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 8d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) .o 0 0
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column {A), line 12} 6221277 6340675
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part 1X, column (A), lines 1-3} | 0 0
» | 14 Bensfits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4) . . 0 0
8|15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), fines 5—-10) 1598063 1676349
2 1 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A}, kne 11e) . 0 0
i b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25y » __ ... ... 0. -
17 Other expenses (Part 1X, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11{-24%) . 4272709 4375240
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (A) line 25) 5870772 6051589
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 18 from fine 12 . 350505 289086
5 § Beginning of Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) , 3968705 7158947
g; 21 Total Habilities (Part X, line 26) . 1458045 4359201
Z2] 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract hne 21 from hne 20 2510660 2799746

Signature

[ W—

Vi

Under penatties of perjugy, d this refiirn, including accompanying schedules and statemenis, and to the hest of my knowledge

and belief, it is trje, arer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparpr has any knowledge
Sign | il Il'?- ZOOC,
Here Signatul officer \ pate ¥ '

Seraval As SHERE |, ASount— Didecrorl.
Type or print name and titie
. Date Check if Preparers identifying number

;{;?aa‘ﬁ;s ) Se”'l ed » ] (seepinstructions)fy ¢

Paid employ
'}

Preparer S Firm's name {or yours EIN » !
Use Only | i self-employed), } .

address, and ZIP + 4 Phone no. » ( )

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

l:] Yes D No

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat. No. 11282Y

Form 990 (008




Form 990 {2008) Page 2
ERQU]  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments {see instructions)
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-E2? . . . . . . . . 5 ves V] No
if "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
. [] Yes ¥ No

services?
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O,

4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses.
Section 501{c}{3) and 501{c)(4) organizations and section 4947{a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services. {Describe in Schedule O.)
{Expenses § including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ }

4e Total program service expenses » $ 4184359 (Must equal Part IX, Line 25, column (B).)

Form 990 (2008)




Form 990 (2008)
Z148l']  Checklist of Required Schedules

10
11

12

13
14a

15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24a

26

27

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501{c}3) or 4947(a)(1} {other than a private foundation}? if “Yes,”
complete Schedule A

Is the organization required to comp%ete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors’? ..
Did the organizatlon engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In oppomtron Ho!
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . .
Section 501{c}{3} organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying act;wtles‘? if "Yes " complete
Schedule C, Part Il

Section 501(c)(4), 501{c){5), and 501(::)(6) orgamzailons ls the orgamzatron SUb]eCt to the sechon 6033(8)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il | e
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds ot any accounis where donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part | . . e e e e
Did the organization receive or hoid a conservahon easement, |nclud|ng easements {0 preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part If

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets?/f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il .

Bid the organization report an amount in Pan X ilne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not ilsted in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiatlon services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV . .
Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent or quasn eradowmems'? If "Yes, " comp.'ere Schedufe D Pan‘ V
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 257 If “Yes,” com,olete Schedule D,
Parts VI, Vil, ViIll, IX, or X as appiicable Lo . . .o
Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it is comp!etlng this return
that was prepared in accordance with GAAP? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xilf .

Is the organization a schoo!l described in section 170(b)(1)(A)H)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents ouiside of the U.8.7, .
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmakmg, fundralsmg,
business, and program service activities outside the U.S.? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part | | .
Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than 5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Ilf .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part IX, column {A), line 11e? if “Yes,” complefe Schedule G, Pan‘ J
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VI, lines 1¢ and 8a? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part If
Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part VHI, line 9a? /f “Yes,” complete Schedufe G, Part lif
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? if “Yes,” complete Schedule H

Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part IX, column (), line 12 if “Yes,” complete Scheduie |, Parts !and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Part X, column (A}, ine 22 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts | and Ii]
Dig the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 5?2 If “Yes,” complete
Schedule J |
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandmg principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027/f “Yes,” answer questions
24b-24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to question 25,

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod excephon"

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? .

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any ttme dursng the year’?
Section 501(c)(3} and 501(c)(4} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complefe Schedulfe L, Part | co

Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a dlsquallf:ed
person from a prior year? If "Yes,” comnplete Schedule L, Part | .

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, h|ghly compensated emp{oyee of
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, or
substantial contributor, or to a person related to such an individual? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L., Part lif

Yes | No

S

10

11 | ¥

12

13

14a

i4b

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

SIS IS IS NSNS

22

22 v

243

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

N N N s T S N

206

27 v

Form 990 (2008)




Form 990 (2008)
M Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

28
a

29
30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

Page 4

During the tax year, did any person who is a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee:

Have a direct business relationship with the organization {other than as an officer, director, trustee, or
employee), or an indirect business relationship through ownership of more than 35% in another entity
(individually or collectively with other person(s}) listed in Part Vi, Section A)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,
Part IV . . . .
Have a family member who had a drrect or |ndrrec:t bus;neee relat;onship wrth the organlzatron'7 If “Yes
complete Schedule L, Part IV . .

Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee parteer or member of an entrty (or a shareholder of a
professional corporation) doing business with the organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Pari IV .
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M R

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operatsons’? lf "Yes " complete Schedufe N,
Partl

Did the organization eelE exchange d:epoee of or transfer more then 25% of :ts net assets'?ff “Yes . comp!ete
Schedule N, Part If

Did the organization own 100% of an entrty drsregarc!ed as separate frorn the organazatron under Regulataons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part [ .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable enilty’? If “Yes,” complete Schedu.'e R Parts I!
M, v, and V, line 1 .
Is any refated organization a controlled entrty wrthin the meaning of sectron 512(b)(1 3}'? If “Yes ” complete
Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . .

Section 501{c}{3) organizations. Did the organlzatron make any transfers to an exempt non- chantable related
organization? If “Yes,” complete Scheduie R, Part V, line 2 . .

Did the organ;zatron conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that is not a relateci organlzatron

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part
i

Yes | No

28a

28b

28¢

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

D U S N N N S S o N LN N

36

37 v

Form 990 (2008)




Form 990 (2008} Page &
IZRET  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a

b
c

2a

3a

4a

ba

6a

12a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Annuat Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns, Enter -0- if not applicable .
Enter the number of Forms W 2G lncluded in Ime 1a. Enter -0- if not applrcab{e

gaming {gambling) winnings to prize winners? . .
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmntal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. if the sum of fines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife this return. (see
instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more du:ing the year covered by
this return? . . . . R 3a v
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for thls year'? If "No " prowde an explanarron in Schedu:’e O A 3b
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . Co

if “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country b ................................................................
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. . | 5a v/
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? | 5b v
H “Yes," to gquestion 5a or &b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity

Regarding Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction? , ., . O

Did the crganization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductlble? O .- v
H “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?,

Organizations that may receive deductlble conirrbutions under sectlon 1 70(c)
Did the organization provide goods or services in exchange for any guid pro quo contribution of more than
$757 .

It “Yes,” did the orgamzataon notlfy the donor of the value of the goods or services provrded?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personai property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . e e e e e

If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunng the year e e e i 7d 2

Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, dlrectiy oF mdirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
bensfit contract? . .

Did the organization, during the year, pay pfemlums dlrectly or mdarectly, on a personai heneﬂt contract'?
For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as reguired?

For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
required?. .

Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section
509(a)(3} supporting organizations. Did the supporting crganization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the vear? . .o
Section 501{c){3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advusect funds

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 |

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter:

tnitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vili, line 12, ., . ., 10a
Gross receipts, inciuded on Form 990, Part Vili, iine 12, for public use of club fac;htles 10b
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders .. 11a

Gross income from other scurces (Do not net amourts due or pald to other sources agalnst

amounts due or recsived from them.) . 11b

Section 4847{a}{1} non-exempt charitable trusts Is the organlzatlon fnlrng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417

¥ "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year, | 12b}

Form 990 (2008}




Form 820 {2008}
FIET] Governance, Management, and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not

Page 6

required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

9a

10

11

For each "Yes" response to lines 2-7b below, and for a "No" response to lines 8 or 9b below, describe the
circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedufe O. See instructions.
Enter the number of voting members of the governingbody ., . . . . . . . . ia 1

Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . . . 1b 11

Did any officet, director, trustee, or key employee have a family re!attonshlp ora busmess relationship with
any other officer, director, trustes, or key smployes?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customan{y performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .,
Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
bid the organization become aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization's asseis?
Boes the organization have members or stockholders? | .

Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or maore members
of the governing body?

Are any decisions of the governing body sub;ect to approval by members stockho ders or other persons'?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the vear by the foliowing:

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to ect on behaif of the govemlng body‘?

Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? R
If “Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of Such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?

Was a copy of the Form 920 provided to the organization's governing body before it was filed? Al orgamzanons
must describe in Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Form 980 .

is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yas,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule C

SIS

gb

10

11

Section B, Policies

12a
b

13
14
15

16a

Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . .

Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required {o disclose annually interests that coutd gwe
rise to confiicts?
Does the organlzatlon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this is done .o ..
Does the organization have a written whlstlebiower pol:cy'? . .

Does the organization have a written document retention and destruotlon po lcy'? . .

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision
The organization’s CEC, Executive Director, or top management official? .

Other officers or key employees of the organization?

Describe the process in Schedule O, (see instructions)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simifar arrangement
with a taxabie entity during the year? .,

If “Yes," has the organization adopted a written pohoy or procedure requiring the orgamzat:on to evaluate

its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? |

-t
[y
[

No

12a

12b

12¢

NSNS OIS N

i5a| v

15b| v

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filad ™ e
Section 6104 requires an organization 1o make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 920, and 8%0-T (B01(c){3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you make thase available, Check ail that apply.
[ Own website [] Another's website ] Upon request

Describe in Schedute O whether {(and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements available to the public.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

Form 990 (2008)




Form 990 (2008)

Page 7

[Zi&8'] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.
& List ail of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation, and current key empioyees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (&), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

o |jst all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following crder: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[l Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employes.

A} {B} (e D) £} {¥}
Name and Title Average | Position {check ell that apply) Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours per e T TETAT= T 1| tompensation compensation amount of
week a2 |B|2|2 §:§' 2 from from related cther
s&|lEl8|eia3 % the organizations compensation
a5 10 % i organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
RSB &g|"8 {W-2/1098-MISC) organization
gls | 3 and related
g & 3 organizations
& 1
i
David Lois
“Executive Director " 7T 40 / 145843.00 54691.60
David Crass
------------------------------------------------------ 3 )
Treasurer v 0 0
Stef Morrill
Secretary 3 v 0 0 0
Kathy Plefcher
_-.I ....... T et el b bt R bl 1&
Vice Chair v 0 0 0
Ross Wilson
Chair 8 Y 0 0 0
Shaun Abshere
-------------------------------------------------------- 40 .
Associate Director / 111574 41840.00
dimYoung
Network Architect 40 / 71450.00 26794.00
John Pederson
-------------------------------------------------------- 4 . .
Educational Technology Liaison 0 v 70000.00 26250.00
Masddy Covelli .
Educational Technology Liaison 40 v 70000.00 26250.00
Kika Barr
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 40 89968.00 44534.60
IS Supervisor v
Heidi Genth
L 30 y 42385.00 20961.00

Form 990 2008




Form 830 (2008)

Page 8

'Par't;;'\l'll. Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {confinued)
(A} (B} © 0} (E} L3}
Name and title Average | Position {check all that apply) Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours per [ Tlz]ol=lez D compensation compensation amount of
week al i |Z1& _gngj g from from related other
FHER A ERE TR the organizations compensation
QL& % & o - ciganization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
SSiE g|®8 (W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
i3 z| 2 and related
ad & A
@ 1% 3 organlzatlons
o fa o
& |23
[
o
1b Toial . »

Total number of lndwrduafs (mCIUdIﬂQ those in 1a) who recewed more than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the

organization » 2

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from
the organization and related orgamzattons greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

individual,

5 Did any person fasted on Iane 1a receive or accrue compensauon from any unrelated orgamzanon for

services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Compiete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(A}
Name and business address

=4
Description of services

()
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1) who received more than $100,000 in

compensation from the organization »

Form 990 (2008)




Form 990 (2008)

Page 9

, grants

lar amounts

ions, gi

Contributi
and other simil

=l =]

Statement of Revenue

Federated campaigns . . .
Membership dues, . , . .

428000

Fundraising evenis . . . .
Refated organizations . .

Government grants {coninbutrons)
Ali other coniributions, gifts, grants,

and simitar amounts not included above [ 11
Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1%: §
Total. Add lines fe-1f ., ., . . .,

2a

Program Service Revenue
(=2

Q -0 O O

Business Code

Network Use & Service

518111

{A) (B} (&} o)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

5912679

5912679

All other program service revenue

Total. Add lines 2a-2f ., . . . .

»

5912679

6a

Qo

Ta

a0

8a

o

Other Revenue

9a

o w

10a

[=2

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts) . . . . .

>

Income fram investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds W

Royalties . . . . . . . .

>

4

() Real

(i} Personal

Gross Rents . .

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or foss)

Net rental income or {loss) . . . .

>

(i) Securities

(i) Cther

Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .

Gain or (loss)

Netgainor(oss} . . . . . . .

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $ _.............
of contributions reported on line 1c}.
SeePartlV,linetd . ., . . . .

a
Less: direct expenses |, b
Net income or (loss) from fundratsmg e

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part WV, fine19 . . . . . .
Less: direct expenses. . . . .
Net income or {foss) from gaming act

=T o

v

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , . . . a
lLess:costofgoodssold . . . b

vents, . P

ities

Net income or (loss) from sales ofinventory. . . W

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

12

Al otherrevenue . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 11a-11d ., . . .

Total Revenue. Add lines 1h, 2g, 3, 4,
gc, 10c,and t1e , . . .,

N
5, Bd, 7d, 8¢,
»

6340675

5912675

Form 990 (zo0g)




Form 990 (2008) Page 10

[2 48P 4  Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c){3)} and 501{c){4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A} but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

3 . A B
T oty Sty e 1o o Barg o7 7 O g | pogamanco | Mmoo | s
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
U.S. See Part iV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 601220 601220
6 Compeansation not included above, o d»squahf;ed
persons (as defined under section 4958(5(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 568438 568438
8 Pension pian contributions (include section 4{}1(k)
ang section 403(b) employer contributions) .
9 Other employee benefits 506691 506691
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal .
¢ Accounting .
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part v, Ime 17
f Investment management fess .
g Other .
12  Advertising and promotlon
13 Office expenses 35542 12023 23519
14 Information technology . 2565573 2565573
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy . 129263 129263
17 Travel o 38099 38099
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meotings 47555 47555
20 Interest
21 Paymenis to afﬂhates .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amor‘nzatlon 471274 471274
23  Insurance
24 Other expenses. itemize expenses not
covered above. (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellanecous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.}
a Membership & Subscriptions 98216 98216
b 97078 97078
c 216751 216751
d 673914 673914
e
f 1975 1975
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 6051589 4184359 1867230
26 Joint Costs. Check here » [ if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column {B) joint costs
from a combined educationai campaign and
fundraising solicitation . ..

Form 990 {2008)
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Page 11

Balance Sheet

{A)

{8)

Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing v 2284139 1 5679128
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 3
4 Accounts receivable, net . 552926, 4 371863
§ Heceivables from current and former ofﬂcers dlrectors frustees, key
employees, or other related parties. Complete Part It of Schedufe L. |
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(A{1)) and persons described in section 4958((:)(3)(8) Complete
Part if of Schedule L . . . e .
£| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net
%1 8 Inventories for sale or use
< g Prepaid expenses and deferred charges - oL L
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost basis {10a 4428309
b Less: accumulated depreciation. Complete
Part Vi of Schedule D 10b 3759534 1076595 10¢ 668775
11 Investments—publicly traded seourities 11
12 lnavestments-~other securities. See Part IV, line 1 12
13 investments—program-related. See Part IV, fine 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
156 Other assets. See Part 1V, line 11 . 15 177707
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line’ 34) 3968705| 16 7158947
17  Accounis payable and accrued expenses . 16176 17 187967
18  Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenue . 1441869 19 4171234
20  Tax-exempt bond habxlttles
8|21 Escrow account liabllity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
% 22  Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
g employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
persons. Complete Part It of Schedule L | . .
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated ihlrd pames .
24  Unsscured notes and loans payable | |
25  Other Fabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1458045| 26 4359201
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & IZI and
3 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
(_g; 27 Unrestricted net assets .,
m (28 Temporarily restricted net assets .
2|29 Permanently restricted net assets .
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here » l:l
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
2|31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or eqmpment fund 1194807 | 31 1047088
<132 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 1315853 32 1752658
2133 Total net assets or fund balances 2510660 | 33 2799746
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund bafances 3968705) 34 7158947
Financial Statements and Reporting
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Cash Accruai [ Other
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compited or reviewed by an independent accountant? | 2a | ¥
b Woere the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b v
¢ |f "Yes" to lines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overS|ght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . 2¢ v
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 . 3a v
b I "Yes,"” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’? . 3b

Form 980 2008)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support
To be completed by ali section 501{c)(3) organizations and section 4947{a)(1)
nonexempt charitable frusts.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, » See separate instructions.

Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

Wiscnet

Employer identification number
39 | 1705442
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.} (see instructions)

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (Please check only one organization.)

1 [J A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){(1)(Ai).

2 [] A school described in section 170(b)(1}{A){ii}. (Attach Schedule E.)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){A}{iii). (Attach Schedule H.)

4 [ A meadical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 17 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b}(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part 11.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)(A)(v).

7 0O An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1}{A)(vi). (Complete Part 1.}

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}{A)(vi}. (Complote Part IL)

9 [/l Anorganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33' % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33/5% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 508{a)(2). (Complete Part ill.}

10
11

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4}. (see instructions)

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a){1} or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting crganization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [J Typel b O Type i ¢ [ Type li-Functionally integrated d £ Type Hi-Other

e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f i the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type i, or Type il supporting
organization, check this box . . . P

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any gift or contrlbutlon from any of the
following persons?

oc

(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (iii} below, the governing body of the supported organization? 119l

(ii} A family member of a person described in (i} above? . 11gii}

{#i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 1gfif]

h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports.

{i} Name of supported
organization

{ii} EIN

{il§) Type of organization
{described on lines 1-9
above or IRC section
{see instructions))

(v} Is the organization
In col. {i) listed in your
governing document?

{v) Did you notify
the organization in
col. {i} of your
support?

{vi} is the
organization in col,
i) organized in the

us.?

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

{vii} Armount of
support

Total

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890,

Cat. No, 11285F

Schedule A {(Form 890 or 880-EZ) 2008




Schedule A (Form 830 or 880-£7) 2008 Page 2
IER8]  Ssupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A){vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 20604 {b} 2005 (c} 2006 {d) 2007 (e} 2008 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”}
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization’s
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1-3 .
5 The portion of totat condributions by each
person (other than a governmentat unit or
publicly supported organization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f .
6  Public support. Subtracillneﬁfrom lne 4.
Section B, Total Support
Catendar year (or fiscat year beginning in) » {a) 2004 {b) 2005 {c) 2006 (d} 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Total

7
8

10

k!
12
13

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dw:dends,
payments received on securities foans,
rents, royaltles and income from similar
sources

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularty carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part IV.)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {see instructions)

First five years, If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(0)9
organization, check this box and stop here R . . s e e e e e .

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Y

Public support percentage for 2008 (tine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 26f 15

%

33% % support test—2008. If the crganization did not check the box on fine 13, and lme 14 is 33‘/3% or mare, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization R ¢
33%: % support test—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ime 15 is 33%4 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization gqualifies as a publicly supported organization . >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test— 2008, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a or 16b and hne 14 is 10% or
more, and if the grganization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part iV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >

{10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2007. If the crganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions »

0
L

[

0
Ll

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)} 2008
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Part |1l

Page 3

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part 1)

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2)

Section A, Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p

1

Ta

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membersh;p fees received. (Do not include
any "unusual grants.”)

Gross recexpts from admlssmns merchandme
sold or services performed, or faciiitles
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross recelpts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under seciion 513

Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf .

The wvalue of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1-5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
Amounts included on fines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of 1% of
the tolal of ines 9, 100, 11, and 12 for the
year or $5,000 .

Add lines 7a and 7b .
Public support (Subiract line 7c from

(a) 2004 {b) 2005 {c) 2006 {d) 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Totatl
1837650 1837650 1891250 1810500 428000 7805050
3719495 4246523 3767340 4410790 5912679 22050827
5557145 6084173 5658530 6221290 8097728 31618926

line 6.) 31618926
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} p {a) 2004 {b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d} 2007 {e) 2008 (f} Total
g  Amounts from line 6 5557145 6084173 5658590 6221290 80857728 31618926
10a Gross income from interest, dw;dends
payments Irecelveg on secufntles IoarI\s,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources o -109 =210 215 -13 -4 -121
b Unrelated business taxabie income {less
section 511 faxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b -109 -210 215 -13 -4 121
11 Net income from unrelated bﬁsmess
activities not included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is regulariy
carried on e e
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part IV.))
13 Total s?pport (Add lines 8, 10¢, 11, 31618805
14 Flrst five years. lf the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 503((:)( )
organization, check this box and stop here .. C . >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column {f)) . 15 100 %
16  Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27g | . 16 100 o4
Section B. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2008 {line 10c¢, column (f} divided by line 13, column {f)) . 17 0 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 27h . 18 0 %
19a 33% % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and lsne 15 is more than 33 %, and line
17 is not more than 33Y: %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
b 33% % support tests—2007, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 192, and line 18 {s more than 334 %, and
line 18 is not more than 33% %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []

Schedute A (Form 890 or 9980-EZ) 2008
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Part IV. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part ll, iine 10;
Part Il, ine 17a or 17b; or Part Ill, line 12, Provide any other additional information. {see instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 90-EZ) 2008
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(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements

Denartment of the Treasu » Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations that

,mtfma, Revenua Service ¥ answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12. tion.
Mame of the organization Employer identification number
Wiscnet 39 1705442

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part |V, line 6.
(a) Ponor advised funds {b} Funds and other accaounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate contributions to {during year)

Aggregate grants from {during year

Aggregate value at end of year .

L IR R /- T LV I

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's propearty, subject 1o the organization's exclusive legal control? ., ., . |, . [ ves [ No

68 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor or other
:mperm;ssmle private benefit? . . | oo oo [ Yes [ no

Conservation Easements. Complete nf the organlzatlon answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check ali that apply).

(] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure} [} Preservation of an historically Important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of certified historic structure

[} Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contnbuhon in the form of a conservation easement
on the fast day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .|=2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements , . . . .. . L2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure inctuded in (a) ... L2
d Number of conservation easements inciuded in () acquired after 8/17/06, , ., , . , , i2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the oréanization during
the taxable year®» _____________.____.

4  Number of states where property subject {0 conservation easement is located » ___________________
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic moenitoring, inspection, violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easerments it holds? . . . e e [:] Yes D No
6 Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcmg easemeﬂi's durmg the year»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easements during the year®» $
8 Does each gonservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the reguirements of section
170(M(@)HB)() and section 170MAEE? . . . . . . . . . oo oo o oo [lves [Ino

9 In Part XV, describe how the organization reporis conservatlon easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote o the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

E8IE  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part 1V, line 8,

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

h [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118, to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill, tine 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L S

{ii) Assets included in Form 980, Part X . . . . .. S TSN

2 I the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues Included in Form 890, Part Vil line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P S

b Assets included in Form 890, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . S

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Heduction Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No, 522830 Schedute D {Form 990) 2008




Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 Page 2
Part I Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):
a ij Public exhibition da [J Loan or exchange programs
b L] Scholarly research e [ Other e
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and sxplain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part Xi/.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assels 1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . []ves [ ]No

Part iV Trust, Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered “Yes" to Form 980,

Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

1a

b

TO -0 o0

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 980, Part X7 . . . e [ Yes I:] No

If *Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV anci compiete the foilowmg tab

Amount

Beginning batance . . . . . . . . . . e e e e
Addittons during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .}d
Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1l
Ending balance . . . D I

Did the organization mchde an amount on Form 990 Part X hne 21’? e e e e e B Yes |:| No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

ia

-~ e a6 T

[~3

3a

b
4

{a} Current year (b} Pricr year {c} Two years back | {d) Three vears back | ({e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance |
Contributions

Investment earnings or Iosses
Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities’
ana programs

Administrative expenses
End of year balance ,

Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: : Yes
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e Sali)

(i} related organizations . . Jalii}
If “Yes" to 3afii), are the related organlzatrons lisied as reqmred on Schedule R? e e e e 3b
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

No

Part Vi Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 980, Part X, line 10,

Description of investment {a} Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other [e} Cepreciation {d} Book value
(investment) basis (other)

Land
Buildings .

Leasehold improvements ...
Equipment . . . . . . . . . . 4428309 3759534 668775

Other .,

Total. Add lines 1a—1e (Column (d) shou!d equaf Form 8890, Part X, coiumn (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . » 668775

Schedule D (Form 980) 2008
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Page 3

ERB ] Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

{a) Pescription of security or category
inctuding name of security)

{b)} Book vailue

() Method of vatuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives and other financial products, .
Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . .
LT N

Total. (ofurnn {bi should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12) P

RG]  Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b} Book value

{c} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

Total. (Column (h) should equal Form 820, Part X, col. (Blline 13) »

Part IX Other Assets. See Form 980, Part X, line 15.

{z) Description

{b) Book value

Asset Clearing Account

177707

Total. (Column (b} should equal Form 990, Part X, col. (Blline 15} . . . . . . . .

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 25.

{a) Description of liability

{b} Amount

Federal income taxes

Total. (Column o) should equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization’s fiability for

uncertain tax positions under FIN 48,

Schedule D (Form 980} 2008
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Schedule D (Form 9980} 2008 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 920 to Financial Statements

Total revenue {Form 890, Part VI, column (A}, line 12)

Total expenses {Form 990, Part IX, column {A), line 25} |

Excess or {deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from fne 1

Net unrealized gains {losses) on investiments

Donated services and use of facilities .

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other {Describe in Part XIV)

Total adjustments {net), Add lines 4-8 , o
Excess or {deficit) for the year per flnanc;al statements Combine hnes 3 and 9 L 10

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Flevenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financlal statements |

GO~ [ O [ (O IND | =n

w

W0 ~N®C AW =

il

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments ., . . . . . . . . . . |2a
b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . [L2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . . . |.%
d Other (Describe inPart XNy . . . . . ., . . . . ., . . .=
e Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 .
4 Amounts incfuded on Form 890, Part Vllt ilne 12 but not on Ime1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vili, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . p4b
cAddhnesdaand4b C e N . 1
Toial revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thls shoufd equal Forrn 990 Part i, hne 12) e 5
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . ., . . . . . . . . . 1
2 Amounts included on ling 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25;
a Donated services and use of facilittes . . . . . . . . . . . [ 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . O
¢ lLosses reported on Form 980, Part iX hne 25 O
d Other (DescribeinPartXlVvy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . .
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part FX hne 25 but not on Ime 1'
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b ., | 48
b Other (DescribeinPartXiVy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L4
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
5 Total expenses. Add fines 3 and 4c (T hIS should equal Form 990 Part I, Ime 18)
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X; Part X, tine 8; Part Xil, iines 2d and 4b; and Part XHi, lines 2d and 4b.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008
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SCHEDULE O

' | oms No. 15450047
{Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990

» Attach to Form 990. To be completed by organizations to provide T T e e

Dspartment of the Treasury additional information for responses to specific questions for the - Open to Public:

Internal Revenue Service Form 980 or to provide any additional information. +Inspegtion .

Name of the organization ) Employer identitication number

Wiscnet 39 | 1705442

Part VI, Section €, Line 10 et e n

_Governing documents, confiict of interest policy, and financial statements are available fo the public upon requestat:

rooon......Wiscnet, 740 Regent Street, Suite 203, Madison WI 83745
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 290, Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O {Form 990} 2008
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Name of the organization Employer identification number
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Schedule O (Form $80) 2008

Page 3

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal
Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Purpose of Schedule

Schedule O {Form 990} is used hy an
organization that files Form 990 to
provide the IRS with narrative
information required for respenses to
specific questions on Form 990, or to
explain the organization’s operations or
responses to various questions. It allows
organizations to supplement information
reported on Form 980.

Who Must File

Al organizations that file Form 980 must
file Schedule O (Form 990). At a
minimunm, the schedule must be used to
answer Form 980, Part Vi, lines 10 and
19. If an organization is not required to
file Form 990 but chooses to do so, it
must file a complets return and provide
all of the information requested,
including the required schedules.

Specific Instructions

Use as many continuation sheets of
Schedule O {Form 990) as needed.

Complete the required information on
the appropriate iine of Form 990 or its
schedules prior to using Schedule O
(Form 980).

tdentify clearly the specific part and
line(s) of Form 990 or its schedule{s) to
which each response relates. Follow the
part and line sequence of Form 990 or
the part and line sequence of its
schedule(s).

Late return. If the return is not filed
by the due date (including any extension
granted), use Schedule O (Form 990} to
provide a statement giving the reasons
for not filing on time,

Amended return. If the organization
checked the Amended Return box on
Form 990, line B, use Schedule O (Form
990) to list each part or schedule and
line item of the Form 990 that was
amended.

Group return, if the organization
answered “Yes” to Form 930, line H(g)
but “No” to line H{b), use a separate
attachment to list the name, address,
and EIN of each affiliated organization
included in the group return. Do not use
this schadufe. See the Instructions for
Form 990, /. Group Return.

Parts I, V, VI, VI, and XI. Use
Schedule O {(Form 980) to provide any
narrative information required for the
following questions.

1. Part i, Statement of Program
Service Accomplishments.

a. “Yes" response to line 2.
b. “Yes” response to line 3.
c. Other program services on fine 4d.

2. “No” response to Part V,
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings
and Tax Compliance, line 3b.

3. Part VI, Governanice, Management,
and Disclosure.

a. Material differences in voting rights
in fine 1a.

b. “Yes” responses to lings 2-7.

c. "No" responses to lines 8 or 9b.

d. Description of process for review, if
any, on line 10,

e. "Yes” response to line 11,

f. “Yes” response to line 12¢.

g. Description of process for
determining compensation on lines 15a
and 15b.

h. Description for making documents
public on lines 18 and 19,

4, Part VI, Compensation of Officers,
Directors, Trustees, Key Employees,
Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors.

a. Estimate of average hours per
weak, if any, devoted to related
organizations for which compensation
was reported in columns (E) or (F).

b. Description of reasonable efforts
undertaken in regard to column (E).

5. Part X1, Financial Statements and
Reporting.

a. Change in accounting method or
description of other accounting method
used on line 1.

b. Change in committee oversight
review from prior year on line 2¢.

c. “No” response to line 3b.
Scheduie G (Form 980 or 990-EZ). If
applicable, use Schedule O (Form 990)
to describe payments of fundraising
expenses or reimbursements as reauired
in Part 1, line 2b, column (v).

Schedule K {Form 990}. i applicable,
use Schedule O (Form 920} to describe
the organization’s use of alternative
12-month reporting periods with respect
to bond issues reported on Schedule K
{Form 990).

Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ)}. Use
Schedule O {Form 980) if additional
space is needed to report information
required by Schedule L {Form 990 or
9380-E2).

Schedule R (Form 990}. Use Schedule
O (Form 290) to provide the group
exemption relationships described on
Schedule R {Form 920).

Other. Use Schedule O {(Form 990} to
provide narrative explanations and
descriptions to other specific questions,
The narrative provided should refer and
relate to a particular line and response
on the form.




{ OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
{Form 990) o ) .
For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

> Attach to Form 920. To be completed by organizations
D fthe Ti
|nf§§1r;m§2\t:§me%e::ii?w that answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 23. Enspectlon ;
Name of the organization Employer idenhlicatuon number
Wiscnet 39 | 1705442
XAl Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for & person tisied in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line ta, Complete Part 1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[ Housing allowance or residence for personal use

] Payments for business use of personal residence

[7] Health or social ¢lub dues or initiation fees

[ Personal services {e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

{1 First-class or charter travel

[ Travel for companions

[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments
[ Discretionary spending account

b If line ta is checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement or
provision of all of the expenses described above? if “No,” complete Part lil to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by ali
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check alt that apply.
f 1 Compensation committee /] written employment contract
[ Independent compensation consultant ] Compensation survey or study
0 Form 990 of other organizations 7] Approval by the board or compensation committes

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 9980, Part Vii, Section A, fine ia:
a Receive a severance payment or change of control payment? .
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan'?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. .
if “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the appiicable amounts for each item in Part Hl

o

Only 501{c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations must complete lines 5-8.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? . .
b Any related organization? .
if “Yas” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part ili
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? . ;
b Any related organization? .
if “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part !H
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes," describe in Part il . . |, . . 7 v
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 920, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs. section 53.4958-4(2)(3)? If "Yes,” describe

in Part i

8

v

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980,

Cat. No, 50053T

Schedute J {Form 990) 2008
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| Natural Account |Sub Acct Amount

1051 Total 0 0. $357,293.04
1531 Total 0 0] $571,154.89
1533 Tolal 0 0 $67,094.81
1538 Total 0] 0 $14,530.84
1601 Total 0 0 $9,839.88
1771 Total 0 o $37,748.09
1773 Total 0 0 $21.06
1781 Total 0 0 $401.04
1984 Total 0 0 $256.23
2100 Total 0 0 $4,610
2101 Total 0 0 $112
2115 Total 0 0 $6,869
2120 Total 0 0 $1,766
2130 Total 0 0 $13,258.48
2140 Total 0 0 $3,735.06
2146 Total 0 0 $1,000!
2147 Total 0 0 $2,000]
2162 Total o 0 $401
2165 Total 0 0 $3,115.67
2181 Total 0 o $637.07
2184 Total 0 0 $593
2201 Total 0 0 $13,466.47
2210 Total 0 G $5.12
2230 Total 0 0 $500.90
2240 Total 0 0 $716.30
2250 Total 0 0 $31,153.50
2260 Total 0 0 $1,500,703
2310 Total 0 0 $6.560
2325 Total 6] 0 $120,631.52
2370 Total 0 0 $3,730.53
2420 Total Y 0 $29.20
2480 Total 0 0, $561,042.30
2600 Total 0 0] $238,697.78
2620 Total 0 0 $32,312]
2623 Total 0 0 $179,880|
2650 Total 0 0| $376,406.13
2670 Total 0 0 $28.87
2675 Total 0 0 $4,406.38
3035 Total 0 0 $3,409
3100 Total 0 0 $10,085.70
3101 Total 0 0 $1,848.74
3104 Total 0 0 $78.95
3150 Total 0 0 $217,516
3151 Total 0 Y $4,375
3175 Tolal 0 0 $8,631.34
3195 Total 0 0 $202,218
3580 Total 0 0 $143.38
3700 Total 0 0 $3,584.30
3710 Total 0 0 $637.82
3720 Total 0 0 $14,557
3730 Total 0 0 $83,659]
3750 Total 0 0 $1,975]
3780 Total 0 0 $3,255.57
3781 Total 0 0 $44,209
3790 Total 0 0 $97,077.89
3920 Total 0 0 $57,810
4620 Total 0 0 $510,698.38
9300 Total 0 0 -$27
9500 Total 0 0| ($8,771,601.82)
9999 Total 0 0 $0
CSAM Total 0 0 $0.00
MANL Total 0 0| $3,048,063.84|,
Grand Total 0 0. ($289,086.46)|




CCI SYSTEMS, INC.

(Formerly operated as
Cable Constructors, Inc.)

April 30, 2009 and 2008
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@ Northcentral Real Life. Real Learning.

/ TECHNICAL COLLEGE Lori A. Weyers, Ph.D.

December 3, 2008

To the Citizens, Board of Directors, and College Community of the Northcentral Technical College District:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for Northcentral Technical College ("NTC" cr the
"College") for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the
accuracy of the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures,
rests with the College. The presented data is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a
manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds
and account groups of the College. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an
understanding of NTC's financial activities have been included.

State law reqguires the College publish within six months of the close of each fiscal year a complete set
of audited financial statements. This report is published to fulfill that requirement for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2008, In addition to meeting legal reporting requirements, this report is intended to
present a comprehensive summary of the significant financial data of the College in a readable format
to meet the varying needs of the District’s citizens, taxpayers, students, employees, financial
institutions, intergovernmental agencies, and Wisconsin Technical College System.

NTC is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single
Audit Act of 1984 and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, the U.S. Office of Management and
Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, L ocal Governments, and Non-FProfit Organizations, and the
State of Wisconsin Department of Administration publication, State Single Audit Guidelines.
Information related to the requirements and compliance with this single audit can be found in the

single audit section of this report.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s report and
provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. The MD&A
complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

1000 W. Campus Drive
Wausau, WI 54401.1899
888.NTC.7144 | 715.675.3331
ntc.edu



Vision, Mission, Community Benefit Statements, Core Beliefs, and Strategic Directions
Vision

Northcentral Technical College: Building futures one community, one workplace, and one learner at a time.
Mission

Northcentral Technical College is the customer-focused, accessible provider of innovative life-long learning
that builds a globally competitive workforce.

Community Benefit Statements

Northcentral Technical College:

Communities have the capability to foster economic growth.

Workplaces have an available and skilled workforce.

Learners have the knowledge and skills necessary to explore, maintain, or advance in employment or higher
education.

Core Beliefs

These are guiding principles or values that are inherent in the institution.

Learner Focus - We believe in an educational environment that exceeds learner expectations and helps them
reach their unique potential.

Continuous Learning - We believe in a learning organization comprised of individuals who are competent,
forward thinking, accountable, caring, and collaborative.

Innovation - We believe in innovation in application of technology in delivery of learning and services
through creative solutions.

Access - We believe in access for all learners through geographic, financial, service, and learning delivery
alternatives.

Service to Community - We believe in service to our communities to meet their economic and educational
needs.



Diversity - We believe in diversity of thought, culture, opinion, economic status, age, gender, and physical
capabilities.

Culture of Professionalism - We believe in a culture that exudes professionalism, treating internal and
external customers with integrity and respect.

Strategic Directions

Growth and Innovation - The College will achieve growth through innovation, flexibility, access, and strategic
analysis of competitive and environmental information.

Strategic Partnerships - The College will become the preferred sirategic partner of K-12 districts, local
communities, area businesses and industries, and other institutions of higher education to support learning
and economic development.

Organizational Development - The College will encourage and support professional growth throughout the
organization.

Continuous Quality Improvement - The College will develop innovative ways to continually improve learming
and support systems, processes, and resources that enhance organizational effectiveness.

Fiscal Strength - The College will prudently manage and strengthen its financial resources in order to thrive
in a complex and changing environment.

Workforce and Economic Development

Northcentral Technical College (NTC) is a customer-focused, accessible provider of innovative lifelong
learning that builds a globally competitive workforce. The College’s 5,900 square mile, 10-county district
includes six convenient campus locations in Wausau, Antigo, Medford, Phillips, Spencer and Wittenberg, as
well as a Public Safety Training and Education Center of Excellence in Merrill.

Since 1912, the College has offered programs and curriculum closely fied to local economic and industrial
needs. The College currently offers over 33 associate degree programs, 21 technical diploma programs, and
more than 100 short-term certificate options, with many credits transferring to Wisconsin’s four-year public
and private colleges, creating a seamless path for lifelong learning. Through the development of a Weekend
College, NTC is providing an additional opportunity for learners to receive a degree or certification through
flexible weekend offerings. Additicnal services include programming in ELL, Adult Basic Education, and
HSED/GED, as well as a learning center and testing center. General studies transfer courses allow students
to begin their education at NTC and continue earning their baccalaureate degree at one of Wisconsin’s four-
year public or private colleges.



The College’s Workforce Learning Solutions team works with local businesses and industries to offer
continuing education, customized training, technical assistance, and professional development opportunities
to over 12,000 local workers annually. NTC also offers services for learners wishing to earn a high school
completion degree or improve English and basic education skills.

North central Wisconsin is in the midst of stable economic growth. Several key infrastructure improvements
are underway to accommodate this economic expansion. While the nation is experiencing an economic
downturn, north central Wisconsin remains relafively stable. Unemployment rates in the NTC district are
below national averages, with the exception of Menominee County.

While the College is experiencing record enrollment growth, a decline in state aid is hindering NTC’s ability
to deliver affordable, accessible educational opportunities to the residents of north central Wisconsin. As state
resources tighten, NTC will continue to reallocate existing resources to support educational opportunities
leading to local economic growth.

Management Systems and Controls

Northcentral Technical College is committed to the development of sound management systems and
controls. Significant efforts are made to employ qualified personnel. Similarly, systems are
conscientiously developed to provide appropriate levels of supervision and segregation of duties and
within which NTC employees can function effectively.

Accounting System

Management of the College is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure the assets of the government are protected from loss, theft, or misuse, and to ensure
the reliability of financial and accounting records to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Management assumes full
responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information contained in this report, based upon a
comprehensive framework of internal control that it has established for this purpose. Because the cost of
internal control should not exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than
absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of any material misstatements.

In addition, as a recipient of state and federal financial assistance, the District is responsible for
maintaining an adequate internal control structure to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs.

We believe the District’s internal accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable
assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.



Budgetary System

Five-year budget projections are maintained on an ongoing basis for both the operating budget and the
capital budget. These projections forecast future revenue, expenditures, borrowing, and fund balance
levels to monitor compliance with the Board of Trustee policies and guidelines.

The District’s annual budget is prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Wisconsin Technical
College System Board. The annual planning and budgeting process is an integrated collaborative effort
with direction from the District Board and involvement across all levels of the College. The District Board
is required to adopt a final budget by no later than the close of the fiscal year. This annual budget serves
as the foundation of NTC's financial planning and control. The budget is prepared by fund, function
(Student Services), and department (Financial Aid).

Budgetary responsibility is decentralized to leaders of various cost centers. Review of budgets and
budgeted activities are performed by the administration and the NTC board. Starting in December and
ending in May, NTC leaders prepare, present, and modify budget plans for the coming year. Between
February and May, the NTC Board reviews budget plans to ensure consistency with NTC's mission, vision,
and strategic planning process. In May and June, respectively, the Board approves the budget for a public
hearing, and a public hearing is conducted. Before June 30, the District Board adopts the budget for the
succeeding year in accordance with State Statutes. When the District Board adopts the budget, it
establishes the proposed dollar amount of the operational and debt service tax levy, not the final mill rates.
Actual valuation figures are not available until October, at which tfime operational and debt service mill
rates are established.

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the
District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

Cash Management

The District, with the assistance of its investment manager, M&| Investment Management Corporation,
utilizes a diversified, but conservative cash management and investment strategy. The diversified strategy
is designed to manage risk while receiving a competitive yield. Following this approach, the District
invests in the Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool and a diversified portfolio with M&|
Investment Management Corporation. The District’s portfolio is invested in accordance with Wisconsin
State Statute 66.0603, which governs the investment of public funds.



Risk Management

The District maintains a comprehensive risk management program that includes a comprehensive
insurance program, security and safety committees, and periodic meetings with employees covering risk
management. Through Districts Mutual Insurance (DMI), NTC also retains an independent risk
management and insurance consulting firm te assist in risk management.

Independent Audit

Wipfli LLP, Certified Public Accountants, have issued an unqualified ("clean”) opinion on Northcentral Technical
College’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2008. The independent auditor’s report is located at
the front of the financial section of this report. The auditors’ reports that relate specifically to the single audit
are included in the single audit section.

Excellence in Financial Reporting

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Northcentral Technical College for its
comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. This was the 12th
consecutive year that NTC has achieved this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive
annual financial report. This report must satisfy both accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another cerfificate.
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Northcentral Technical College District
Board Members

June 30, 2008
Member Term
Board Member Category Expires Employer
Douglas Moquin, Additional 6/30/08 Consultant, Business Development
Chaimperson Member and Community Relations,
Phillips Plastics Corporation
Donald Viegut School District 6/30/09 Deputy Superintendent of Education
Vice Chairperson Administrator Wausau School District
Theodore Nickel, Employee 6/30/10 Director of Governmental and
Secretary/Treasurer Regulatory Affairs,
Church Mutual Insurance Company
Dana Gunderson Additional 6/30/10 Human Resources Manager,
Member Woods Equipment Company
Bettye Nall Employee 6/30/09 Consultant
Paul Proulx Elected 6/30/08 Owner,
Official Proulx’s Professional Services
Jean Trempe Additional 6/30/08 Financial Planning and Analysis Mgr.,
Member Wausau Homes, Inc.
Thomas Lee Employer 6/30/10 Diversity Affairs Officer,
Marathon County Courthouse
Ruth Risley-GrayEmployer 6/30/09 Director, Patient Services/Quality,

Chief Nursing Officer,
Langlade Memorial Hospital

Note: The current NTC Board is composed of nine (9) members, all of who are District residents. The
membership consists of two (2) Employer members; two (2) Employee members; three (3) Additional
members; one (1) School District Administrator; and one (1) Elected Official. An appointment committee,
consisting of the chair of each of the ten (10) counties wholly or partly in the District, makes the Board

member appointments. Members of the Board take office on July 1 and serve staggered three-year terms.
Section 30.08 Wis. Stats.
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WIPFLIi.

Independent Auditor’s Report

District Board
Northcentral Technical College District
Wausau, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northcentral Technical College District
(the "District”) as of and for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the District’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Northcentral Technical College District as of June 30, 2008 and 2007, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 21, 2008, on our consideration of Northcentral Technical College District’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reperting and compliance and
the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis on pages 15 through 22 is not a required part of the
basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. We have applied certain limited procedures which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the
information and express no opinion on it.
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Our audit was made for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The budgetary comparison schedules
listed in the table of contents as supplementary information are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, In our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, In relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards are presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular
A-133, Audlits of States, [ ocal Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and State Single Audit
Guidelines, issued by the Wisconsin Department of Administration and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in cur opinicon, is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on
them.

Wiggt! L1
Wipfli LLP

November 21, 2008

Rhinelander, Wisconsin
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Northcentral Technical College District

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year Ended June 30, 2008

Northcentral Technical College District's (NTC) Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of its
financial condition provides an overview of financial activity, identifies changes in financial positions,

and assists the reader of these financial statements in focusing on noteworthy financial issues for the
year ended June 30, 2008,

While maintaining its financial health is crucial to the long-term viability of NTC, the primary mission
of a public institution of higher education is to provide education and training. Therefore, net assets
are accumulated only as required to ensure there are sufficient reserve funds for future operations
and implementation of new programs. The MD&A provides summary level financial information;
therefore, it should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements.

This comprehensive annual financial report consists of a series of financial statements, prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, as stated in the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements
and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments, and GASB Statement
No. 35, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for Public Colleges
and Universities.

Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

The statement of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets presents the revenue earned and
expenses incurred during the year. Activities performed by the College are classified as either
operating or non-operating activities. In general, a public college such as NTC will report an overall
operating deficit or loss, as the financial reporting medel classifies state appropriations and property
taxes as non-operating revenue. The utilization of capital assets is reflected in the financial
statements as depreciation, which amortizes the cost of an asset over its expected useful life.

15



Following is a condensed version of the statement of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets:

Increase or

Increase or

(Decrease) 2007 (Decrease) 2006
2008 % restated % restated
Cperating revenue
Student fees $4,446,858 5.1% $4,230,151 8.0% $3,917,496
Federal grants 9,487,012 15.3% 8,231,277 8.3% 7,598,702
State grants 1,720,134 18.5% 1,451,631 6.5% 1,363,191
Contract revenue 1,856,509 34.6% 1,379,692 -3.9% 1,435,277
Auxiliary revenue 2,544,502 7.1% 2,375,766 26.8% 1,873,383
Miscellaneous 1,114,834 -7.0% 1,198,856 28.5% 932,850
Total operating revenue 21,169,849 12.2% 18,867,373 10.2% 17,120,899
Nonoperating revenue:
Property taxas 27,606,561 4. 4% 26,451,712 4.9% 25,216,958
State appropriations 6,224,200 -3.1% 6,426,460 7. 1% 6,001,453
Capital grants 2,855 -76.0% 11,917 92.2% 153,766
Investment income 695,381 -0.9% 702,019 59.0% 447,643
Total nonoperating revenue 34,528,997 2.8% 33,592,108 5.6% 31,813,820
Total revenue 55,698,846 6.2% 52,459,481 7.2% 48234719
Operating expenses:
Instruction 25,337,518 9.2% 23,197,202 0.8% 23,018,061
Instructional resources 1,548,414 8.8% 1,422,652 -2.7% 1,462,756
Student services 4,032,140 38.2% 2,915,334 0.6% 2,897,323
General institutional 6,986,932 15.7% 6,038,859 -2.6% 6,201,074
Physical plant 4,322,263 34.8% 3,207,191 99.3% 1,609,012
Auxiliary enterprise services 2,232,575 -0.5% 2,244,242 35.6% 1,655,598
Public service -100.0% 13,322 -67.4% 40,904
Depreciation 2,935,133 -21.9% 3,756,386 4.5% 3,595,132
Student aid 5,568,594 23.8% 4,499 033 10.5% 4,070,601
Total operating expenses 52,963,570 12.0% 47,294 221 6.2% 44 550,461
Nonoperating expenses:
Loss on disposal of capital assets -100.0% 6,219 92.6% 84,381
Interest expense 621,880 11.2% 559,083 -1.7% 568,921
Nonoperating expenses 621,880 10.0% 565,302 -13.5% 653,302
Total expenses 53,585,450 12.0% 47,859,523 5.9% 45,203,763
Increase in net assets 2,113,396 4,599,958 3,730,956
Net assets - Beginning of the year,
as restated 43,402,981 38,803,023 35,072,067
Net assets - End of the year $45,516,377 $43,402,981 $38,803,023
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Some of the most noteworthy results of operations for the current year are reflected below:

e Operating revenue are the charges for services offered by the College. During 2008, the
College generated just over $21.1 million of operating revenue for the offering of services.
Significant items and revenue sources are as follows:

e Tuition and fee income was strong in fiscal year 2007-2008, evidenced by a 6.3% increase
in tuition revenue. Total revenue from program, material, and other student fees was
approximately $7.1 million, before scholarship allowances.

¢+ Over $11.2 million in operating revenue from state and federal grants was earned by the
District during the year. This figure is indicative of the continued efforts of the College to
seek out new sources of revenue.

+ Contract revenue were approximately $1.8 million for the year and represent revenue from
instructional and technical assistance contracts with businesses and industries as well as
local scheool districts.

e Auxiliary enterprise revenue include revenue generated by the bookstore, foed service,
dental clinic, and other similar activities of the College. Revenue of over $2.5 million were

generated by these activities this year.

s+ The graph below depicts the District's operating revenue by source.
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Auxiliary 616
11.9% Tuition and Fees

20.7%

Contracts
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/
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Federal and State
Grants
52.3%
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Operating expenses are costs related to offering the programs of the District. During
2008, operating expenses totaled more than $52 million. The majority of the District’s
expenses, about 62.8%, are for personnel related costs. Other major types of expenses
include supplies (9.7%), contracted services (2.8%), depreciation (5.5%), and student aid
(10.5%). Expenses such as travel, rentals, insurance, utilities, and other expenses
account for the remaining 8.7% of total operating expenses. The graph below
categorizes operating expenses by function.

Auxiliary Enterprise
Services 4.0%

Depreciation 5.5%

Student Aid 10.5%

Physical Plant 8.6%

General Institutional
13.2%

~~—

Student Services 7.6%

Instruction 47.7%

Instructional Resources
2.9%

* Nonoperating revenue and expenses are items not directly related to providing
instruction. Net non-operating revenue for the year ended June 30, 2008, were $33.9
million. The most significant components of net non-operating revenue include the
following:

e State operating appropriations accounted for over $6.2 million in revenue in
2007-2008.

e Property taxes levied by the District for the year were approximately $27.6
million.

o Capital grant revenue decreased significantly (76.0%) while Physical plant
expenditures increased significantly (34.8%) from fiscal year 2007 to 2008.

e Interest expense of $621,880 was recorded by the District this year.

e Net assets at June 30, 2008, were $45,516,377 as a result of the above activity.

18



Statement of Cash Flows

The statement of cash flows presents information related to cash inflows and outflows, summarized

by operating, noncapital and capital financing, and investing activities. This statement is important
in evaluating the District’s ability to meet financial obligations as they mature.
The following schedule shows the major components of the statement of cash flows.

Increase or Increase or

(Decrease) (Decrease)

2008 % 2007 % 2006

Cash used in operating activities ($27.760,741) 74 ($25,838,740) 2.0 ($23,705,623)
Cash provided by noncapital
financing activities 32,826,048 5.9 31,005,956 1.6 30,521,846
Cash used in capital and related
financing activities (3,809,598) 40.0 (2,721,822) (60.5) (6,692,094)
Cash provided by (used in)
investing activities (45,070) {(103.2) 1,406,145 (17.9) 1,712,275
Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents $1,210,639 $3,851,539 $1,636,404

Specific items of interest related to the statement of cash flows include the following:

e The largest component of cash used in operating activities was payments to suppliers for

the cost of doing business. Over $25.6 million was paid in 2007-2008.

¢ Another significant component of operating cash flows was payments to employees. This

cash outflow of $23.7 million represents the costs of salaries/wages and benefits.
component generally increases on a yearly basis.

e The largest cash inflows from operating activities included over $4.2 million in tui
fees and over $11.2 million in state and federal grants.

This

tion and

e All property taxes received, just over $27.1 million this year, are categorized as cash flows

from noncapital financing activities. The other major item in this category is state
appropriations, which accounted for $6.2 million of positive cash flow.

e |nvestment income is interest received on the District's investments.

¢  Opverall, the District’s cash had an increase of $1,210,639 for the current fiscal period.
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Statement of Net Assets

The statement of net assets includes all assets (items that the District owns and amounts owed to
the District by others) and liabilities (amounts owed to others by the District and what has been
collected from others for which a service has not yet been performed). This statement is prepared
under the accrual basis of accounting, whereby revenue and assets are recognized when the
service is provided, and expense and liabilities are recognized when others provide the service to
the District - regardless of when cash is exchanged.

Below are the highlights of the components of the statement of net assets.

Increase or Increase or
(Decrease) 2007 (Decrease) 2006
2008 % restated % restated
Assels:
Cash and cash equivalents, including
restricted $18,364,835 7.1 $17,154,196 29.0 $13,302,657
Net capital assets 41,075,062 6.7 38,497,015 0.7 38222018
Other assets 14,247 420 46 13,622,621 53 12,933,982
Total assets $73,687,317 6.4 $6©,273,832 7.5 $64,458,657
Liabilities:
Current liabilities $9,508,442 9.6 $8,677,901 (0.1) $8,684.947
Noncurrent liabilities 18,662,498 85 17,192,950 1.3 16,970,687
Total liabilities $28,170,940 8.9 $25,870,851 0.8 $25,655,634
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt $24,673,268 (2.8) $25,384,501 0.5 $25,264,132
Restricted for debt service 6,135,693 3.4 5,935,366 (3.7) 6,163,200
Unrestricted 14,707,416 21.7 12,083,114 63.8 7,375,691
Total net assets $45,516,377 49 $43,402,981 11.9 $38,803,023

A more detailed analysis would reveal the following facts:
e As shown above, the largest component of the District’s assets is capital assets. Total cost
of capital assets and accumulated depreciation at June 30, 2008, were approximately

$67.9 million and $26.9 million, respectively.

e The other assets category is primarily made up of various accounts receivable balances, the
largest being property taxes receivable of over $8.5 million.
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e Current liabilities include accounts payable, various types of accruals, and the portion of
long-term debt due within the next fiscal year. At year-end, the current portion of the
District’s long-term debt was nearly $5.7 million.

e Long-term liabilities represent the portion of long-term debt and post-employment benefits
due after fiscal year 2007-2008.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

The District’s investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2008, amounts to $41,075,062 (net of
accumulated depreciation). This includes land and land improvements, buildings and
improvements, and moveable equipment. Several building remodeling projects at the Wausau
campus were substantially completed during fiscal year 2007-2008. The Student
Life/Cafeteria/Bookstore project in the amount of approximately $723,000 was completed on the
Wausau campus during the year. The Center for Students with Disabilities wing was also
completed during the fiscal year, at a cost of just over $800,000. Also substantially completed
during the fiscal year were the Information Systems Instructional Technology project, with an
approximate cost of $730,000 and the Student Services Welcome Center at an approximate cost
of $980,000. Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 of the
notes to the financial statements.

At the end of the 2008 fiscal year, the District had total general obligation debt outstanding of
$23,005,000. The District bonds have a Moody’s Investors Service rating of Aa2 and the District
met all of its debt service requirements. All general obligation debt for equipment and building
and remodeling is repaid in five years. The debt is secured by the full faith and credit of the
unlimited taxing powers of the District. The current debt adequately replaces and expands the
equipment and facility needs of the District. Additional information on the District’s long-term debt
can be found in Note 5 of the notes to the financial statements.

Financial Position

NTC continued to improve its financial position during the year ended June 30, 2008, evidenced
by an increase in net assets of over $2.1 million. In May 2005, the District’'s bond rating assigned
by Moody’s Investors Service was upgraded from Aa3 to Aa2 on total outstanding debt. In May
2006 through May 2008 this Aa2 rating was reaffirmed. The Aa2 rating reflects the District’s sound
financial operations supported by healthy reserves and trend of annual General Fund surpluses,
ability to generate additional revenue under the state imposed operating mill rate cap, large and
growing tax base, and average debt burden with a very rapid rate of principle amortization.

The District has diversified sources of revenue consisting of property taxes, state aid, student fees,
federal and state grants, and other sources to meet the expenses of the District. With a diversity of
revenue and an operational mill rate below the maximum allowed per Statute, the College will
continue to obtain the resources to adequately finance normal enrollment over the next decade.
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Economic Factors

VWhile the nation is experiencing an economic downturn, north central Wisconsin remains
relatively stable. As of June 30, 2008, unemployment rates for the majority of counties in the NTC
district are below national averages. Four of the counties in the NTC district remain at or below
the state unemployment average of 4.9 percent, with the Wausau area MSA at 4.8 percent.

Despite national declines in manufacturing and concerns over outsourcing, the manufacturing
sector in North central Wisconsin remains viable. Manufacturing is one of the top three industries
by employment in all 10 counties NTC represents. However, local manufacturers indicate a need
for skilled workers to meet planned expansion and growth.

NTC's challenge moving forward is to reallocate existing rescurces in order to support workforce
education needs and local economic growth.

22



Financial Statements




Northcentral Technical College District

Statements of Net Assets
June 30, 2008 and 2007

Assets 2008 2007
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $10,118,073 $5,763,571
Property taxes receivable 8,594,781 8,173,663
Accounts and other receivablas 2,026,607 2,093,299
Inventories 233,563 191,911
Prepaid expenses 153,428 256,655
Total current assets 21,126,452 16,479,104
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash eqguivalents 8,246,762 11,390,625
Restricted investments 3,150,089 2,418,647
Parkins loan receivable 88,952 488,441
Capital assets not being depreciated 3,523,529 3,552,403
Capital assets being dapreciated 64,466,884 59,379,486
Less - Accumulated depraciation (26,915,351) (24,434,874)
Total noncurrent assets 52,560,865 52,794,728
TOTAL ASSETS $73,687,317 $69,273,832

Liabilftlas and Net Assefs

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $1,770,553 $1,321,1867
Accrued liabilities:
Payroll, payroll taxes, and insurance 1,116,030 305,563
Interest 202,921 182,924
Due to student and other organizations 269,246 217,148
Deferred revenue 447,502 441,461
Current portion of lang-term obligations 5,701,790 5,609,638
Total current liabilities 3,508,442 8,677,501

Nancurrent liabilities:

Notes payable 17,886,127 16,267,118
Post-emplayment benefits 776,371 925,832
Total noncurrent liabilities 18,662,498 17,192,950
Tatal liabilities 28,170,940 25,870,851

Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related dabt 24,673,268 25,384,501
Restricted for debt service 6,135,693 5,935,366
Unrestricted 14,707,416 12,083,114
Total net assets 45,516,377 43,402,981
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $73,687,317 $69,273832

See accompanying notes o financial statements. 23



Northcentral Technical College District

Statements of Revenue, Expenses, and Changesin Net Assets

Years Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007
Operating revenus:
Student pragram fees, net of scholarship allowances of $2,364,087 and $2,009,475, respectively $3,559,182 3,345,774
Student material fees, net of schaolarship allowances of $115,072 and $107,950, respectively 322,136 317,163
Cther student fees, net of scholarship allowances of $159,086 and $95,069, respectively 565,540 567,214
Federal grants 9,487,012 8,231,277
State grants 1,720,134 1,451,631
Business and industry contract revenue 1,003,627 566,116
School district contract revenue 852,662 813,576
Auxiliary enterprise revenue 2,544,502 2,375,766
Miscellaneous 1,114,634 1,196,656
Tatal operating revenus 21,169,649 18,667,373
Operating expenses:
Instruction 25,337,518 23,197,202
Instructional resources 1,548,414 1,422,652
Student services 4,032,140 2,815,334
General institutional 6,966,933 6,038,859
Physical plant 4,322,263 3,207,191
Auxiliary enterprise services 2,232,575 2,244 242
Public service 13,322
Depreciation 2,935,133 3,756,386
Student aid 5,568,594 4 499,033
Total operating expenses 52,963,570 47,294,221
Operating loss (31,793,721) (28,425,848)
Non-operating revenue (expenses):
Property taxes 27,606,561 26,451,712
State operating appropriations 6,224,200 6,426,460
Loss on disposal of capital assets (6,219)
Investment income earned 695,381 702,019
Interest expense (621,680) (559,083)
Net non-operating revenue (expenses) 33,904,262 33,014,859
Income before ather revenue, expenses, gains, or losses 2,110,541 4588041
State capital contributions 1,800
Federal capital contributiions 2,655 10,117
Change in nat assets 2,113,396 4599958
Net assets at beginning of year, restated 43,402,981 38,603,023
Net assets at end of year $45,516,377 $43,402,981
See accompanying notes o financial statements. 24



Northcentral Technical College District

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash flows from operating activities:
Tuition and fees received $4,216,250 4,369,840
Federal and state grants recaived 11,207,146 471,510
Business, industry, and school district contract revenue recaived 2173813 BO7 128
Paymeants to employeess [23,782,661) (21,962,220)
Payments to suppliers (25,681,658) (22,204,064)
Auxiliary enterprise revenue received 2,539,948 2,361,242
Other receipts 1,566,427 1,227,833
Mat cash used in opearating activitias (27,760,741 (25,638 740)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Local property taxes received 27,185,448 25,778,594
State appropriations received 6,224,200 6,426,460
Principal paid on noncapital debt (565,000) 1,130,000
Interest paid on noncapital debt (18,600 (69,0598)
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 32,826,048 31,005,956
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Federal and state appropriations received for capital assets 2,855 11,917
Purchases of capital assets (5,513,179 14,037,603
Proceeds from issuance of capital debt 6,752,619 6,180,221
Debt issuance costs paid (28,035) (26,700)
Principal paid on capital debt (4,440,000) (4,360,000)
Interest paid on capital debt (583,858) (489,657)
Mat cash used in capital and related financing actlivities (3,609,598 (2,721,822
Cash flows from investing activitias
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investrents 892,794 2,337,658
Purchases of investments (1,555,880) (1,604,209)
Irvestrment income received 518,016 672,696
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (45,070) 1,406,145
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,210,639 3,851,539
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 17,154,196 13,302,657
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $18,364,835 $17,154,156
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Northcentral Technical College District

Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Operating loss ($31,793721) ($28,426,648)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used in
operating activities:
Depreciation 2935133 3,756,386
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts and other receivables 475,190 (748,796)
Inventories (41,652) (48,551)
Prepaid items 103,227 77,700
Accounts payable 449385 (428,173)
Accrued expenses 2104467 61,330
Due to student and cther organizations 52,098 58,744
Deferred revenue 6,441 150,232
Post-employment benefits (157,309) (290,759)
Net cash used in operating activities ($27,760,741) ($25,838,740)
Nencash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Increase in fair value of investments $68,355 $27,249
See accompanying notes o financial statements. 26



Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Introduction

The financial statements of the Northcentral Technical College District (the “District”) have
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States as applied to public colleges and universities. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting bedy for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The significant accounting
principles and policies utilized by the District are described below.

Reporting Entity

The Northeentral Technical College District was organized in 1911 under state legislation.
The District is fully accredited by the Higher Learning Commission of the Neorth Central
Association. The geographic area of the District is comprised of all or part of ten
counties.

The District, governed by a nine-member Board appointed by Board chairpersons of
counties within the service area, operates a public technical college offering one and two
year degrees, technical certificates, and a comprehensive adult education program.

As the District’s governing autherity, the Board's powers include:

e Authority to borrow money and levy taxes;

¢ Budgeting authority; and

e Authority over other fiscal and general management of the District which includes,
but is not limited to, the authority to execute contracts, to exercise control over
facilities and properties, to determine the outcome or disposition of matters

affecting the recipients of the services provided, and to approve the hiring or
retention of the District President who implements Board policy and directives.
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Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Reporting Entity (Continued)

The accompanying financial statements present the activities of the Northcentral
Technical College District. Accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States require that these financial statements include the primary
government and its component units. Component units are separate
organizations that are included in the District’s reporting entity because of the
significance of their operational or financial relationships with the District. All
significant activities and organizations with which the District exercises oversight
responsibility have been considered for inclusion in the financial statements. The
District has no component units and it is not included in any other governmental
reporting entity.

The NTC Foundation, Inc., is a separate legal entity, with a separate governing
body and budget. The District is not financially accountable for the Foundation;
therefore its financial statements are not included in this report.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The District's financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenue, expenses,
assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-type transactions are
recognized when the exchange takes place. Nonexchange transactions, in which
the District gives or receives value without directly receiving or giving equal
value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations.
On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year
for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entittements, and donations
is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements imposed by
the provider have been satisfied.

Operating revenue and expenses generally include all fiscal transactions directly
related to instructional and auxiliary enterprise aclivities plus administration,
operation, and maintenance of capital assets and depreciation on capital assets.
Included in nonoperating revenue are property taxes, State appropriations,
investment income, and revenue for capital construction projects. Interest on
debt is a nonoperating expense.

The District applies all applicable FASB pronouncements issued after November
30, 1989, which do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

28



Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the accompanying financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to make certain
estimates and assumptions that directly affect the results of reported assets, liabilities,
revenue, and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from
date of acquisition.

State Statutes permit the District to invest available cash balances in time deposits of
authorized depositeries, U.S. Treasury cobligations, U.S. government agency issues,
municipal obligations of Wisconsin municipal entities, high-grade commercial paper which
matures in less than seven years, and the local government pooled investment fund
administered by the state investment board.

All investments are stated at fair value. Investment income includes changes in fair value
of investments, interest, and realized gains and losses.

Receivables

All accounts receivable are shown at gross ameounts with uncollectible amounts
recognized under the direct write-off method. No allowance for uncollectible accounts
has been provided since it is believed that such allowance would not be material.
Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories of books and supplies are valued at the lower of cost, using the first-in/first-
out (FIFO) method or market. Instructional and administrative inventories are accounted

for as expenses when purchased. Prepaid expenses represent payments made by the
District for which benefits extend beyond June 30.
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Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Capital Assets

Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated historical cost for
assets where actual historical cost is not available. Donated assets are recorded
as capital assels at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The
District maintains a threshold level of a unit cost of $5,000 or more for
capitalizing capital assets.

Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. Since surplus assets are sold for an immaterial amount when
declared as no longer needed by the District, no salvage value is taken into
consideration for depreciation purposes. Useful lives vary from 15 to 50 years
for site improvements and buildings and 5 to 15 years for furniture and
equipment.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend the assets useful life are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as the projects
are constructed.

Accumulated Unpaid Vacation, Sick Pay, and Other Employee Benefit Amounts

Vacation - District employees are granted vacation in varying amounts, based on
length of service and staff classifications. Forfeiture and carryover procedures
vary between bargaining contracts. Liabilities for vacation and salary related
payments, including social security taxes, are recorded when incurred.

Sick Leave - The District’s policy allows employees to earn varying amounts of
sick pay for each year employed; a maximum amount of 120 days (up to ten
years of service), 130 (ten to nineteen years), 145 {twenty to twenty-nine years)
or 165 days {more than thirty years of service). Sick leave is permitted to
accumulate to 960 hours, but it does not vest, therefore no liability has been
accrued.
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Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accumulated Unpaid Vacation, Sick Pay, and Other Employee Benefit Amounts
(Continued)

Retirement Plans - District employees participate in the Wisconsin Retirement
System. All contributions made by the District on behalf of its employees are
reported as expenses when paid.

Post-employment Benefits - All retiring faculty, management, and professional
(non-faculty) at least 57 years old receive health care benefits until eligible for
Medicare benefits or until covered under a new employer's medical program,
whichever occurs first. An estimate of the present value of future benefits is
recognized as a long-term liability in the statement of net assets.

Net Assets

Net assets are classified according to restrictions or availability of assets for
District obligations. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt,
consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital
assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed
on their use through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws
or regulations of other governments.

Property Tax Levy

Under Wisconsin law, personal property taxes and first installment real estate
taxes are collected by city, town, and village treasurers or clerks who then make
proportional settlement with the District and taxing entities treasurers for those
taxes collected on their behalf. Second installment real estate taxes and
delinquent taxes are collected by the county treasurer who then makes
settlement with the taxing entities before retaining any for county purposes.
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Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Property Tax Levy (Continued)

The aggregate District tax levy is apportioned and certified by November 6 of the
current fiscal year for collection to comprising municipalities based on the
immediate past October 1 full or *equalized” taxable property values. As
permitted by a collecting municipality’s ordinance, taxes may be paid in full by
two or more installments with the first installment payable the subsequent
January 31 and a final payment no later than the following July 31. On or before
January 15, and by the 20th of each subsequent month thereafter, the District
may be paid by the collecting municipalities its proportionate share of tax
collections received through the last day of the preceding month. On or before
August 20, the county treasurer makes full settlement to the District for any
remaining balance.

Under Section 38.16 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the District Board may levy a tax
not to exceed a rate of $1.50 per $1,000 of the full equalized value of taxable
property within the area served by the District for the purposes of making capital
improvements, acquiring equipment, operating, and maintaining schools. The
mill rate limitation is not applicable to taxes levied for the purpose of paying
principal and interest on general obligation notes payable issued by the District.
For the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, the District levied at the following
mill rate:

2008 2007
Operating purposes $1.47751 $1.48142
Debt service requirements 0.38624 0.40425
Totals $1.86375 $1.88567

State and Federal Revenue

State general and categorical aids are recognized as revenue in the entitlement
year. Federal and state aids for reimbursable programs are recognized as
revenue in the year related program expenditures are incurred or eligibility
requirements are met. Aids received prior to meeting revenue recognition
criteria are recorded as deferred revenue.
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Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1

Note 2

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Tuition and Fees

Student tuition and fees are recorded, net of schelarships, as revenue in the
period in which the related activity or instruction takes place. Tuition and fees
for the summer semester are prorated on the basis of student class days
occurring before and after June 30.

Scholarship Allowances and Student Financial Aid

Certain student financial aid (loans, funds provided to students as awarded by
third parties, and Federal direct loans) is accounted for as third party payments
(credited to the student’s account as if the student made the payment). All other
aid is reflected in the financial statementis as operating expenses or scholarship
allowances. Scholarship allowances represent the amount of aid applied directly
to the student’s account. The amount reported as operating expenses represents
the portion of aid that was provided to the student in the form of cash.

Cash and Investments
Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank
failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The District dees not
have a deposit policy for custedial credit risk. As of June 30, 2008, $7,699,327 of
the District's bank balance of $8,374,558 was exposed to custodial credit risk as
uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging institutions trust
department but not in the institution's name.
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Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2

Cash and Investments (Continued)

Investments

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest
rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. As a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates,
the District's investment policy limits the maturity of individual issues to not more
than five years and the average maturity of the entire investment porifolio to not
more than two years. State Statute limits the maturity of commercial paper and
corporate bonds to not more than seven years. The District’s distribution of
investments by maturity as of June 30, 2008 and 2007, were as follows:

2008
Remaining Maturity (in Years)
Fair More than
Value 0-1 1-5 5-10 10
U.S. Treasury notes $195,367 $0 $195,367 $0 $0
LS. government agencies 1,389,106 101,246 1,283,727 4133
Corporate bonds 546,760 546,760
Asset-backed securities 1,018,856 1,018,856
Money market fund 1,963,433 1,963,433
Wisconsin Local Government
Investment Pool 8482748 8482748
Totals $13,596,270 $10,547,427  $3,044,710 $0 $4,133
2007
Remaining Maturity (in Years)
Fair More than
Value 0-1 1-5 5-10 10
U.S. Treasury notes $124,863 $0 $124, 863 $0 $0
U.S. government agencies 1,370,341 471,076 894,068 5,197
Corporate bonds 50,135 50,135
Asset-backed securities 873,308 873,308
Money market fund 2430445 2430445
Wisconsin Local Government
Investment Pool 7,157,160 7,157,160
Totals $12,006,252 $10,108,816 $1,892,239 $0 $5,197
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Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2

Cash and Investments (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

Credit Risk - Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its
obligation to the holder of the investment. State Statute limits investments in
commercial paper and corporate bonds to the top two ratings issued by nationally

recognized statistical rating organizations. Ratings are not required, or available,
for the Wisconsin Local Government Investment Pool. The District has no

investment peolicy that weould further limit its investment choices.

The actual rafings, as rated by Moody’s Investors Service, for each investment
type at June 30, 2008 and 2007, were as follows:

2008
Rating
_Exempt Not
From Rating AAA AA A Rated

LJ.S. Treasury notes $195,367 $0 $0 $0 $0
.5, government agencies 1,389,106
Corporate bonds 171,384 252208 123,168
Asset-backed securities 866,767 152,089
Money market fund 1,963,433
Wisconsin Local Government
Investment Pool 8,482,748
Totals $195,367 $2,427,257  $252208 $123,168 $10,598,270

2007

Rating

Exempt Not
From Rating AAA AA A Rated

U.S. Treasury notes $124,863 $0 $0 $0 $0
LS, government agencies 1,363,540 6,801
Corporate bonds 50,135
Asset-backed securilies 723,745 149,563
Money market fund 2,430,445
Wisconsin Local Government
Investment Pool 7,157,160
Totals $124,863 $2,087,285 $50,135 $0  $9,743,969
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Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2

Cash and Investments (Continued)
Investments (Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk - The District’s investment policy limits the amount
that may be invested in any one issuer to 10% of the market value of the
portfolic at the fime of purchase, with the exception of U.5. government issues
that are fully guaranteed by the U.5. government or agencies thereof. At

June 30, 2008 and 2007, the District had no investments in any one issuer
(excluding U.S. Treasury securities, money market funds, and external investment
pool) that represent 5% or more of the total District investments.

Custodial Credit Risk - For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in
the event of the failure of the counterparty {(e.g., broker-dealer) to the
transaction, the District will not be able to recover the value of its investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The District’s
investment policy does not limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for
investments. All investments are held by the District’s agent in the District’s name
and therefore are not exposed to custodial risk.

Cash and investments consisted of the following at June 30:

2008 2007

Cash on deposit with financial institutions $7.915411 $7562,731
Investment - Wisconsin Local Government

Investment Pool 8,482,748 7,157,160
Investment - Money market fund 1,963,433 2,430,445
Cash on hand 3,243 3,860
Total cash and cash equivalents 18,364,835 17,154,196
Remaining investments 3,150,089 2418647
Total cash and investments $21,514,924 $19,572,843

The District has invested funds in the Wisconsin Local Government Investment
Pool (LGIP). The LGIP is an investment pool managed by the State of Wisconsin
Investment Board which allows governments within the state to pocl their funds
for investment purposes. The LGIP is not registered with the SEC as an
ivestment company but does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2(a)7 of
the Investment Company Act of 1940. Investments in the LGIP are valued at fair
value.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2

Note 3

Cash and Investments (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

Cash and investments are classified as follows on June 30:

2008 2007
Restricted for:
Debt service 36,338,614 $6,118,290
Capital projects 5,058,237 7,690,982
Total restricted 11,396,851 13,809,272
Unrestricted 10,118,073 5,763,571
Total cash and investments $21,514,924 $19,572,843
Accounts and Other Receivables
Accounts and other receivables consisted of the following on June 30:
2008 2007
Intergovernmental $1,072,140  $1,059,178
Contracted services 261,348 643,138
NTC Foundation, Inc. 80,242 128,322
Students 381,437 144,388
Bookstore sales 40,172 16,936
Interest 38,463 29454
Other 152,805 71,883
Totals $2,026,607  $2,093,299
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4

Capital Assets

Capital asset balances and activity were as follows for the years ended June 30:

2008
Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assats not being depreciated:
Land $406,000 30 $0 $406,000
Construction in progress 3,146,403 4,010,166 4,039,040 3,117,529
Total capital assets not being depreciated 3,552,403 4010166 4,039,040 3,523,529
Capital assats baing depraciated
Site improvements 5,129,705 5,128,705
Buildings and building improvements 34,554,657 4,039,040 38,593,697
Furniture and equipmeant 19,674,238 1,474,724 454, 656 20,694,306
Vehicles 20,886 28,260 49176
Total capital assets being depreciated 59,379,486 5,542,054 454 656 Hht 466,884
lLess accumulated depreciation for
Site improvements 1,044,732 341,980 1,386,712
Buildings and building improvemants 8115474 813,622 8,920,005
Furniture and equipment 15,259,004 1,772,053 454 656 16,576,401
Vehicles 15,664 7478 23,142
Total accumulated depreciation 24434 874 2935133 454, 656 26,915,351
Net capital assets 38,497,015 $6,617,087 $4,039,040 41,075,062

Less outstanding debt related to
capital assets, net of deferred amounts
Plus capital projects funds barrowed

but not spent

(20,707,118)

7,564 604

Net assets invested in capital assets

$25,384,501

(22,991,127)

6,580,333

$24,673,268
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 4 Capital Assets (Continued)
2007
Beginning Ending
Balance Adjustment Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $406,000 $0 $0 %0 $406,000
Construction In progress 3,507,724 361,32 3,746,403
Total capital assets not being depreciated 3,213,724 361,321 3,552,403
Capital assets being depreciated:
Site improvements 3,861,714 1,267,991 5,129,705
Buildings and building improvements 33,343,976 1,210,681 34,554,657
Furniture and equipment 32,100,000 (12,691,014 1,920,257 1,654,999 19,674,238
Vehicles 20,886 20,886
Total capital assets being depreciated 69,326576  (12,691,014) 4,398,923 1,654,999 59,379,436
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Site improvements 745,018 299,714 1,044,732
Buildings and building improvements 7,436,488 678,986 8115474
Furniture and equipment 19,876,216 (5,741,941y 2,773,509 1,648,780 15,253,004
Vehicles 11,487 4177 15,664
Total accumulated depreciation 28,069,209 (5741,941) 3,756,386 1,648,780 24,434,874
Net capital assets 45,171,091 ($6,949,073)  $642537 $367 540 38,497,015
Less cutstanding debt related to
capital assets, net of deferred amounts (18,213,464) (20,707,118)
Plus capital projects funds barrowed
but not spent 5,955,578 7,594,604
Net assets invested in capital assets $32213,205 $25,384,501

Beginning balances of furniture and equipment and related accumulated depreciation were adjusted to
reflect the proper application of the District's capitalization policy.

Beginning net assets $45,752,096
Restatement (6,949,073)
Beginning net assets, restated $38,803,023
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5 Long-Term Obligations
Long-term liability activity for the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, was as follows:
Amounts

Balance Balance Due Within
07101107 Additions Reductions 06130108 One Year

General obligation notes  $21,275,000  $6,735000 $5,005,000 $23,005000  $5,105,000

Plus deferred premium 75672 17,619 26,404 66,887
Less deferred issuance
cosls (78,554) (28,035) (25,828) (80,761)
Post-employment benefits 1,530,470 743,774 Q01,082 1,373,162 596,790
Totals $22,802,588 $7,468,358 $5906,658 $24,364,288 $5,701,790
Amounts
Balance Balance Due Within

07101106 Additions Reductions 06/30/07 One Year

General obligation notes ~ $20,615000  $6,150,000 $5490,000 $21,275000  $5,005,000

Plus deferred premium 65,811 30,221 20,360 75672

Less deferred issuance

costs (72,343) (26,700) (20,489) (78,554)

Post-e mployment benefits 1,821,229 524 410 815,169 1,530,470 604,638
Totals $22,429697  $6,677,931 $6,305040 $22,802,588  $5,609,638
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Note 5

Long-Term Obligations (Continued)
General Obligation Debt
All general obligation debt is secured by the full faith and credit and unlimited

taxing powers of the District. General obligation debt at June 30, 2008 and 2007,
is comprised of the following individual issues:

2008 2007

May 15, 1999, promissory note with original

amount of $4,210,000 issued to Banc One

Capital Corporation, Milwaukee, Wisconsin,

to refund the unfunded pension liability, with

interest at 5.25% to 6.2%. Principal due

annually on September 1, with final maturity

on September 1, 2008. $0 $565,000

June 1, 2002, promissory note with original

ameount of $2,800,000 issued to Robert W.

Baird & Co., to acquire and replace

equipment, with interest at 3% to 3.375%.

Principal due annually on September 1,

with final maturity on September 1, 2007. 560,000

June 12, 2003, promisscry note with

original amount of $3,370,000 issued

to Harris Trust & Savings Bank, to

acquire and replace equipment, with

interest at 1.25% to 2.25%. Principal

due annually on September 1, with

final maturity on September 1, 2008. 670,000 1,345,000

June 15, 2004, promissory note with

original amount of $5,725,000 issued

to First Trust Portfolios, L.P., Lisle, lllincis,

to acquire and replace equipment, with

interest at 3% to 3.25%. Principal due

annually on September 1, with final

maturity on September 1, 2009. 2,290,000 3,435,000
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Note 5

Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

General Obligation Debt (Continued)

2008

2007

June 15, 2005, promissory note with
original amount of $4,400,000 issued

to Bankers' Bank, to remodel buildings and
to acquire and replace equipment, with
interest at 2.9% to 3.15%. Principal due
annually on September 1, with final

maturity on September 1, 2070.

June 15, 2006, promissory note with
original amount of $4,900,000 issued
to Harris, N.A., to remodel buildings and
to acquire and replace equipment, with
interest at 3.7% to 4%. Principal due
annually on September 1, with final
maturity on September 1, 2011.

June 15, 2007, promisscry note with
original amount of $6,150,000 issued
to Harris, N.A., to remodel buildings and
to acquire and replace equipment, with
interest at 3.875%. Principal due
annually on September 1, with final

maturity on September 1, 2012,

June 15, 2008, promissory note with

original amount of $6,735,000 issued

to Marshall & llsley Bank., to remodel buildings
and to acquire and replace equipment, with
interest at 3.250%. Principal due

annually on September 1, with final

maturity on September 1, 2013.

$3,240,000

3,920,000

6,150,000

6,735,000

$4,320,000

4,900,000

6,150,000

Total general obligation notes

$23,005,000

$21,275,000
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Note 5

Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

General Obligation Debt (Continued)

The District has the power to incur indebtedness for certain purposes specified by
Section 67.03(1)(a), Wisconsin Statutes in an aggregate amount, not exceeding five
percent of the equalized value of the taxable property within the District, as last
determined by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. The legal debt limit and the
margin of indebtedness as of June 30, 2008, are calculated as follows:

Legal debt limit (5% of $15,486,218,415) $774,310,921
Deduct - Long-term debt applicable to debt margin (23,005,000)
Restricted assets available for debt service 6,338,614
Margin of indebtedness $757,644,535

Wisconsin Statutes 67.03(9) provides that the amount of bonded indebtedness for the
purpose of purchasing school sites and the construction and equipping of school buildings
may not exceed 2% of the equalized valuation of the taxable property, including tax
incremental districts, in the District. This limit was $309,724,368 at June 30, 2008, and
the District’s outstanding bonded indebtedness was $0.

Aggregate cash flow requirements for the retirement of long-term principal and interest on
general obligation debt as of June 30, 2008, follows:

Year EndedJune 30, Principal Interest Totals
2009 $5,105,000 $661,204 $5,766,204
2010 5,260,000 541,246 5,801,246
2011 4,765,000 364,923 5,129,923
2012 3,685,000 213,113 3,898,113
2013-2014 4,190,000 97,831 4.287,831
Totals $23,005,000 $1,878,317 $24,883,317
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6

Employee Retirement Plans

All eligible Northcentral Technical College District employees participate in the Wisconsin
Retirement System (WRS), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer, defined benefit, public
employee retirement system (PERS). All permanent employees expected to work at least
600 hours a year (440 hours for teachers) are eligible to participate in the WRS. Covered
employees in the general/teacher/educational support personnel category are required
by Statute to contribute 5.9% of their salary through December 31, 2006, and 6%
thereafter, to the plan. Employers may make these contributions to the plan on behalf of
employees. Employers are required to contribute an actuarially determined amount
necessary to fund the remaining projected cost of future benefits.

The payroll for District employees covered by the WRS for the year ended June 30, 2008,
was $21,438,018; the employer’s total payroll was $23,501,673. The total required
contribution for the year ended June 30, 2008, was $2,272,430, or 10.6% of covered
payroll. The payroll for District employees covered by the WRS for the year ended June
30, 2007, was $20,193,629 the employer’s total payroll was $22,101,259. The total
required contribution for the year ended June 30, 2007, was $2,120,342, which was
entirely contributed by the employer. Total contributions for the years ending June 30,
2006 and 2005, were $2,054,963 and $2,008,008 respectively, equal to the required
contributions for each year.

Employees who retire at or after age 65 are entitled to receive retirement benefits.
Employees may retire at age 55 and receive actuarially reduced benefits. The factors
influencing the benefit are: (1) final average earnings, (2) years of creditable service, and
(3) a formula factor. Final average earnings is the average of the employee’s three
highest years’ earnings. Employees terminating covered employment before becoming
eligible for retirement benefits may withdraw their contributions and, by deoing so, forfeit
all rights to any subsequent benefits. For employees beginning participation on or after
January 1, 1990, and no longer actively employed on or after April 24, 1998, creditable
service in each of five years is required for eligibility for a retirement annuity.
Participants employed prior to 1990 and on or after April 24, 1998, are immediately
vested.

The WRS also provides death and disability benefits for employees. Eligibility and the
amount of all benefits are determined under Chapter 40 of Wisconsin Statutes. The WRS
issues an annual financial report which may be obtained by writing to the Department of
Employee Trust Funds, P.O. Box 7931, Madisen, Wl 53707-7931.
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Note 7

Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pension Benefits

In addition to the pension benefits deseribed in Note 6, the District provides post-
retirement health care benefits to all retiring faculty, management, and professional (non-
faculty) employees who are at least 57 years old until eligible for Medicare benefits or
until covered under a new employer's medical program, whichever occurs first. During
the year ended June 30, 2008, 60 retirees received benefits totaling $901,083 under
these provisions. A portion of the premiums on such coverage is to be paid by the
District. The value of providing these benefits in the future aggregated $1,373,162,
which has been recorded in the statement of net assets.

In addition, the District provides retiring faculty, management, and professional (non-
faculty) employees who are full-time employees, at least sixty-two (62) years of age and
have at least fifteen (15) years of service with terminal pay upon retirement. Terminal
pay is equal to one-half of unused accumulated sick leave up to a maximum of twenty-
five (25) days of full contractual pay. During the years ended June 30, 2008 and 2007,
no retirees received benefits under these provisions.

Future Accounting Standard

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) adopted Statement No. 45 in
2004, which addresses Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post-
Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB). The District is scheduled to
implement the GASB 45 OPEB accounting and reporting requirements beginning in
fiscal year 2008-2009. In preparation for the implementation of this new requirement,
the District engaged the services of an actuarial firm to estimate the costs and financial
liabilities offered to its employees. The actuarial method used in estimating the liability is
the projected unit credit cost method which is based on the assumption that the Actuarial
Present Value (APV) of employees; expected post-retirement benefits accrue ratably over
their expected working careers, from hire date until the date of full eligibility for post-
retirement medical benefits. The portion of the APV attributed to past service is called
the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL). The significant assumptions used in the
computation include a 5.75% discount rate and a healthcare cost trend of 10% in year 1,
ultimately declining to 5% in year 11 and remaining at that level thereafter.
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Note 8

Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pension Benefits (Continued)
Future Accounting Standard (Continued)

Based on the actuarial valuation and review as of March 31, 2008, the best estimate for
the AAL of the District’s post-retirement healthcare program, which is substantially

unfunded and not recorded in the accompanying basic financial statements at June 30,
2008, is as follows:

All retirees $2,579,288
Active employees 3,881,681
Total $6,460,969

The District will continue to review these actuarial studies, in conjunction with the
District’s obligations under its plan, to determine what OPEB liability must be reported
beginning in the 2008-2009 fiscal year.

Risk Management

Districts Mutual Insurance Company (DMI)

In July 2004, all 16 WTCS technical colleges created the Districts Mutual Insurance
Company (DMI). Districts Mutual Insurance Company is a fully-assessable mutual
company authorized under Wisconsin Statute 611 to provide property, casualty, and
liability insurance and risk management services to its members. The scope of insurance
protection provided by DMl is broad, covering property at $250,000,000 per occurrence;
general liability, auto, and educators legal liability at $5,000,000 per occurrence; and
workers' compensation at the statuterily required limits.

At this time, settled claims have not approached the coverage limits as identified above.
The District’s exposure in its layer of insurance is limited to $2,500 to $100,000 per
occurrence depending on the type of coverage and DMI purchases reinsurance for losses
in excess of its retained layer of coverage.
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Note 8

Risk Management (Continued)
Districts Mutual Insurance Company (DMI) (Continued)

DMI operations are governed by a six-member Board of Directors. Member colleges do
not exercise any control over the activities of DMI beyond election of the Board of
Directors at the annual meeting. The Board has the authority to adopt its own budget,
set policy matters, and control the financial affairs of the company.

Each member college was assessed an annual premium that included a capitalization
component to establish reserves for the company. The total capitalization amount for all
members in fiscal year 2008 totaled $1,662,901 of which the District’s portion was
$19,508. For the year ended June 30, 2008, the District paid a premium of $216,799.
Future premiums will be based on relevant rating exposure bases as well as the historical
loss experienced by members. DMI’s ongoing operational expenses, other than loss
adjustment expenses, are apportioned pro rata to each participant based on equity
interest in the company.

The audited DMI financial statements can be obtained through Districts Mutual Insurance
Co., 200 W. Grand Avenue Suite B, Port Washington, Wisconsin 53074.

Supplemental Insurance

In July 1997, the WTCS technical colleges formed the WTCS Insurance Trust to jointly
purchase commercial insurance to provide coverage for losses from theft of, damages to,
or destruction of assets. The trust is organized under Wisconsin Statutes 66.0301 and is
governed by a board of trustees consisting of one trustee from each member college.
Member entities include all 16 Wisconsin Technical College System districts.
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Note 8

Risk Management (Continued)
Supplemental Insurance (Continued)

The WTCS Insurance Trust has purchased the following levels of coverage from DM for
its participating members:

» Foreign Liability - $1,000,000 aggregate general; $1,000,000 auto per accident;
$1,000,000 employee benefits; includes benefit for accidental death and
dismemberment, repatriation, and medical expenses, $1,000 deductible for
employee benefits.

e Crime - $750,000 coverage for employee dishonesty, forgery, computer fraud,
and funds transfer fraud; $500,000 coverage for theft, robbery, burglary,
disappearance and destruction of money and securities; $25,000 coverage for
investigation expenses; $2,500 deductible for investigation, $5,000 deductible for
employee dishonesty, forgery, and fraud.

The scope of settled claims has not exceeded the coverage limits in any of the past three
fiscal years. There was no significant reduction in the District’s insurance coverage in
fiscal 2008.

Self-Funded Health and Vision Insurance

The District has retained the risk of loss for its health care program beginning January 1,
1998. As part of the health care coverage, the District purchases stop-loss coverage
which pays claims in excess of $150,000 per individual and/or 125% of the prior year
claims. The District also provides all employees, except faculty, $50 every two years
towards incurred vision care costs.
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Note 8

Note 9

Risk Management (Continued)

Self-Funded Health and Vision Insurance (Continued)

The District establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of the ultimate cost of claims
(including future claim adjustment expenses) that have been reported but not settled and
of claims that have been incurred but not reported. The estimate was provided by the
Plan administrator. At June 30, 2008, the amount of these liabilities was $450,000. The
following represents changes in those liabilities for the District during the past two years:

Current Year

Beginning of Claims Balance

Fiscal Year and Changes Claim at Fiscal

Liability In Estimates Payments Year-End
2005-06 $750,000 $4,659,807  $4,659,807 $750,000
2006-07 $750,000 $5,027,783  $5,027,783 $750,000
2007-08 $750,000 $4,958,440  $5,258,440 $450,000

Expense Classification

Operating expenses by natural classification were as follows for the years ended June 30:

2008 2007
Salaries and wages $23,914,735 $21,824,298
Employee benefits 9,336,402 8,854 386
Travel, memberships, and subscriptions 802,781 700,988
Supplies and minor equipment 5,118,853 3,394,553
Postage, printing, and advertising 1,028,933 805,403
Repairs and maintenance 548,365 711,083
Contracted services 1,460,629 Q91,520
Rentals 328,559 227,483
[nsurance 281,165 270,961
Utilities 959,539 831,092
Depreciation 2,935,133 3,756,386
Other 665,107 427,035
Student aid 5,582,369 4,499,033
Total operating expenses $52,963,570 $47,294,221
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Note 10

Note 11

Note 12

Commitments

The District has a non-cancellable telecommunication service agreement with Charter
Business Networks. Payments of $40,433 are due annually, with the agreement set to
expire March 2009. Total expense for the year ended June 30, 2008, was $40,433. As of
June 30, 2008, the District was committed to make payments of $40,433.

On April 1, 2008, the District entered into a lease agreement with the Central Wisconsin
Electrical Cooperative to lease a new building in lola, Wisconsin beginning July 1, 2008.
Payments of $7,900 are due monthly with the agreement set to expire June 2013. There
was no expense related to this lease in the year ended June 30, 2008, and as of that date
the District was committed to make payments of $474,000 over the duration of the lease.

Joint Ventures

The District implemented a computerized library database through a joint venture with
eight Wisconsin technical colleges by forming the Wisconsin Public Access Library System
(WISPALS) in the fall of 1989, WISPALS is governed by the college presidents and
librarians with each college having an equal vote. Through the joint venture, each
college owns one-ninth of the computer hardware and software that comprises WISPALS;
however, the computer hardware and software is permanently housed at Waukesha
County Technical College's Pewaukee campus. Operating costs of WISPALS are also
shared equally by the eight colleges. The following is a summary of financial information
for WISPALS as of June 30:

2008 2007
Total WCTC's Total WCTC's
WISPALS Share WISPALS Share

Total assets $42,385 $4,709 $53,781 $5,976
Total liabilities 42,385 4,709 53,781 5976
Total net assets

Total revenue 370,898 471,211 359,131 39,903
Total expenses 367,836 40,871 361,124 40,125

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2007 financial statements to conform to the
2008 classifications.
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Supplementary Financial Information

The following supplemental information is provided to document Northcentral
Technical College District's compliance with State budgetary requirements. This
accountability is an essential requirement to maintain the public trust. The method of
accounting used for budgetary compliance monitoring is substantially different from
the method of preparing the basic financial statements of the District, as described in
the notes to the accompanying schedules.



Northcentral Technical College District

Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual

{(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2008

Adjustment Actual on a
Original Amended to Budgetary  Budgetary
Budget Budget Actual Basis Basis Variance
Revenue:
Local government $20,771,285 $20,980,188 $20,280,188 %0 $20,980,188 %0
State revenue 5,775,000 6,070,374 6,070,374 6,070,374
Federal revenue 18,983 18,283 18,283
Statutory program fees 5,551,300 5465315 5,465,315 5465315
Material fees 400,000 384,827 384,827 384,827
Other student fees 156,550 238,033 238,033 238,033
Institutional revenue 206,000 557,353 557,353 557,353
Total revenue 32,860,135 33,715,073 33,715,073 33,715,073
Expenditures:
Instruction 19,923,100 19,464,169 19,502,262 (38,093) 19,464,169
Instructional resources 1,016,491 1,018,312 1,020,683 (2,371) 1,018,312
Student services 2,226,627 2,366,554 2,366,554 2,366,554
General institutional 6,600,833 5,974,657 5,978,696 (3,999) 5,974,697
Physical plant 2,926,290 3,327,784 3,326,908 (2,124) 3,327,784
Total expenditures 32,693,341 32,151,516 32,198,103 (46,587) 32,151,516
Excess of revenue over expenditures 166,794 1,563,557 1,516,970 46,587 1,563,557
Other financing sources - Transfers in (out) (166,794) 27 644 27 644 27,644
Excess of revenue over expenditures
and other financing sources 1,591,201 1544614 46,587 1,591,201
Fund balance at beginning of yvear Q447215 Q447,215 9497812 (50,597) Q447,215
Fund balance at end of year $2,447 215 $171,038,416 $11,042 426 ($4,010)  $11,038,416 $0
Fund balance:
Reserved for encumbrances $4,010
Reserved for prepaid items 62,503
Unreserved fund balance -
Designated for post-employment benefits 4,479,587
Dasignated for operations 6,489,326
Total fund balance $11,042,426

See Independent Auditor's Report.
See accompanying notes fo budgetary comparison schedules. 51



Northcentral Technical College District

Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and
Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - Special Revenue Aidable Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2008

Adjustment  Actualona

Criginal Amended to Budgetary  Budgetary
Budget Budget Actual Basis Basis Variance
Revenue:
Local government $800,000 $800,000 $800,000 $0 $800,000 $0
State revenue Q00,000 1,071,007 1,071,007 1,071,007
Federal revenue 1,200,000 1,728,495 1,728,495 1,728,495
Statutery program fees 120,000 445 965 445965 445965
Material fees 30,000 51,539 51,539 51,539
Other student fees 400,000 458 665 458,665 458,665
Institutional revenue 2,250,000 2,638,249 2,638,249 2,638,249
Total revenue 6,400,000 7,193,920 7,193,920 7,193,920
Expenditures:
Current:
Instruction 5,595,000 5,647,826 5,646,308 1,518 5,647,626
Instructional resources Q8,000 41,236 41,236 41,236
Student services 578,000 749,327 749327 749327
General institutional 129,000 234125 234125 234125
Physical plant 54019 54019 54,019
Total expenditures 6,400,000 6,726,533 6,725,015 1,518 6,726,533
Excess of revenue over expenditures 467,387 468,905 (1,518) 467,387
Fund balance at beginning of year 752,781 752,781 752,879 (98) 752,781
Fund balance at end of year $752,781 $1,220,168 $1,221,784 ($1,616)  $1,220,168 $0
Fund balance:
Reserved for encumbrances $1,616
Unreserved fund balance -
Designated for subsequent year 1,220,168
Total fund balance $1,221,784

See Independent Auditor's Report.

See accompanying notes fo budgetary comparison schedules.

52



Northcentral Technical College District

Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and

Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - Special Revenue Non-Aidable Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2008

Adjustment  Actualona
Criginal Amended to Budgetary  Budgetary
Budget Budget Actual Basis Basis Variance

Revenue:

Local government $200,000 $104,068 $104,068 $0 $104,068 %0

State revenue 715,000 801,318 801,318 801,318

Federal revenue 6,025,000 7,737,254 7737254 7,737,254

Other student fees 38,000 27927 27927 27927

Institutional revenue 55,000 88,710 88,710 88,710

Total revenue 7,033,000 8,759,277 87597277 8,759,277

Expenditures:

Instruction 13,534 13,534 13,534

Student services 6,995,000 9,041,287 9,041,287 9,041,287

General institutional 38,000 62,409 62,409 62,409

Total expenditures 7,033,000 9117,230 9,117,230 9,117,230

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenditures (357,953) (357,953) (357,953)
Fund balance at beginning of year 556,867 556,867 556,867 556,867
Fund balance at end of year $556,867 $198,914 $198.914 $0 $198,914 $0
Fund balance - Reserved for student
financial assistance $198,914
See Independent Auditor's Report.
See accompanying notes fo budgetary comparison schedules. 53
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Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - Capital Projects Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2008

Adjustment Actualona
Original Amended to Budgetary Budgetary
Budget Budget Actual Basis Basis Variance
Revenue:
State revenue $1,000 $1,635 $1,635 $0 $1,635 $0
Federal revenue 15,000 5135 5,135 5135
Institutional revenue 70,000 221,265 221,265 221,265
Total revenue 86,000 228,035 228,035 228,035
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
Instruction 508,969 881,984 872,095 9.889 881,984
Instructional resources 353,446 684816 597,047 87,769 6843816
Student services 4,150 79,014 79,014 79,014
General institutional 1,518,646 1,450,084 1,463,921 (13,837) 1,450,084
Physical plant 2,671,789 4,401,365 4,973,848 (572,483) 4,401,365
Total expenditures 5,057,000 7,497,263 7985925 (488,662) 7,497,263
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over
expenditures (4,971,000 (7,269,228) (7,757,890) 488,662 (7,269,228)
Other financing sources - Issuance
of long-term debt 6,150,000 6,752,619 6,752,619 6,752,619
Excess (deficiency) of revenue and
other financing sources over
expenditures 1,179,000 (516,609) (1,005,271) 488,662 (516,609
Fund balance at beginning of year 6,970,210 6,970,210 7,594,604 (624,394) 6,970,210
Fund balance at end of year $8,149,210 $6,453,601 $6,589,333 ($135732) $6,453,601 $0
Fund balance:
Reserved for encumbrances $135,732
Unreserved fund balance -
Designated for operations 6,453,601
Total fund balance $6,589,333

See Independent Auditor's Report.
See accompanying notes fo budgetary comparison schedules.
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Northcentral Technical College District

Schedule of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and

Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - Debt Service Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2008

Adjustment  Actualona

OCriginal Amended to Budgetary Budgetary
Budget Budget Actual Basis Basis Variance
Revenue:
Local revenue $5,088,664 $5,588,320 $5,588,320 $0 $5,588,320 $0
Institutional revenue 39,598 105477 105477 105,477
Total revenue 6,028,262 5,693,867 5,693,867 5,693,867
Expenditures - Physical plant 5,807,107 5,607,458 5,607 458 5,607,458
Excess of revenue over expenditures 221,155 86,409 86,409 86,409
Fund balance at beginning of year 838553 838,553 838,553 838,553
Fund balance at end of year $1,059,708 $924 962 $924 962 $0 $924,962 $0
Fund balance - Reserved
for debt service $924,962

See Independent Auditor's Report.
See accompanying notes fo budgetary comparison schedules. 55



Northcentral Technical College District

Schedule of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets - Budget and
Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - Enterprise Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2008

Adjustment Actual ona

Original Amended to Budgetary Budgetary

Budget Budget Actual Basis Basis Variance
Revenue - Institutional $2,000,000 $2,199,547 $2,199,547 $0 $2,199,547 $0
Expenses - Auxiliary service 1,200,000 2,259,575 2,259,575 2,259,575
Income before transfers 100,000 (60,028) (60,028) (60,028)
Other financing uses - Transfers out (27.644) (27.644) (27,644
Change in net assets 100,000 (87,672) (87,672) (87,672)
Net assets at beginning of year 1,036,693 1,036,693 1,036,693 1,036,693
Net assets at end of year $1,136,693 $949,021 $949.021 $0 $949,021 $0
Met assets - Unrestricted
retained earnings $949,021

See Independent Auditor's Report.

See accompanying notes fo budgetary comparison schedules.
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Schedule of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets - Budget and
Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) - Internal Service Funds

Year Ended June 30, 2008

Adjustment Actual on a
Original Amended to Budgetary Budgetary
Budget Budget Actual Basis Basis Variance
Revenue - Institutional $6,888,000 $6,767,445 $6,767,445 $0 $6,767,445 $0
Expenses - Auxiliary service 6,690,000 6,391,032 6,391,032 6,391,032
Change in net assels 188,000 376,413 376,413 376,413
Net assets at beginning of year 2,178,336 2,178,336 2,178,336 2,178,336
MNet assets at end of year $2,376,336 $2,554,749 $2,554,749 $0 $2,554,749 $0
Net assets - Unrestricted
relained earnings $2,554,749
See Independent Auditor's Report.
See accompanying notes fo budgetary comparison schedules. 57
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Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules

Note 1

Budgetary Accounting

The District uses a fund structure for budgetary accounting as compared to the entity-

wide presentation of the basic financial statements. Annual budgets are adopted for all
funds in accordance with the requirements of the Wisconsin Technical College System

Board. The District follows the procedures listed below in adopting its annual budget:

e Property taxes are levied by the various taxing municipalities located primarily in
Marathon, Clark, Lincoln, Menominee, Portage, Price, Shawane, Taylor, Waupaca,
and Langlade Counties. The District records as revenue its share of the local tax
when levied, since the District's share becomes available during its fiscal year to
finance its operations.

¢ Public hearings are conducted on the proposed budget.
e Prior to July 1, the budget is legally enacted through approval by the Board.

¢ Budget amendments during the year are legally authorized. Budget transfers
(between funds and functional areas within funds) and changes in budgeted
revenue and expenditures (appropriations) require approval by a vote of two-
thirds of the entire membership of the Board and require publishing a Class |
public notice in the District's official newspaper within ten days according to
Wisconsin Statutes. |t is the Board's policy to amend the budget to actual each
fiscal year.

¢ Management exercises control over budgeted expenditures by fund and function
(i.e., instruction, instructional resources, etc.), as presented in the required
supplementary information. Expenditures may not exceed funds available or
appropriated, unless authorized by a resolution adopted by a vote of two-thirds of
the Board. Unused appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year.

¢ Formal budgetary integration is employed as a planning device for all funds. The
annual operating budget is prepared primarily on the same basis as fund financial
statements prior to the adoption of GASB Statement No. 34, except
encumbrances are alse included in the adopted budget. Encumbrance
accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for
the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that pertion of the
applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of the formal budgetary
process.

58



Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules

Note 2

Explanation of Differences Between Revenue, Expenditures, and Other
Financing Sources (Uses) for Budgetary Funds on Budgetary Basis and the

Statement of Revenue and Expenses on a GAAP Basis
Revenue

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) revenue from the

budgetary comparison schedules:

General fund $33,715,073
Special Revenue Aidable Fund 7,193,920
Special Revenue Non-Aidable Fund 8,759,277
Capital Projects Fund 228035
Debt Service Fund 5,693,867
Enterprise Funds 2,199,547
Internal Service Funds 6,767 445
64,557,164
Adjustments:
Interfund charges from internal service funds are eliminated for GAAP reporting (6,366,820}
Scholarship allowances are included in expenditures for budgetary purposes
but offset revenue for GAAP reporting (2,638,239)
Summer tuition is recognized on the cash basis rather than the accrual basis 12,826
Property taxes levied for debt service payments in the subsequent fiscal
year and are deferred for budgetary purposes 133,915
Recenciled revenue $55,698,846
Revenue per the Statement of Revenue and Expenses on a GAAP Basis:
Operating revenue $21,169,849
Property taxes 27,606,561
State operating appropriations 6,224,200
Investment income 695,381
State capital contributions 2,855
Total $55,698,846
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Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules

Note 2 Explanation of Differences Between Revenue, Expenditures, and Other
Financing Sources (Uses) for Budgetary Funds on Budgetary Basis and the
Statement of Revenue and Expenses on a GAAP Basis (Continued)

Expenditures

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "expenditures” from the

budgetary comparison schedules:

General Fund $32,151,516
Special Revenue Aidable Fund 6,726,533
Special Revenue Non-Aidable Fund 9,117,230
Capital Projects Fund 7,497,263
Debt Service Fund 5,607,458
Enterprise Funds 2,259,575
Internal Service Funds 6,391,032

69,750,607

Adjustments:

Interfund charges from internal service funds are eliminated for GAAP reporting (6,366,820)

Scholarship allowances are included in expenditures for budgetary purposes

but offset revenue for GAAP reporting (2,638,239)

The following expenditures are recognized on the cash basis rather than the
accrual basis:

Summer school instructional wages 34,321
Interest expense 19,423
Post-employment benefits (157,308)

The acquisition of capital assets is reported as

an expenditure for budgetary purposes (5,484,890)
Repayment of principal on long-term debt is a budgetary expenditure (5,005,000)
Debt issuance costs are a budgetary expenditure (28,035)
Encumbrances are recorded for budgetary puposes 533,736
Depreciation and loss on asset disposal recarded for GAAP purposes 2,927,655
Reconciled expenses $53,585,450
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Northcentral Technical College District

Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules

Note 2

Explanation of Differences Between Revenue, Expenditures, and Other
Financing Sources (Uses) for Budgetary Funds on Budgetary Basis and the
Statement of Revenue and Expenses on a GAAP Basis (Continued)

Expenditures (Continued)

Expenses per the Statement of Revenue and Expenses on a GAAP Basis:

Operaling expenses $52,963,570
Interest expense 621,880
Total $53,585,450

Other financing sources and uses such as transfers in (out) and proceeds from issuance
of long-term debt are not recognized as revenue or expenses for GAAP reporting.

61



	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_136.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_137.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_138.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_139.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_140.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_141.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_142.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_143.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_144.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_145.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_146.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_147.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_148.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_149.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_150.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_151.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_152.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_153.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_154.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_155.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_156.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_157.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_158.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_159.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_160.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_161.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_162.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_163.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_164.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_165.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_166.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_167.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_168.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_169.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_170.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_171.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_172.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_173.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_174.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_175.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_176.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_177.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_178.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_179.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_180.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_181.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_182.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_183.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_184.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_185.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_186.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_187.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_188.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_189.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_190.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_191.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_192.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_193.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_194.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_195.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_196.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_197.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_198.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_199.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_200.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_201.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_202.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_203.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_204.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_205.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_206.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_207.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_208.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_209.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_210.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_211.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_212.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_213.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_214.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_215.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_216.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_217.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_218.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_219.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_220.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_221.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_222.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_223.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_224.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_225.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_226.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_227.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_228.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_229.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_230.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_231.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_232.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_233.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_234.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_235.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_236.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_237.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_238.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_239.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_240.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_241.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_242.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_243.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_244.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_245.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_246.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_247.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_248.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_249.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_250.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_251.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_252.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_253.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_254.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_255.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_256.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_257.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_258.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_259.tif
	UofWisconsinExtension_HistoricalFinancialStatements_redacted_Page_260.tif

